AGENDA

VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

January 7, 2013

Invocation

Public Hearing 6:00 p.m.
Public Hearing 6:15 p.m.
Appointment 6:30 p.m.
Public Hearing 6:45 p.m.

Frank Sossoman, South Henderson
Pentecostal Holiness Church

Jordan McMillen, Planning Director
Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment
Solar Collectors and Solar Farms

Jordan McMillen, Planning Director
Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment
Recreational Vehicle Use

Raymond Allen Hunter
Request of No Wake Zone

Karen Foster, Council of Governments
Neighborhood Stabilization Project Closeout

Public Comments (for those registered to speak by 5:45 p.m. - speakers are limited to five minutes)

Committee Reports and Recommendations

a. Human Resources Committee
b. Planning and Environmental Committee
c. Technology Committee

County Manager’s Report

Cost Index and Depreciation Schedules
CDBG Award of Bids

Automation for Commissioners
Annual Planning Retreat

apegP

Pending Business
a. County Water Project
b. VFD Contracts and Audits

County Attorney’s Report
a. REO Properties




Agenda
January 7, 2013
Page 2

10. Consent Agenda Items

a. Tax Refunds and Releases
b. Monthly Reports
C. Minutes

11. Water District Board
a. Water Matters as Needed




AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM
January 7, 2013

Name: Jordan McMillen
Name of Organization: Planning and Development
Purpose of appearance: Public Hearing - Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment

Request of Board: Approve Amendment



DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING STAFF REPORT
ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT
STAFF PROJECT CONTACT: Jordan McMillen

EXPLANATION OF THE REQUEST

This is a request to amend the zoning ordinance to add provisions to regulate and allow solar panels and
solar farms within the county. A valid petition for a text amendment was submitted by Carolina Solar
Energy to add a use to the zoning ordinance allowing for solar energy systems.

APPLICANT

OWNER: Carolina Solar Energy (Gerry Dudzik)
400 W. Main Street 503
Durham, NC 27701

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Over the last several months there has been
significant interest in locating solar energy
systems, solar panels and solar farms within North
Carolina. Recently, such facilities have been
completed in Warren and Person Counties in
addition to several other counties in the state. A
second solar project in Warren County will add
solar panels to the Warren County High School
with construction to begin in the Spring of 2013.
Thus far no specific projects have been submitted
for consideration in Vance County, but companies ; AT e BRIl Lo o

are prioritizing sites within the County and are Warren County Solar Farm - Srata Solar Company
positioning themselves to submit at least 2 such projects once the regulations are developed.

As stated in the County’s zoning ordinance, “any use not specifically permitted is prohibited.” As solar
panels and solar farms are not mentioned within the ordinance, they are currently prohibited within the
County. This includes anything from placing solar panels on a home, to constructing a solar farm. In
order to allow such systems, a text amendment is necessary.

PLANNING BOARD CONSIDERATION AND RECOMMENDATION

The Planning Board has reviewed the amendment petition and recommends the attached language.
The board discussed the amendment during 2 public meetings and revised the language with the
assistance of the planning and development department and the county attorney.

PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDATION: Made November 8, 2012



STAFF COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

The proposed amendment distinguishes between smaller scale projects (accessory solar collectors) and
larger scale projects (solar farms). The accessory solar collectors would include projects where the
purpose is to install solar panels for direct power consumption or for offsetting the energy consumption
of a principal use. An example would include installation of solar panels on a home or business roof to
offset the energy usage of the structure. These smaller scale projects would be permitted within all
zoning districts.

The larger scale solar farm projects include situations where solar panels are set up to generate power
for primarily off-site energy consumption. An example would include solar panels set up to sell power
to the grid in an effort to generate income, tax credits or other benefits. Because of the greater space
needed and potential impacts with the large scale projects, the proposed language limits this use to
particular zoning districts (Agricultural-Residential, Light Industrial, Industrial Mining, Employment and
Institutional Area, and the Office Institutional zoning districts) with a conditional use permit.

In reviewing similar ordinances throughout the state, the overwhelming majority of ordinances require
conditional use permits for the larger scale projects. This option requires public notice, a public hearing,
and an approval of the project by the board of adjustment prior to any development activities.

Overall, it is felt that solar energy should be promoted within the county and therefore the proposed
amendment seeks to allow such systems. Smaller scale projects could be issued zoning permits within a
day or two while the larger scale projects will be afforded the opportunity for full disclosure and public
input prior to beginning the project. The proposed amendment has received favorable comments from
a local solar manufacturer (Semprius), as well as from an engineering firm that designs solar farms.

Staff recommends approval of the proposed amendment.

Attachments:

Text Amendment Petition

Authorization Letter

Proposed resolution amending the zoning ordinance




s Vance
@ ) COUNTY Zoning Text Amendment Petition

'\ NORTH CAROLINA Vance County Planning & Development Department

Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment Petition

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS
Application Fee: $200.00

Draft of Change Proposed
Note: Petition submittal does not guarantee review/action by the Board of Commissioners

PEION{ER 7
Name 7/4/60//A/“4 50/46 g// Phone QZ{/ é(fo? g&fuz&i
Address S0 (s MA/A/ AYAY. @3 Dk HAW, WIC a 77/
Email _ é_r TD M A’? [ ’

Zoning Amendment V'

Reference (s): Chapter Article
Chapter Article R Section

Chapter Article.ooeoo Section

Rationale for Proposed Change:

o binG A USE To THE VANCE
Coa//z/jf‘f/ T oIl G ORD/WAANCESS

is application, and ali materials, are true to the best

Project# (G 212 -~ooul R FeePaid Peid !o/u/Jc 2 CK 1798
Planning Board Date lef!H”gp_dJ{ [z/}gzg - BOCGMig:Date .. ...




£

©

Pt

o bt

&

on

@

oy

prr

400 West Main Street
Room 503
Durham, NC 27701
919-682-6822

Jordan D. McMillen, Director

Vance County Planning and Development
156 Church Street, Suite 3
Henderson, NC 27536

Mr McMillen,

This letter authorizes Ben Finch to represent Carolina Solar Energy LLC Il, the “Petitioner” |

at the Vance County Planning Commission on October 9, 2012 for submission of a Zoning
Ordinance Text Amendment Petition.

V Aelik

Geral® T. Dudzik, COO
Carolina Solar Energy LLC II
400 West Main St

Suite 503

Durham, NC 27713

Regards,




ORDINANCE AMENDING THE VANCE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE TO ADD PROVISIONS
FOR SOLAR COLLECTORS AND SOLAR FARMS.

WHEREAS, Carolina Solar Energy, properly submitted a petition to amend the Zoning Ordinance to add provisions
for solar collectors and solar farms;

WHEREAS, the Vance County Zoning Ordinance does not list solar collectors or solar farms in its Table of Uses;

WHEREAS, the proposed amendment allows solar collectors as an accessory use within all of the current zoning
categories;

WHEREAS, the proposed amendment allows solar farms within the AR, LI, IM, EIA, and OI zoning districts
through a conditional use permit;

WHEREAS, adding these items to the Zoning Ordinance will allow these types of developments to occur subject to
meeting the regulations and receiving the necessary zoning and building permits;

WHEREAS, the conditional use permit approval process for solar farms applies additional requirements to ensure
that the location of solar farms within the AR, LI, IM, EIA, and OI zoning districts does not endanger the public health or
safety, does not substantially injure the value of adjoining property, and is in conformity with the Vance County Land Use
Plan;

WHEREAS, the Vance County Land Use Plan calls for planning for sustainable quality growth while encouraging
development at a rate and in a pattern which can be efficiently and effectively served by existing and planned services and
facilities;

WHEREAS, the proposed amendment creates a regulatory environment that is conducive to the development of solar
panels, solar farms and other solar energy systems within the County;

WHEREAS, the proposed amendment is therefore consistent with the Land Use Plan, is reasonable, and is in the
public interest;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, that:
A. The Vance County Zoning Ordinance be amended as follows (additions shown in bold print):

1) AMEND Section 12 by adding the following in the appropriate location in the alphabetically sorted list of defined
terms:

Active Solar System: A solar energy system that transforms solar energy into another form of energy or transfers
heat from a collector to another medium using mechanical, electrical, or chemical means.

Building-intesrated Solar Systems: An active solar system that is an integral part of a principal or accessory
building, rather than a separate mechanical device, replacing or substituting for an architectural or structural
component of the building. Building-integrated systems include but are not limited to photovoltaic or hot water
solar systems that are contained within roofing materials, windows, skylights, and awnings.

Grid Tied Solar System: A photovoltaic solar system that is connected to an electric circuit served by an electric
utility company.

Off-orid Solar System: A photovoltaic solar system in which the circuits energized by the solar system are not
electrically connected in any way to electric circuits that are served by an electric utility company.

Photovoltaic System: An active solar energy system that converts solar energy directly into electricity.




Solar Collector (Accessory): A device, structure or a part of a device or structure for which the primary purpose is
to transform solar radiant energy into another source for direct power consumption and interconnection with the
power grid to offset energy consumption of a principal use. The device may be roof-mounted or ground-mounted
as an accessory use.

Solar Collector Surface: Any part of a solar collector that absorbs solar energy for use in the collector’s energy
transformation process. Collector surface does not include frames, supports and mounting hardware.

Solar Energy: Radiant energy received from the sun that can be collected in the form of heat or light by a solar
collector.

Solar Energy System: A device or structural design feature, a substantial purpose of which is to provide daylight
for interior lighting or provide for the collection, storage and distribution of solar energy for space heating or
cooling, electricity generating, or water heating. Solar Energy Systems may include, but not be limited to, solar
farms and any of several devices that absorb and collect solar radiation for use as a source of energy.

Solar Farm: A facility used to convert solar encrgy into electrical power for interconnection with the power grid
for primarily off-site energy consumption. Also referred to as a Solar Energy Generation Facility, Solar Power
Plant or Solar Photovoltaic Farm.

Solar Mounting Devices: Devices that allow the mounting of a solar collector onto a roof surface or the ground.

2) AMEND the Table of Permitted Uses by adding "Solar Collector (Accessory)" as a permitted use within all current
zoning districts.

3) AMEND Section 4.13 to add the following as an accessory use:

SOLAR COLLECTOR: Solar Collectors as an accessory use may be roof-mounted or freestanding
ground/pole mounted.
1. Setbacks: All solar energy collectors, whether ground mounted or mounted on an existing structure,
shall meet all appropriate setbacks applicable to accessory structures and if located in a front yard
shall meet the minimum setback requirements for that zoning category.

2. Height: The height of the structure shall not be taller than the allowed height of a structure in the
zoning district in which it is located. Ground or pole mounted solar energy systems shall not exceed 25
feet in height when oriented at maximum tilt. Solar collection devices shall not be included in
computing lot coverage.

4) AMEND the Table of Permitted Uses by adding “Solar Energy Systems, Large Scale (Solar Farms)” as a conditional
use within the AR, LI, IM, EIA, and OI zoning districts.

5) AMEND Section 6 adding conditions for the issuance of a conditional use permit for Solar Energy Systems and Solar
Farms by adding the following:

Solar Energy Systems, Large Scale (Solar Farms)
1. Height: Systems, equipment and structures shall not exceed twenty-five (25) feet in height when ground
mounted. Excluded from this height requirement, however, are electric transmission lines and utility
poles. Roof mounted systems shall not exceed the maximum height for the applicable zoning district.

2. Setback: Active solar system structures must meet the following setbacks:
a. Ground mounted- Ground mounted solar energy systems as part of a solar farm shall meet the
minimum zoning setback for the zoning district in which it is located.



10.

B. The abov

Screening and Fencing: Adequate fencing shall be provided along the perimeter of the area (with all
entrances gated) to prevent trespassing on the property.

Lighting: All lighting shall be arranged and shaded so as to reflect the light away from adjoining
properties and streets.

Noise: Noise levels measured at the property line shall not exceed fifty (50) decibels when located
adjacent to an existing residence or residential district.

Power Transmission Lines: To the extent practical, all new power transmissions lines to any building,
structure or utility connection shall be located underground. Existing above ground utility lines shall
be allowed to remain in their current location.

Approved Solar Components: Electric solar system components must have a UL listing.

Compliance with Building and Electrical Codes: All solar farms shall be in conformance with the
requirecments of the State Building and Electrical Codes (current addition), the State of North Carolina
and Vance County. All active solar systems shall be inspected by a Vance County building inspector.

Utility Notification: No grid tied photovoltaic system shall be installed until evidence has been given to
the Planning and Development Department that the owner has been approved by the utility company
to install an interconnected customer-owned generator. Off-grid systems shall be exempt from this
requirement.

Abandonment: It is the responsibility of the owner to notify the County and to remove all obsolete or
unused systems within twelve (12) months of cessation of operations. Reusable components are to be
recycled whenever possible.

¢ amendments are effective upon adoption of this ordinance.

Adopted this ™ day of January, 2013.

Chairperson

Vance County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Kelly H. Grissom

Clerk to the

Board



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM
January 7, 2013

Name: Jordan McMillen
Name of Organization: Planning and Development
Purpose of appearance: Public Hearing - Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment

Request of Board: Approve Amendment



DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING STAFF REPORT
ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT
STAFF PROJECT CONTACT: Jordan McMillen

EXPLANATION OF THE REQUEST

This is a request to amend the zoning ordinance to add provisions to further regulate the use of campers
and recreational vehicles (R/Vs) from being used as long term secondary residences or on a long term
basis.

INITIATION OF AMENDMENT

Following public comments at the September 10, 2012 board of commissioner meeting, staff was
instructed to stay on top of a matter involving R/Vs/travel trailers being used as temporary and/or
permanent living quarters.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Prior to adoption of the zoning ordinance (November 2011), several citizens expressed concerns with
lots being marketed as camper and R/V lots. Provisions were added to the ordinance prior to adoption
creating a 90 day maximum for the use of a camper as temporary living quarters within any 12 month
period. With the implementation of zoning this has not been regulated as it was intended and has been
difficult to enforce. Furthermore the board of commissioners heard additional complaints on the issue
at their September 10, 2012 meeting.

In accordance with comments from the chairman and other members of the board during that meeting,
staff has worked with the planning board and county attorney to develop language that slightly modifies
and adds provisions to the zoning ordinance to clarify the initial intentions and to assist with
enforcement going forward.

PLANNING BOARD PROPOSAL AND RECOMMENDATION

The planning board has spent considerable time over 3 months hearing public input, determining the
specific issues, considering various options and drafting language to address the issues identified. The
approach that was used began with a very general framework of the problem and moved to a very
specific identification of the issues and potential solutions for the issues. With this approach, very
specific language was crafted to address the issues.

The issues as identified by the board with public input were as follows:
Issue #1: Current regulations both in zoning and the state building code prohibit any permanent connections
between R/Vs and utilities (includes well, septic and hard wired electric). In order to further prevent these
units from being used on a long term basis, it would be helpful to enact measures that limit the ability to
use these units in that way.

Issue #2: Additionally there has been an issue with campers being placed on lots for recreational use, but
then left to remain on the lots on a year round basis beyond the 90 day requirement. This has created a
difficulty in determining whether the unit has been used as temporary living quarters or for storage
purposes and for what duration. The intent would not be to prohibit storing R/Vs on property that includes
a primary dwelling, but would be to establish further limits regarding the use of R/Vs on a temporary basis.




Following extensive amounts of public input and comments, the planning board recommends adding the
following language to the zoning ordinance to address the issues identified:

Recommended Amendments (in red):
Added to Section 12: Definitions (strikethrough for removed text, underline for added text)

Add to Section 3.2 F

VA1
Vells

PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDATION: Made November 8, 2012

STAFF COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

Because of greater safety issues with the use of R/Vs on a long term or permanent basis, it is already
state law (as per the building and electrical codes) that R/Vs have no permanent connections to utilities.
From a safety standpoint, the units are not always tied down, do not receive an E-911 address for
emergencies and have the potential to ruin a septic tank. Input considered from NC DENR and the local
health department indicates that chemicals from holding tanks create industrial process wastewater
which should not be placed within septic tanks and should be disposed under solid waste provisions.

While the use of R/Vs should be encouraged for legitimate camping purposes or within campgrounds,
the proposed amendment would prohibit installation of utilities that contribute to long term living
within R/Vs and puts stricter regulations on the amount of time that R/Vs may be present on a vacant
lot if more than 1 utility is already present. This will prevent a property from evolving into a
campground without being permitted as a campground and will address the main idea of prohibiting the
long term use of R/Vs. This will also simplify the recent difficulty with enforcement as it has been very
challenging to determine when an R/V has been used, and for what duration. If approved the
regulations would be consistent with similar provisions in surrounding counties.

Staff recommends approval of the proposed amendment.

Attachments:
Proposed resolution amending the zoning ordinance




ORDINANCE AMENDING THE VANCE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE TO ADD PROVISIONS
FOR RECREATIONAL VEHICLE AND CAMPER USE.

WHEREAS, the Planning and Development Department has been asked to review and consider options for
addressing the use of recreational vehicles and campers on a long term and/or permanent basis.

WHEREAS, through the planning process it has been determined that language pertaining to the use of recreational
vehicles and campers that was previously put into the zoning ordinance is in need of further clarification and more
specific regulation.

WHEREAS, input from the Granville-Vance Health Department and from NC DENR identified very specific safety
issues with recreational vehicles and campers being attached to private septic tanks.

WHEREAS, the Planning and Development Department with assistance from the Vance County Planning Board and
County Attorney have taken public input, have discussed and established specific issues with recreational vehicles that are
in need of being addressed, and have recommended specific language to be included within the Vance County Zoning
Ordinance to address the identified issues.

WHEREAS, adding these items to the Zoning Ordinance will continue to allow storage of campers as well as the use
of campers while specifically preventing installation of new utilities for camper use and also limiting the amount of time
campers may be present when utilities are already present on a lot that does not have a primary dwelling present.

WHEREAS, the proposed amendment creates a regulatory environment that is supportive of camper use while
further preventing the long term use or permanent use of campers.

WHEREAS, the additional requirements pertaining to campers preserve the character of the county, provides
additional protection of water quality, and protects the public health, safety and welfare;

WHEREAS, the proposed amendment is therefore consistent with the Vance County land use plan, is reasonable, and
is in the public interest;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, that:

A. The Vance County Zoning Ordinance be amended as follows (additions shown in bold print, deletions shown with
strike through):

1) AMEND Section 12 by adding the following in the appropriate location in the alphabetically sorted list of defined
terms:

Camper: A structure manufactured of metal, wood, canvas, plastic, or other materials, or any combination
thereof, mounted on wheels, which includes a living area and is designed for travel, recreation or vacation
use. A camper is not designed or intended to be used as a permanent dwelling and is synonymous with
recreational vehicles. (See also recreational vehicle definition)

Campground: Land upon which—fer—eompensation; shelters (such as tents, travel trailers, campers, and
recreational vehicles) are erected or located for occupation by transients and/or vacationers. They may include
such permanent structures and facilities as are normally associated with the operation of a campground.

2) AMEND Section 3.2 F to add the following concerning utilities and campers:
1. Wells and/or water supplies, septic tanks and/or temp/power poles shall not be installed for
camper use unless installed in accordance with other regulations herein.
2. If a combination of a well (other water supplies included), septic tank or temp/power pole is
located on the lot, without a primary dwelling:
a. A camper may not be present on the lot for more than 14 consecutive calendar days;
and



b. If a camper is present for more than 3 consecutive calendar days (or more than 4
consecutive calendar days for the Labor Day and/or Memorial Day holidays), it shall
not return to the lot within 30 calendar days from the day of removal.

B. The above amendments are effective upon adoption of this ordinance.

Adopted this ™ day of January, 2013.

Chairperson
Vance County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Kelly H. Grissom
Clerk to the Board



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM
January 7, 2013

Name: Raymond Allen Hunter
Name of Organization:
Purpose of appearance: Request No Wake Zone at Kerr Lake

Request of Board: Approve Request



Applying to the Wildlife Resources Commission for a No Wake Zone

The Wildlife Resources Commission accepts the formal application for rulemaking from
the local governmental unit with territorial jurisdiction over the waters in question. The
governmental unit may be a county or municipality. The process for rulemaking under
the North Carolina Administrative Code may take from twelve to eighteen months.

The local governmental unit first must advertise and hold a public hearing about the No
Wake Zone proposal. The hearing date, time and location must be advertised in a
newspaper that is likely to be read by the local citizenry. The public hearing must occur
prior to the adoption of a resolution that formally requests the Wildlife Resources
Commission to take action on the proposal.

The application packet consists of the following:

1. A completed form D-1 that names the county and body of water, clearly defines the
area to be marked as a No Wake Zone, and describes hazards to water safety that may
warrant establishment of a No Wake Zone.

2. A certified resolution that formally requests the Wildlife Resources Commission to
undertake rulemaking for purposes of establishing a no wake zone for the purpose of
mitigating hazards to water safety.

3. Two copies of a map showing the area to be marked. The map must be sufficiently
clear that a person who is unfamiliar with the area can locate the area that is intended to
be designated a no wake zone. Landmark names and GPS coordinates are helpful.

4. A cover letter. The cover letter includes reference to the newspaper in which the
public hearing was advertised and the date and location of the public hearing. The cover
letter includes the estimated number of markers required to mark the zone and must state
whether the markers will be purchased by the local governmental unit or by private
citizens. This information is important because the WRC must report the state or local
fiscal impacts of a rule.

Mail the application packet to: N.C. Wildlife Resources Commission
Attn: Betsy Foard, No Wake Zone Coordinator
1701 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1701

Upon receipt of the complete application packet an investigation by the WRC

Enforcement Division will be conducted to determine whether the proposed rule is
necessary to address a water safety hazard.



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM
January 7, 2013

Name: Karen Foster
Name of Organization: Council of Governments
Purpose of appearance: Public Hearing - Neighborhood Stabilization Project Closeout

Request of Board: Approve Closeout



Committee Reports
and Recommendations



Vance County

Committee Reports and Recommendations
January 7, 2013

Position Vacancies. (A) The Jail has (2) position vacancies for Deicniion Officers.,
These positions are essential to avoid staff shortages which can affect the overall
operation of the facility, as well as, compromise the safety of personnel and the
security of the fa0111ty (B) The Department of Social Services has a position
vacancy for a Social/ Worker /1. This position is responsible for assessing the
strengths and needs of Work First clients and developing a plan to ensure
self-sufficiency. (C) Social Services has a position vacancy for a (7

. This position is vital in helping the department’s unit in contmumg to
Collect Chlld support and cost avoidance for children receiving Medicaid.

ftee Recommendation: Recommendations are contingent upon endorsement
by the Human Resources Committee. Authorize the staff to fill the vacant positions

as i 7/“7 )i:;)/;

Planning and Environmental Committee. The Planning and Development
Department has two specific recommendations regarding text amendments to the
County’s zoning ordinance. One proposed change deals with solar farms and the
other with recreational vehicles use. The Planning Board has approved both of
these proposals for consideration and adoption by the Board of County
Commissioners. The Planning and Environmental Committee will be asked to
review the two recommendations.

Technology Committee. The Board of Commissioners asked the Technology
Committee to review staff recommendations regarding acquisition and use of
computers for County Commissioners as a means of reducing the use of paper and
enhancing communication. A recommendation will be sought from the Committee
in this regard.



County Manager’s
Report



Vance County
County Manager’s Report to the Board
January 7, 2013

A. Cost Index and Depreciation Schedules. Tax Administrator Porcha Brooks has
requested that the Board of Commissioners approve the Cost Index and Depreciation
Schedules as produced by the NC Department of Revenue for use by the Vance County
Tax Office each year. While the Tax Office has consistently used the schedules provided
by the State each year, it is appropriate for the Board of County Commissioners to go on
record in support. Recommendation: Approve the annual use by the Vance County Tax
Office of the Cost Index and Depreciation Schedules as provided by the NC Department of
Revenue for valuation of business personal property.

B. CDBG Award of Bids. According to previous authorization from the Board of
Commissioners, the County Manager has awarded construction bids for rehabilitation of
three houses under the CDBG Scattered Site Program. The enclosed bid summary
provides information accordingly. Recommendation: Accept the report as information.

C. Automation for Commissioners. The Board of Commissioners has asked the staff
and Technology Committee to develop a recommendation regarding appropriate means of
enhancing communication with Commissioners through technology. It is anticipated that
the Committee will make a recommendation accordingly. Recommendation: To be
determined on Monday by the Technology Committee.

D. Annual Planning Retreat. The Board of County Commissioners will have its
annual planning retreat on a date yet to be determined by the Board. It is expected to be
held from 10:00 a.m. until 3:00 p.m. at the Satterwhite Point Community Building. The
Board will establish its goals for the coming fiscal year. Recommendation: For
information purposes.



2013
Cost Index &
Depreciation Schedules

Revised January 3, 2013

North Carolina Department of Revenue
Local Government Division
Property Tax Section



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA Introduction

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Effective 1/1/2013
PROPERTY TAX SECTION

Following this introduction is the 2013 Cost Index and Depreciation Schedules for use in
valuation of business personal property located in North Carolina. One of the most effective
and efficient methods for determining current Replacement Cost New Less Depreciation is
the use of these valuation tables. These tables are published by the Property Tax Section
solely to assist the business personal property appraiser in determining current market value.

All life years used on the different types of property have been carefully researched with
federal tax guides, other state government depreciation schedules, as well as information
provided to us by the taxpayers themselves. The trend factors are determined using the
percentage price increase or decrease over the past year of similar business markets. These
percentages come from the latest edition of Producer Price Indexes, as determined by the
U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics.

In using these trending schedules, you will be utilizing the cost approach to value. In using
the cost approach, the appraiser must determine four critical elements:

The original (historical) installed cost
The current replacement cost new (RCN)
The useful economic life of the property
The loss in value (Depreciation)

e

When applying the schedules, always use original (historical) cost which includes all costs
involved with bringing the property into operation. As an example, consider the following:
In their 2013 business listing, a manufacturer of machinery listed $10,000 in machinery and
equipment, acquired in 2006. This amount correctly included $8,000 actual equipment,
$1,500 installation, and $500 freight and taxes. Using schedule A, with a suggested useful
life of 10 years, we note that the appraised market value as of J anuary 1, 2013 would be:

$10,000 x .35 = $3,500

In examining what we have done, the trending factor of 1.16 brings the value of the
equipment up to current replacement cost new, which would be:

$10,000x 1.16 = $11,600

Then we depreciate RCN assuming the property is seven years old with a suggested ten-year
life and therefore has three years remaining in its useful economic life:

$11,600 x .30 = $3,500, rounded to the nearest 100 is the same answer as above.

The valuation tables show percent good factors (.35) which are simply the products of the
trending factors (1.16) and the straight-line depreciation factors (.:30). These percent good
factors are used to find current replacement cost new less depreciation. It is very important
to remember that in using the trending schedules, you do not apply the trend factor a second
time as it has already been used in the calculation of the percent good factor.




STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA Index Page 1
y DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Effective 1/1/2013
PROPERTY TAX SECTION
MAJOR CATEGORY Page Schedule Life
AEROSPACE INDUSTRY ..o 18 B 8

Primarily engaged in the manufacture
of aircraft, spacecraft, rockets,
missiles and component parts.

AIR CONDITIONING EQUIPMENT

Large - 20 10NS AN OVET cvvvvrssssvnnirssssrssss s 18 B 20
Medium and Small - Under 20 tons ... 18 B 10
Heat Pumps - AlLSIZES covvvvvewersrrrrsismmms e 18 B 7
AIRPORT GROUND EQUIPMENT ...ooviriniinmnnmnmemsmmmsmsssseesenees 18 B 10
Unlicensed VEIICIES ......ovvrrumemrmmmmrnssemmsssssrssemssssses e 18 B 10
AMUSEMENT AND RECREATION EQUIPMENT
A. Amusement Park
AmuSEmMENt RIAES ..cvveveuemrisrmmersinmmsnssessmmssssessssmsss e 18 B 5
Billiards and POOL ....cuwrrurmseumrmmsemssesssmsssnssnssesssssseeseeses 18 B 10
1L T — ST 18 B 5
Bowling Alleys & Lottery Ticket Sales Equipment.......... 18 B 8
Coin Operated Electronic Games (Video Games)..........--- 18 B 3
10 e it e PUE—— L 18 B 10
Gymnasium (Health (0 1015.) JERUUURR PSRRI 18 B 10
IVIUSCUITY o eeveeeereessseseesesscasnssssssssesssn s s st s 18 B 10
RACE TTACK .. eevrvreareeecerissensssnsssseasassaseasassasassasmasssssssssnsssenes 18 B 10
Video Rental Tapes & DVD'S ..o See Below'”
Video Rental Tape Player.......cooeenememsmesessmmmsssssseienenees 18 B 3

() Residual Value - Use 10% residual value on all remaining tapes & DVD's after 2nd
year or :

If Cost Data is Given Tapes/DVD’s reported by year If Number of tapes, DVDs,

YEAR % Good YEAR $ PER TAPE/DVD and Games is reported

2012 40 2012 $18.00 Tape  $5

2011 15 2011 $ 6.75 DVD  $10

2010 10 2010 $ 4.50 Game $12
B. GO CAIS....oevererereeeserssssmsinrsssseseasinssssaseseasiasmsssssasesissssinsesssseses 18 B 5
C. Miniature GOIE COUTSES......ovrmrrrureiimsmmsasessmssmssmsss s 18 B 10
D. Average All (VAIIELY) c.vorvemcevmrrmrsissesmsssmmmsssssssesss s 18 B 7
APARTMENT AND ROOMING HOUSE (FE&E) ...coovieeiicines 20 G 8

* indicates a change from last year



RN STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA Index Page 2
¢t DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Effective 1/1/2013
PROPERTY TAX SECTION
MAJOR CATEGORY Page Schedule Life

APPAREL AND OTHER FINISHED PRODUCTS
MANUFACTURED FROM FABRICS, FABRICATED
TEXTILE PRODUCTS AND SIMILAR MATERIALS

Leather Apparel ..........coooouevvooioeeeeoeeoooo 17 A 11
Fabrics - Knitwear and Fur..............ooooooooo 17 A 9
Rubber Apparel..............v.oveeeeeeeeoooo 17 A 14
Miscellaneous Textile Products such
as draperies and canvas...................cooooooo 17 A 9

ASPHALT ROOFING MATERIALS

(EQUIPMENT USED TO MANUFACTURE)

(See Petroleum Products Manufacturing)

AUTOMOBILE REPAIR AND SERVICE EQUIPMENT
Body ShOpS ... 22 J 10
Car Wash AUtomatic .................ooooomvoeomveooo 22 J 5
Car Wash Automatic (Coin Operated)................co....oooooooo... 22 J 5
GEIAZES.......ovcoecreererereteeee e ees oo e oo 22 J 10
Portable Service Station Equipment ... 22 J 10
Recapping, Retreading and Rebuilding Tires.................... 22 J 8
Service Station Equipment ..............oocooooooo 22 J 10
Service Station Leak Detection Equipment....................... 22 J 8
Service Station Test Equipment ... 22 J 8

BAKERIES - RETAIL (BAKING AND SELLING) oo 17 A 10

BANKS & SAVINGS AND LOAN EQUIPMENT
Automated Teller Machines (ATM) ..o 21 H 5
Drive in WindowWs..............ooceomeoeeoooo 21 H 10
Night DepOSitory...........cveeovoeeoeeeeooooooooo 21 H 10
Teller Service Area.............ooeoveoreoeooooo 21 H 10
Teller Service SyStems .............ooeomvvemmmeooo 21 H 10
Closed Circuit TV - Pneumatic ... 21 H 4
Visual Pneumatic ..................ooooovomeo 21 H 10
Currency LOCKErS. ..........ovoeeeeeeooooo 21 H 20
Safe Deposit BOX .......cuuvvvuurveeeeeeeeeeeeoooeoooooooooo 21 H 20
Teller LOCKETS ..o 21 H 20
Note: For vaults, vault doors, inner gates, vent fans and
additions, see the 50 year depreciation schedule M. .............. 23 M 50

* indicates a change from last year



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA Index Page 3
A DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Effective 1/1/2013

PROPERTY TAX SECTION

MAJOR CATEGORY Page Schedule Life
BAR - RESTAURANT AND SODA FOUNTAIN

BEQUIPMENT ..ooooosrosmmeinrnnsssssssssssssssssssss s 20 E 10

Includes all eating and drinking establishments selling

prepared food and drinks.
BARBER SHOP EQUIPMENT ..ooooviniriemmmsemesemmsssmseeseeess 18 B 10
BEAUTY SHOP EQUIPMENT Including tanning beds ........... 18 B 8

Includes massage, manicure, pedicure, and other related
Salon equipment.

BILLBOARDS
Use the “Billboard Structures Valuation Guide”
Link: www.dornc.com/publications/billboard/index.html

BOAT BUILDING
Includes repair and CONVETSION......cvwwsrwmsrremsssmssssemmeeeseess 18 B 12
Molds for fiberglass BOALS ......coouvcuermmemssussummmseseemsmsmenseeeeees 18 B 3
BOAT DOCKS (Where Classified as Personalty)
W 000 AL TOANNL ... i5wssmissseseemsansss S eamwa s TG oo 18 B 5
Steel or other Metal CONSIIUCTON ....ovvueriemsmmssssresssssemmmseeeeees 18 B 20
BOTTLING - (PLANT EQUIPMENT) .ccvonimmuesersneeseemisneiees: 17 A 12

Manufacture, bottling or canning of soft drinks, fresh fruit drinks,
mineral and distilled waters, carbonated beverages, etc.

BROADCASTING - RADIO AND TV EQUIPMENT

Analog Television Broadcasting EqUipMent...ccevevueeusineesses 18 B D
Studio Broadcasting EQUIPIMENT ....corvmirinrsemsimmminsnsneeseenees 18 B 6
TranSMitting TOWETS.......ccvresremerimsmsssrsesmssssss s 18 B 25

CABLE MANUFACTURING
Manufacture of fiber optic, coaxial, and data cable ...ocooeunnns 21 I 10
including coaxial, composite cable, and twisted copper cable.

CABLE and SATELLITE COMPANY EQUIPMENT

Subscriber Connections (Set-top Boxes, Modems, ......ceeeeenne 28 U 5
External House Drops)
Distribution Systems—Cable (Coaxial and Fiber Optic)....... 18 B 10
Continued Distribution Systems—Electronics (N ode Electronics, ......... 28 U 5

Next Page Amplifiers, Couplers, Splitters)

* indicates a change from last year



s N STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA Index Page 4
,‘ %j% §| DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Effective 1/1/2013
2 ' / _.:" PROPERTY TAX SECTION
MAJOR CATEGORY Page Schedule  Life
Head-end Equipment, Hub Equipment...............cooocoooo.... 28 U 5
Towers, Antennas, Dishes............coooovooooo 18 B 25
CELLULAR EQUIPMENT
Towers, concrete structures housing cell equipment.............. 18 B 25

Power Supply, PBX (internal phone system),
Microwave Antennas, Cabinets ... 18 B 10

Digital -Antenna Cell Site, Cell Equip., Microwave Digital,

Tools & Testing Equip., Telephones, Pagers, Antennas........ 28 U 6
Analog - Antenna Cell Site, Cell Equipment................... 18 B S
CEMENT MANUFACTURING AND CONCRETE PRODUCTS
Ready Mix Concrete Plants...........ccooovovooooooo 17 A 15
Concrete Products Manufacturing, (Blocks, Pipe, etc. )........ 17 A 12
Cement Manufacturing Plants...............................__ 17 A 20
Portable Ready Mix Plants..............o.ccoovoovoo 17 A 8
Mixers (Truck Mounted).............o.cooovoomvoo 17 A 6
Note: Cement manufacturing plants have a combination of
quarrying and manufacturing machinery which should be
reported and appraised separately
CHEMICAL AND ALLIED PRODUCTS ..o 17 A 10
Establishments producing basic chemicals
and establishments manufacturing products
by predominantly chemical processes such
as industrial gasses, drugs, pharmaceutical
detergents, perfumes, cosmetics, varnishes,
cleaning preparations, paints, lacquers, enamels, etc.
Manufacture of Compressed Gasses...........oooooooo 17 A 8
COMMUNICATION - TELEPHONE AND INTERCOM
SYSTEMS- PAY PHONES .........commmmmmoooooo 18 B 10
COMPUTER MANUFACTURING
Manufacturers engaged in the assembly of computers .......... 21 I 8

* indicates a change from last year



Continued
Next Page

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA Index Page 5

st DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Effective 1/1/2013
PROPERTY TAX SECTION
MAJOR CATEGORY Page Schedule Life
CONTRACTOR'S EQUIPMENT
General Construction - Highway, Dams, €tc. .....ccocovvennneins 17 A 8
Barricades and Warning DeviCes ..........ccovvrinnenicniinininnnenn 17 A 3
Special Trade Contractors

Electrical Heating, Plumbing,

Painting, Framing & Carpentry .........c.cocevereerinnmennninnnn. 17 A 10
Cranes to 50 tons, Shovels to 8 cubic yards.........coeeeeeeecinincnns 17 A 10
Cranes, Shovels, and Drag Lines..........ccccovrireeecciinininininnnens 18 B 25
Portable Asphalt Batch Plants ... 17 A 6

COPYING AND DUPLICATING EQUIPMENT
Use SChedUIE N ..ot e 24 N 5
Use this schedule for manufacturer-lessor as current retail
selling price will be reported.

Use Schedule L ....coovovieeieieiererceeecccrcnreie e 22 L 5
Use this schedule for non-manufacturer-lessor and private
owner as historical cost will be reported.

Note: Certain types of copying and duplicating equipment have replaced computer printers,
which are appraised using the “Data Processing Equipment” schedule, below. These types of
copying and duplicating equipment are sometimes called “Multi-Function devices”, have the
ability to function as network computer printer, copier, and fax and may be appraised using
the Data Processing Schedule rather than the N5 or LS.

COTTON GINS AND COMPRESSES........cccorvimarmasnesoerannecenes 17 A 12
Cotton gin machinery for removing seeds from raw cotton.
Cotton Compresses are machines used to bale cotton after ginning.

DATA PROCESSING EQUIPMENT - Non-production computers

This category includes personal computers, midrange and mainframe computers, and their
peripherals, used for data processing. Includes standard IBM-compatible PC's used in
manufacturing and point-of-sale systems, but not proprietary point-of-sale units such as
computers built specifically to be used as point-of sale computers or other proprietary
computerized systems. For POS proprietary systems and electronic cash registers, see "Store
Equipment". This category does not include computers embedded in machinery nor does it
include equipment or computers specifically designed for use in any other application
directly related to manufacturing or retail such as proprietary point-of-sale units. Does not
include equipment that is an integral part of other capital equipment that is included in other
classes of economic activity, i.e., computers used primarily for process or production control,
switching, channeling, and automating distributive trades and services such as

* indicates a change from last year



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA Index Page 6
25t DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Effective 1/1/2013

PROPERTY TAX SECTION
MAJOR CATEGORY Page Schedule Life

proprietary point of sale (POS) computer systems. Also, does not include equipment of a
kind used primarily for amusement or entertainment of the user.

Use Schedule U (10% residual) ............ocoooveooreoooo. 28 U 5
Use this schedule for all reported computer and data processing equip.
Software (10% residual)..............oocovooeoooooooooe 28 U 5

Note: Accelerated depreciation is used on data processing equipment.

DRILLING EQUIPMENT (GAS, PETROLEUM & WATER)
Exploration and Drilling Equipment. ...............cooooooovvooo.. 17 A 6
Includes water well drilling equipment mounted on vehicles.

DRY CLEANING AND LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT

COMMEIEIA] crrsssssemeamsscassomonn meeevesssassemsrasE AT e 18 B 10

Coin OPErated.........oveeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeeoeeoeeoeeooooo 18 B 6

Leased and Rented Linens and Uniforms (Not trended).......24 N 2
ELECTRIC ENERGY GENERATION EQUIPMENT

A. Hydro-electric generating equipment ......................... 27 T 50

B. Natural Gas-Fired and Combined Cycle Electrical Generating

Equipment that does not also produce steam for sale.............. 27 T 18

C. Photovoltaic Solar Electric Generating Equipment.......... 27 T 18

D. Steam powered electric generating equipment

Includes assets used in the steam power production of electricity for sale,

combustion turbines operated in a combined cycle with a conventional

SPEAIL WM. wcssiussissensonsocerorsmrsrenssarssssssessssmssessstssssssssessasnmemnsensenns 27 T 28

E. Wind Power Electricity Generation Systems............... 27 T 18

Includes wind turbines, support shafts and foundations, and ancillary lines,
transformers, and other equipment necessary to move the electricity from
the wind turbines to the utility's transmission line.
F. Biomass-Renewable Organic Matter Electric

Generating Equipment................oooooovoooooooeoeoo 27 T 18

ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT (Manufacturing equipment)
Manufacture of electrical household appliances, batteries, machinery used in the
generation and utilization of electric energy...........co............. 21 I 10

* indicates a change from last year



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA Index Page 7

: ; DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Effective 1/1/2013
’ PROPERTY TAX SECTION

MAJOR CATEGORY Page Schedule Life

ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT
A. Includes the manufacture (50% or more) of Electronic
Communication, Detection, Guidance, Control, Radiation
Computation, Test and Navigation

EQUIPINENL. +..oceecvriiaiirreriesesissie s eeisesssssas s 21 I 8

B. Manufacturers engaged only in the purchase and
assembly of electronic COMPONENTS........ccovvvvmrrreieiaiaiiiines 21 I 12
C. Semi-Conductor Manufacturing..........ccceeerveeeveeeeneeneecsnnns 28 U 6
Semi-Conductor Testing EQUIP ......ccocoveiriienenncnncnnnne 28 U 8
D. Vapor Depollution SyStem .........cocoeuevcunimnnmmnissincces 17 A 5
FABRICATED METAL PRODUCTS ......cocoveiemrreniencccniaians 17 A 12

Includes the manufacture of fabricated metal products
such as cans, tinware, hardware, metal structural products,
architectural and ornamental metal work, nuts, bolts, metal
awnings, portable metal structures, etc.

FARM AND RANCH MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT
Tractors, combines, cotton harvesters, and other large farm equipment:
Whenever possible this equipment should be appraised using the market
or sales approach. There are several good pricing guides available which
provide market values of farm equipment based on sales. If the cost
approach is used, the following schedule should be followed.

Tractors, combines, cotton harvesters and other
large farm equipment .. e 28 U 12
Use a 25% residual on comblnes and cotton harvesters

Farm implements such as hay balers, forage harvesters,
plows, harrows, sprinkler equipment, bush hogs,
planters, hay rakes and sprayers, landscaping equip., etc...17 A 8

If large equipment is not broken out from the farm implements, use an “A10
schedule” with a 35% residual.

Machinery and equipment used in the production
of crops and animals and on-the-farm processing
of feeds (portable hammermills). ........cocoevvninininn 17 A 8

* indicates a change from last year



ET STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA Index Page §
¥t DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Effective 1/1/2013
¢ PROPERTY TAX SECTION
MAJOR CATEGORY Page Schedule Life
FIBER OPTICS MANUFACTURING ..o 21 I 8

Manufacturers of glass fiber for fiber optics

FOOD, BEVERAGE AND KINDRED PRODUCTS
(MANUFACTURING, PACKAGING, AND PROCESSING)

Bakery Products............ovevuuevuecuioeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo 17 A 12
Brewery and Distillery, Winery Equipment......................... 17 A 12
Canned, Preserved Fruits and Vegetables ..o, 17 A 12
Confectionery and Related Products...............ocooeovvvoovovo 17 A 12
Creamery and Dairy Products...............ooooooveeveoveres ) 17 A 12
Grain Mill Products ..............o.ooooeeveevomeeoeoeeeeeeeo 17 A 17
Includes assets used in the production of flours, cereals,
live-stock feeds, and other grain and grain mill products.
(large hammermills)
Grain Tanks............ccveeereunieimnieoeeeeeeeeee oo 17 A 15
Miscellaneous Food Preparations such as honey and
POtato ChIPS ... 17 A 12
Sugar and Sugar Products...............o.oooveveovoooocooeooooo) 17 A 18
Vegetable Oil Products..............o.ooooeevoooooooeeeoo 17 A 18
FURNITURE MANUFACTURING OF WOOD PRODUCTS,
EXCEPT LUMBER MANUFACTURING ..o 17 A 10

GLASS AND GLASS PRODUCTS (EXCLUDES
MANUFACTURE OF LENSES) .....c..ocoovveeoneoeeoeeeeeeee, 17 A 14
The manufacture of glassware, pressed or blown, and the manu-
facture of products from purchased glass such as quartz and pyrex
laboratory apparatus, art glass, doors made from purchased glass,
etc., glass containers, plate, safety and window glass.

Manufacture of MIITOTS...........o.oevoemeeeooeoooooooo 17 A 10
HOSPITAL AND NURSING HOME EQUIPMENT ...ooovo 19 C 10
CAT Scan & MRI EQUIDMENL...........o..vveoeeereeeeeero 19 C 6
HOTEL, MOTEL AND RESORT EQUIPMENT ..o 20 D 10
TEIEVISIONS ..o 18 B 5

* indicates a change from last year



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA Index Page 9

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Effective 1/1/2013
' PROPERTY TAX SECTION

MAJOR CATEGORY Page Schedule Life

IDLE EQUIPMENT

Equipment that has been taken off production status on a permanent basis is considered
to be idle equipment. This classification should not be confused with equipment that is
temporarily idle due to not yet being placed into production (CIP), a downturn in the
economy, seasonal production, routine maintenance, etc. Although we recommend in most
cases that some additional depreciation adjustment be made to verified idle equipment, there
is no firm guideline as to what adjustment should be made to determine the final value.

In determining the amount of adjustment, the county appraiser must review each situation,
taking into account all the factors affecting the property such as age, condition, past and
future uses, marketability, remaining life, and reasons for the equipment being idle.

INSTRUMENTS (PROFESSIONAL, SCIENTIFIC &
CONTROLLING, PHOTOGRAPHIC AND OPTICAL,
WATCHES AND CLOCKS . ....cmmsmamuummmussssppssmovorsmms 18 B 12
Includes establishments in manufacturing scientific and research
instruments such as meters - gas, liquid, tallying and measuring;
optical elements and assemblies, hearing aids, hearing test equipment,
wheel chairs, prosthetic devices, contact lenses, photographic acces-
sories, data cameras, watches and clocks.

LEASED OFFICE BUSINESS MACHINES
Excludes electronic data processing equipment, portable commercial
equipment, and copiers. Includes leased fax machines.

USE SCHEAUIE N ...t eere e e s esne e 24 N 5
Use this schedule for manufacturer/lessor as current retail
selling price will be reported.

USE SCHEAUIE'S .ot e e e et e s enae s 26 S 5
Use this schedule for non-manufacturer/lessor as historical
cost will be reported. Leased Communication Equipment.

LEATHER AND LEATHER PRODUCTS ....ccocoovriiiinieicnnes 17 A 11
Includes the manufacture of finished leather products,
the tanning, currying and finishing of hides and skins, and
the processing of fur pelts. For example, footwear, hand-
bags, saddles, harnesses, luggage, etc.

* indicates a change from last year



AR STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA Index Page 10
14288 DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Effective 1/1/2013

PROPERTY TAX SECTION
MAJOR CATEGORY Page Schedule _ Life
LUMBERING
Logging EQUIPMENt. ... I A 8
Sawmill Machinery and Equipment (Permanent Mills)......... 17 A 10
Lumber manufacturing included.
Sawmill (Portable) ..............oveweeevoeeorooooeooo 17 A 6
MACHINERY (MACHINE SHOPS) ..o 17 A 10
Includes the manufacture of machinery such as engines and turbines,
farm machinery, construction and mining machinery, food products
machinery, paper industries machinery, compressors, pumps, ball and
roller bearings, blowers, industrial patterns, process furnaces and
ovens, office machines and service industry machines and equipment.
Excludes manufacture of electrical machinery. Includes equipment used
in machine shops.
MANUFACTURED HOME MANUFACTURING ..o 18 B 10
MEAT PRODUCTS - MANUFACTURING, PACKAGING
AND PROCESSING ..o 17 A 12
MEDICAL & DENTAL EQUIPMENT - INCLUDES
VETERINARIAN., MEDICAL & DENTAL LABORA-
TORIES EQUIPMENT ..o 19 C 10
METAL WORKING MACHINERY ... 17 A 12
Manufacture of metal cutting, grinding, forming machines,
jigs, dies, fixtures and accessories.
MINING, QUARRYING AND PROCESSING (METAL
AND NON-METAL)
A. Mining and quarrying non-metallic minerals such as
sand and gravel, ceramic clay, cinder, stone (other
than granite), chemicals, fertilizer ... 17 A 10
Granite Quarrying and Processing .............coocovvvvovn.... 17 A 9
Continued .
Next Page Portable Sand and Gravel Units. ..............o.ooooveorveerornn 17 A 8

* indicates a change from last year



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA Index Page 11

1y DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Effective 1/1/2013

PROPERTY TAX SECTION
MAJOR CATEGORY Page Schedule  Life
B. Mining, Milling and Processing Plants - (Metal)
Mining EQUIPIMENL. ......ovruemririninisesseieemsnennssisissssssenes 17 A 10
Milling and Chemical Plant Equipment........ccoccooveivenens 17 A 15
Metal Processing Plants such as custom smelters.............. 17 A 20
C. Foil Manufacturing ..........cceeeeveeveucimimimenssesseencsssisnsnnananes 17 A 8
D. Environmental EQUIPMENt..........ccoorermeeiciiminiies 17 A 12
E. Cranes, Shovels and Drag Lines.........cccoeeciminininnns 18 B 25
MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING ....ocooeeiininieniiicnens 17 A 12
Industries engaged in manufacturing the following: jewelry, silverware
and plated ware, musical instruments, toys, amusement, sporting
and athletic goods, pens, pencils, and other artist's materials,
costume jewelry, notions, brooms and brushes, etc.
MODULAR OFFICE SPACE--TRANSPORTABLE ................ 18 B 10
MORTUARY AND CEMETERY EQUIPMENT .....ccccccoovvneee 18 B 10
MOTOR VEHICLES, PARTS AND ACCESSORIES .............. 18 B 12
Includes the manufacture of custom automobiles, vans,
special truck bodies, catering, garbage, etc. The category
also includes the manufacture of parts and accessories such
as brake pads, shock absorbers, trailer hitches, etc.
OFFICE FURNITURE, FIXTURES, MACHINES
AND EQUIPMENT ..ottt 22 K 10
Mailing Machines, Postage Machines, Burglar Alarms, etc.
Office Furniture.
Note: This class does not include personal computers.
PAPER AND ALLIED PRODUCTS
A. Pulp and Paper ..o 17 A 16

Includes the manufacture of pulp and pulp products from
wood, rags, and other fibers. Also included is the
manufacture of paper and paperboard products.

* indicates a change from last year



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA Index Page 12
®st DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Effective 1/1/2013

PROPERTY TAX SECTION
MAJOR CATEGORY Page Schedule Life
B. Paper Finishing and Converting .................cccooveeveveveneeenennnee, 17 A 12

Includes the finishing and converting of paper into cartons
bags, envelopes, and other similar products.

PETROLEUM PRODUCTS MANUFACTURING

EQUIPMENT ..ottt 17 A 14
Includes equipment used in manufacturing
asphalt shingles, roofing materials etc.

PETROLEUM AND GAS
Oil and Gas Well production equipment (includes well
head equipment, gathering pipelines and related storage

FACTIIEIES ) oot 17 A 14
Petroleum Refining Plants................co.cooevivevciiiieveeeeecnn. 17 A 16
Petroleum Storage Facilities............c.ccovuruvveveveveeererereeecen. 17 A 16
Natural Gas and Helium Production Plants............................ 17 A 14
Propane Gas Tanks and Distribution Equipment.................... 17 B 25
PHOTOGRAPHIC
Automatic film processing equipment including
the 1-hr photo tyPe ..oevvvvieeeieeee e, 19 C 9
Self-service digital input photo equipment............c............... 19 & 6
PLASTIC PRODUCTS .....cooiriieeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e, 17 A 11
Includes the manufacture of processed, fabricated and
finished plastic products as well as the manufacture
of basic plastic materials such as plastic bottles, styrofoam
cups and packaging materials, plastic pipe, tubing, plastic
screen, fiberglass bathroom fixtures etc.
PRIMARY METAL INDUSTRIES
Includes most hot metal processes such as the manufacture
of foundry products, castings, forgings, sheet metal, pipe
tubing, structural shapes and wire.
Ferrous - IrOn. ......cccooviiiiiieeeeee e 17 A 18
Non- Ferrous - (Aluminum, COPPer) ..........occooveveeeeeeeeenenn, 17 A 14

* indicates a change from last year



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA Index Page 13
\ DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Effective 1/1/2013

PROPERTY TAX SECTION
MAJOR CATEGORY Page Schedule Life
PRINTING AND PUBLISHING ....cooceieeiiimmnieeneeeniesinnicn 17 A 11

Includes printing, publishing lithography and printing
services such as bookbinding, typesetting,

photo-engraving, and electrotyping.

Note: EDP and other Computer equipment used in publishing
should be listed and appraised separately.

PROFESSIONAL EQUIPMENT (MISCELLANEOUS)........... 18 B 10
Architects, accountants, engineers, photographic studio
equipment, Taxidermists, Hobby & Craft Shops,
Graphic Design Illustrations, etc.

PROFESSIONAL LIBRARIES .....coooiiirriinecnnciiiniiinnens 25 0]
Accountants, architects, engineers, law, medical, etc.
Note: Used volumes in good saleable condition should be appraised at
1/3 of original cost, regardless of age.

REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT .....ocoooimirmiimiininiiiniines 18 B 10
Vacuum Cooling Stationary ............ccoceeereeeeecninmnmninnnees 18 B 10
Vacuum Cooling Portable ..., 18 B 8

RENTAL EQUIPMENT ..ot 26 P&Q 3
Use schedule P when historical cost is reported. Use
Schedule Q when current replacement cost is supplied.

The equipment covered by this schedule consists of but

is not limited to the following:

Hand tools, portable gasoline powered equipment, service
equipment, small mixers, lawn and garden equipment, printing
equipment, etc. These schedules are for property which is
typically rented on an hourly or daily basis.

REPAIR SHOP EQUIPMENT .....cocoviimmirininieinciinininncines 17 A 10
Electrical, watch, clock, jewelry radio and TV, upholstery,
furniture, household appliances, welding, locksmith, shoe, etc.

RUBBER PRODUCTS ....ooveirieieiiiicicicneeneseesessesemisssnsnssasasss 17 A 14
Includes the manufacture of finished rubber products.

SCALES
95 5 1O TOIL cusvcmmensmrenmsimsommammmsmassasaminss STy Sy wrawmsenanscs 17 A 20
Less than 10 TOM ....oveeeeuievieieieieeeienee et 17 A 10
POTADIE ...voeeeeereeieeeeetetssesaesesseseet s sssssassnaesesss st sutsasansraasas 17 A 10

* indicates a change from last year



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA Index Page 14

} DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Effective 1/1/2013
PROPERTY TAX SECTION
MAJOR CATEGORY Page Schedule Life
SCHOOL EQUIPMENT ....c.ououomeeoooeeeeoooo 20 D 10
SCRAP METAL ..o 17 A 10

Equipment used in the cutting, wrecking, and storing of
scrap metals.

SIGNS AND BILLBOARDS .....c...cooooivomeemeemeeseoeeeeoo, 25 O

Billboards (whether on or off premises):
Use the “Billboard Structures Valuation Guide”
Link: www.dornc.com/publications/billboard/index.html

Signs (other than billboards):
On and off premise signs erected for the purpose of
information and direction. If the sign is considered
a "logo" type, it should be listed at historical cost and
depreciated on a 10 to 20-year life.

SPECIAL PROPERTIES ......coooovvooeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeeeeeeeoo 25 O

STONE AND CLAY PRODUCTS EXCEPT CEMENT ......... 17 A 15
Includes the manufacture of structural clay products such as
brick, tile, pipe, etc. The category also includes pottery
and related products such as vitreous china, plumbing fixtures,
carthenware, ceramic insulating materials, asphalt building
materials, gypsum and plaster products, cut and finished stone
and abrasives, asbestos, and miscellaneous non-metallic mineral products.

STORE EQUIPMENT (RETAIL, WHOLESALE. AND SUPPLY)
General merchandise stores, building materials stores, hardware, apparel
and accessory stores, furniture, home furnishings, equipment and
supply, jewelry, miscellaneous retail, wholesale, and supply store
equipment, food stores, grocery, tc ..........ooovmvvvooro. 20 D 10

POS equipment, proprietary computerized point-of-sale units. Including
peripherals and hand held computers. Includes electronic cash registers.

Does not include actual PC’s used as POS terminals or computers

acting as servers, which should be appraised as data

ProCessing EqUIPIMENT «..........evevveeeeereeeeeeeoeeeeeeeeeo 20 D 6

* indicates a change from last year



SN STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA Index Page 15
®s DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Effective 1/1/2013

PROPERTY TAX SECTION
MAJOR CATEGORY Page Schedule Life
STRAIGHT LINE SCHEDULES......oioioieeeeecnie et 24 N

When using the straight line schedules,
a residual value of 25% remains in effect unless
variation is indicated by the property being appraised.

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SWITCH MANUFACTURING

Switch manufacturing equUIPmMEnt...........ceeeerereeeeecninmsenninnnnes 28 U 8
Switch testing eqUIPMENt.........cccrvrrmunieiremeieiensesieeeees 28 U 6
TESTING FEOUIPMIENT osssosmmsmssmmmmenmmssmanmmsssssaion 555 26 R 8
Includes equipment used in research and development.
TEXTILE MILL PRODUCTS
Includes the manufacture of spun, woven or processed
yarns and fabrics from natural or synthetic fibers. ................. 17 A 10
Textile finishing and dying.........ccccvvevnneinnnnnciiniinene. 17 A 8
Note: For idle equipment see Index page 9.
THEATER EQUIPMENT ....ootiiiiiriiiiicicieeiiise s 20 D 10
TOBACCO AND TOBACCO PRODUCTS
MANUFACTURING .....oooveieeeirieiirtereiisressessssseeeesssssssasaeees 17 A 15
TOOLS, MOLDS, DIES AND JIGS ...ccooirineieieneiciciccins 25 o 2-7

Special tools are defined as tools used in manufacturing, such as molds, dies, and jigs which
are specifically designed for the production or processing of particular parts and have no
significant utilitarian value and cannot be adapted to further or different use after changes or
improvements are made in the model design of the particular part produced by the special
tools. This category does not include general-purpose small tools.

It will be necessary to determine from the particular manufacturer the average life of this
category of property. Once the proper life has been determined, apply the straight-line
schedule (N).

TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT ....cccooiimiiiniiinceieneieen 18 B 12
This category includes the manufacture of Motor Homes, Campers, and Motorcycles.

* indicates a change from last year



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA Index Page 16

%23 DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Effective 1/1/2013
PROPERTY TAX SECTION

MAJOR CATEGORY Page Schedule _ Life
VENDING EQUIPMENT
Amusement (Bowlers, Pin Ball, Pool Kiddie Rides,

Hobby HOISes €tC. ).l 25 O 5
Automatic Bulk Ice Vending Machines..............oovvvevvvon) 18 B 8
Cigarette Vendors. ............ooeveeeeeeeeveeeeoseoescoeeeeeeo. 25 O 6
Food Vendors (Soft Drink, Candy, Hot and Cold Foods,

POPCOMN €1C.) ... 25 0] 5
Music MaChines.........ceooevuevrveeoceceeeeeeeoeee oo 25 O 6
Miscellaneous (Change, Newspaper, Photo, Stamps etc.).....25 O 6
Movie/Game Vending Machines................oooovevvevoeoeooo 25 0 6
Leased Ice Machines ...............c..coooueveeemeeeeeseeeeeeeeo) 25 0O 6

WAREHOUSE MATERIALS HANDLING EQUIPMENT ......17 A 10

Forklifts & Pallets

WASTE MANAGEMENT ... 18 B 8
Includes assets and equipment used in the collection and
management of household garbage and similar waste.
Includes greenbox containers, toters, and similar equipment.

WIRE PRODUCTS MANUFACTURING ..o, 17 A 14
Establishments primarily engaged in the manufacture
of wire.

WOODWORKING EQUIPMENT ..o 20 F 10

* indicates a change from last year



2013 Cost Index and Depreciation Schedules

| State of North Carolina| | | lpagel7, | |
| Department of Revenue‘z R l‘ [Effective 1/1/2013 %l
| | L I
| \Property Tax Section | \ \ | | ] | ;
| | Schedule A Valuation Table | |
| | | Historical (Original) Cost | L |
| | Percent Good Factors | Q
Year | Trend 1 | Lifein Years |
Acqd |Age |Factor | 3 |5 (6 8 9 10 /11 12 14 15 16 17 | 18 | 20
2012 1| 1.00] 67| 80 83 87, 89 90 91 92] 93/ 93 94 94 94| 95
2011 2| 1.02| 34 61 68 77 81 82 84 85 88 89 89 90 91 92
2010 | 3| 1.05| 25 42 53 66 70 74 77 79 83| 84 85 86 87 89
2009 | 4 1.06 25 35 53 59 64 68 71 75 77 80 81 83 85
2008 | 5| 1.07 25 40| 47 54 58 62 68 72 74 76 77 80
2007 | 6| 1.13 | 28 37| 45 50 57 64 68 71 73| 76 79
2006 | 7| 1.16 25 26 35 42 49 58 61 65 68 71| 75
2005 8| 1.19 | | | | 25| 25| 32| 39| 51 56, 60 63 67 71
2004 | 9f 1.24 25 31/ 45 50 55 58 62 68
2003 | 10| 1.28 T 25/ 37 42 47| 52 56 64
2002 11| 1.30 ] |27/ 35 40 46 51| 59
2001 | 12| 1.30 ] | 125 26 33 38 43 52
2000 13] 1.31 ] ] | 25 25/ 30 37 46
1999 | 14| 1.32 T T | 25/ 29] 40
1998 | 15| 1.34 — 1T 25/ 34
1907 16| 138|028
1996 17| 1.40 1 T i | 25
| T | ] |
| | | | | | | |
| I Tt
| N Y N A
| - | | T
| ] | .
| | | | | |
| | | | | L
| | | | |
L | | | I
| | | 3 | ‘ | % ! ‘ | |
: Do not apply the trend factors to the percent good factors. The ‘
percent good factors already have the trend factors incorporated.
i This is true for all schedules in this manual‘. \ ‘ & \\
| T 1 [ [ T




2013 Cost Index and Depreciation Schedules

‘State of North Carolina

___ |Page 18]

| |

5 ﬁDepartment of Revenue

Effective 1/1/2013 |

\
| t | !
| Property Tax Sectron ; | | | ; f ‘ |
| | Ischedule B Valugtion Table, | | L
| | L ; Historical (Original) Cost | |
| | L Percent Good Factors | | t
Year | Trend | | LifeinYears | |
Acq'd Age |Factor/|3 5 6 7 [ 8 1011 12|20 25|
2012 1/ 1.00] 67 80 83| 86 87 90 91| 92 95 96
2011 | 2| 1.02| 34 61 68/ 72 77 82| 84 85 92 94 |
2010 | 3| 1.04] 10 42 52 59 66 73 76 78 88 92
2009 | 4| 105 25 35 45 53 63 67 70 84 88 L
2008 | 5/ 1.06] | | 25 31 39 53 57 61 80 85
2007 6§ 1140 | | 25/ 28] 44 48 55 77 84 ]
2006 7| 1.12] | 25] 34 40 47 73 81 |
2005 8| 1.14 | 25 31 38 68 78
2004 | 9 1.16 | | 25/ 29/ 64| 74
2003 10| 119 | | | | 25/ 60 71 |
2002 11f 1200 | | | 54 67 |
2001 | 12 119 | 48] 62 | |
2000 13| 1200 | | ] | | 42| 58| |
1999 14| 1.20 N | 36| 53] | |
1998 | 15| 120 | L 30, 48
1997 | 16| 1.20 e | 25 43 ;
1996 | 17| 120 ] | 38 |
1995 18| 1.23] | ] 34 ]
1994 | 19| 125 | 30
1993 | 20| 128 | | 26 |
1992 21§ 130 25| |
1991 22| 1.33] | T L
1990 23] 1.37| | T
1989 | 24| 1.45 | R L
| N | |
| L I
| ] T T
Do not apply the trend factors to the percent good factors. The
t percent good factors already have the trend factors incorporated.

ThIS is true for all schedules in thrs manual

| |
\ | |
! ! L
T

t
L

[
t |
| |




2013 Cost Index and Depreciation Schedules

[lState of North Carolina | Page 194__L__—d%_.
2a ’Departimentg of R‘eventue L 'vEffelctive[‘|/1/2013‘L |

I —— ‘. ,
\Property Tax Section | ; ‘ | 1 | 1 i L ‘1
1 | Schedule C Valuation Table |
| \ || Historical (Original) Cost | T
| | || Percent Good Factors —
Year | Trend ||| LifeinYears T
Acqd Age |Factor| 3 6 | 9 10 11 12 14 | IR
2012 | 1| 1.00| 67/ 83 89 90 91 92 93 | | | | | |
| ! | [
2011:‘__31131_ 33[ 68{ 80% 81 83 84 87 | . | L
2010 3| 1.02| 25 51 68 71 74 77 81 | | ]
2009 | 4| 1.02| | 34 57 61 65 e8| 72| | | | | | |
2008 5| 1.04] | 25 46 52 56 e0 67, | .
2007 6| 107 | 35 43 a7 54 61, | | | | | |
2006 7| 141 | 25 33 40 47/ 56 | L
2005 8 1142| | 25 30 37,48 | L1
2004, of 112[ 25 28 40
2003 0| 113 | 23 | | |
2002 1| 144 125 | s
2001 12| 143 IR
2000 13| aas| |
e 1 T i ‘ | |
1999 14} 116 1 ] IR I
" | | ‘ | ‘ ' | ‘\
g | ] T 1 ‘g 1
| | | | | |
I BN EEE
| I S | I -
1 ! 1 ‘ 1 ‘i “
“ !‘ } “ i i | i | ‘ ‘ l
1 | | ‘ s ‘ \ | N '1 , ‘ |
‘ ‘ I “ \ w \ \ “ \ 1 1 g ‘\
| | ! ‘ | | | ‘ i
‘ | | \ ‘ s a ‘
t ‘ 1 ‘ | ‘ ; 1 ‘
| ] I — 1 [
| l \ | : ‘ i | | i | % |
B N |
‘« ﬁ f ‘ ' ‘ T |
I I T T T D s
— T 1 1 | [ [ [ 1 | |
Do not apply the trend factors to the percent good factors. The
\ percent good factors already have the trend factors incorporated.
| This is true for all schedules in this manual. IR
1 [ T T L




2013 Cost Index and Depreciation Schedules

|

i . | State of North Carolina | Page 20 |
| T ;Department of Revenue Effective 1/1/2013
/15F l | 3 ‘ i [ [
! ‘ T
lProperty Tax Sectlon i ‘ f L
| | ___Schedules D, E, F, G, Valuatlon Table, | |
E } ; ' Historical (Original) Cost | y
? | '  Percent Good Factors |
? Schedule D Schedule E/ Schedule F Schedule G
Year | Trend | Life [[Trend Life|  [[Trend Life Trend Life
Acq'd |Age [[Factor| 6 | 10 |Factor 10 | Factor 10 Factor 8
| 2012 1] 1.00] 83[ o0 1.00] | 90 1.00( | 90 1.00 | 87|
2011 2| 1.02| 68 82| 1.02 | 82/ 1.03 82 1.02 | 77
2010 3§ 1.04| 52 73| 1.05| | 74 105 | 74 1.04] | 66
2009 | 4 1.04| 34 62| 1.06] | 64 1.07] | 64 1.05] | 53
2008 | 5| 1.05 18 53| 1.07| | 54 1.07] | 54 1.07] | 40
2007 | 6| 1.09] 15 44| 1.14] | 46 1.12| | 45 113 28
2006 | 7| 1.11 33| 120 | 36 117 | 35 115 | 25
2005 | 8f 115 25| 123 | 25 122 | 25 1.18]
B | ] | |
; 1 : :
| | |
; r f
ﬁ | J " ‘
| | | | ———
? i | |
1 | J ‘
‘ |
.‘ | | | J
| | ]
!f | | ! '
| | | | |
| | R —
o] | | |
| | ] |
| I I T
| — ‘
| | |
| | | | |
| | | | ——
| | | ‘
1 Do not apply the trend factors to the percent good factors. The
—— |
{ percent good factors already have the trend factors mcorporated
{ This is true for aII schedules in thls manual | ‘ ‘
| | [ ] | |




2013 Cost Index and Depreciation Schedules

| | [State of North Carolina | B " Page 21| l
| G2 rDepartrnent’of Revenue L t‘ 1Effective\1/1/201‘3
" | | | | ]
| Property Tax Section ‘ t | t ‘ ‘ ‘\ l
| " | Schedules H, |, Valuation Table 3 | L
t | | Historical (Original) Cost [ ‘r B
| ‘. | Percent Good Factors | ‘ ]
| ScheduleH | | " ISchedule | e
Year | Trend Life i — | |Trend| | Life L
Acqd Age |Factor| 4| 5 110‘201 Factor' 5 8 | 10 [ 12
| 2012 1| 1.00| 75/ 80 1 90 95 1.00{ 80 87 | 90| 92|
2011 . 2| 1.01] 51 61 81 91| 0.99& 59 74 79| 82
2010 3| 1.04| 26 42 73 88 0.99 40 62 69 74
2009 | 4| 1.05] 25 25 63 84 099\ 25 50 59| 66
2008 5| 1.06] | | ' 53 80 097 | 36 | | 49 56
2oo7i1 6 1100 | | 44‘: 77, 0.96‘i 25 38| 48
2006 | 7| 111 | 33 72 095 r 29 40
2005 8| 115 | 25 69 095 | | | 25/ 31
2004 of 117 | | 64 095 | [ |2
2003 10| 119 | | 60| 093 | | 1
2002 11| 119 | - 54 oo4 | |
2001 12| 119 | | 48 094 | L
2000 13| 119 | 42 oos] | | 1 |
1909 14| 119 | | 1 36 096 | | ]
1908 | 15| 1.19] [ | | 30] 097 | ] |
1997 | 16 1.22| | 25 099 .
1006 17| 1.24| ] 1.01] | 1 |
1005 | 18| 1.26] | ‘ ] 1.02 | | |
| | - N t t | ]
t | | | | | | | B
| — — N I . |
f | r t i |
| ] 1 ] | —
| I | T
L N L | L
| | ] ] | I
| | | 1 ‘ t | t r
| o L | L
; I ’h | | | ]
| Do not apply the trend factors to the percent good factors. The t
t percent good factors already have the trend factors rncorporated
“% This is true for all schedules in this manual. | R
| 1 [ [ 1 [ T [ [ T 1




2013 Cost Index and Depreciation Schedules

1 State of North Carolina | page22 | | |
| 2 | | Department of Revenue | | | [Effective 1/1/2013 %
| - | L | L]
| Property Tax Sectlon ‘ LT |
] Schedules J, K, L, Valuation Table ]
f | _Historical (Original) Cost ||
| L Percent Good Factors | L
| Schedule J 'Schedule K ‘Schedule L
Year | Trend Life Trend | Life | | Trend Life
Acqd Age |Factor| 5 8 10 |Factor| 5] 10 _ |Factor| 5 61416
2012 1)l 1.00| 80 87 90| 1.00] 80 90 | 1.00 80 83 93] 94
2011 2] 1.02] 61 77 82| 1.02| 61 82 i 1.02| 61 68 88 89
2010 3| 1.03| 41 65 72| 1.04| 42] 73 | 1.03| 41 52, 81 83
2009 4] 1.04| 25/ 52/ 62| 1.05] 25 63 1.03| 25| 34 73| 77
2008 5| 1.08] | 39 53| 1.06 53 1.03 25 66 71
2007 | 6 1.10 28 44| 1.10 L 44 | 1.03 59/ 65
2006 7| 112 | 25 34 1.10 | 33 | 1.03 52| 58
2005 | 8| 1.16] 28] 1.10] | 25 ﬁ 1100 | | 47 55
2004 9| 120 114 110 | | 40 48
2003 | 10| 1.22] | ] 1.18] | 1.03] 30, 38
2002 11f 127 119 | 1.03] | 25/ 32
2001 | 12| 1.25] | | 1’ | 1.03 | 26
2000 13| 1.26] | 1] 104, | | |25
| ] 105 |
| 1 L —— s
| — — -
| — ] —
| L ] | |
| | 1] ]
— — —
: — 1 S
| | 1]
| . | |
| % ‘ | \
J; \" J | | | | |
1 Do not apply the trend factors to the percent good factors. The
| percent good factors already have the trend factors mcorporated

ThIS Is true for all schedules in thls manual.

|

II

f |

|

Il




2013 Cost Index and Depreciation Schedules

. | State of North Carolina L Page23 | kl
‘Pepartment of Revsnue | l | \Effective 1/1/2013 ‘
| | | | L | |
'\Prop‘erty Tax\Section | 5 | *‘ | | |
| L | | | R L | |
o | 1 L | -
| ] | | " ScheduleM | ] | |
ﬁ ‘1 Bank Vaults, Vault Doors, Additions, Inner Gates, Vent Fans, Etc. 1 \
I T ] ]
| | | Pct. | L  Pct. |
'Age Depreciation ‘Good | | Age Depreciation " Good | %
17 | o0 100.0 | 26| 250, | 750 |
2] | o05] 995 27| 260 | 740 |
3] | 1.0] | 99.0 28| 215| | 7125| |
4] | 15] | 985 T 20 285 | 115 |
5 | 25 | 975 30| 300 | 70.0 |
6 30| 970 | 31, 305, | 695]| |
7 | 40  96.0 | 32 315, | 685 |
8| | 50| | 95.0 | | 33] 325 675 i
9] | 65| | 935 | 34| 335 | 65| |
10 80 920 | 35 345 | 655 |
11, | 9.0 . 91.0 | 3, 360 640 |
12| | 100 | 90.0 37| 375 | 625 |
13| | 11.0]  89.0 | 38 385 | 615 |
[ 14| | 120 | 88.0 ~ (39 400 | 600 |
15 | 125 875 | 40 420 | 580 | |
16 | 135 | 86.5 | T 41 435 | 565 |
17| | 145 | 855 42 445 | 555 |
18| 160 | 84.0 | " 43| 455 | 545
19 17.5 | | 825 " 4s4 470 | 53.0] |
| 20 | 18.5 | 815 | 145 480 | 520
21, | 195 805 46| 495 | 505
22 | 200 | 80.0 47| 505 | 495 |
23 215 785 | 48 520 | 48.0 1
24| | 225 775 49 | 55.0 | 45.0 | |
25 235 765 50 600 400 ‘1
| '; | f | 1 ; ‘ | | ‘ \ l
‘Note:! 'Vaults, vault doors, additions, inner gates and vent fans ‘ |
| | depreciate the same as the main building. The | 1 \
| |depreciation factors above should only be used when this ; ‘\

. . . . . " T |
\property is not included in the building valuation. | i |




2013 Cost Index and Depreciation Schedules

|

| State of North Carolina | Page 24 | ‘
i1 |Department of Revenue | i Effective‘ 1/1/2013
l . L
| Property Tax Section | | | \'
IR |
\ | L] 1
| | |
| )
| | ScheduleN | |
j | f Straight Line Depreci?tion Table | L]
I T A A
Year | ] RN . Age
Acq'd 2w3§4}5 6 7.8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 20 25 (yrs)
;, | | i | | ’ | | | \
2012 50 |67 75 80 83 8687 89 90 91 92 92 93 93 94 94 95 96 1
2011 | 0 33 50 60 67 71 75 79 80 82 83 84 86 87 87 88 90 92 2
2010 025 40 50 57 63 67 70 73 75 7779 80 81 82 85 88 3
2009 0 20 33 4350 56 60 64 67 69 71 73 75 76 80 184 4
2008 | | | 0 17 29 37 44 50 |54 58 61 64 67 69 71 7580 5
2007 | | | 0 14 2533 40 44 |50 54 57 |60 63 65 70 76 6
2006 | | 013 22 30 36 42 46 50 53 56 59 65 72 7
2005 | | 0 1120 27 |33 3843 47 50 |53 60 68 8
2004 | | | 010 18 25 31 36 40 44 47 |55 64 9
2003 | | 0 917 23 293337 4150 60 10
2002 | | | 0 8 15 21|27 31 35 45 56 11
2001, | | | 0 8 14120 25 29 40 52 12
2000 | | T T T 0] 71319 2335 48| 13
1999 |Note: Use a 25% residual value | 0] 713 /18 130 44| 14
1998 | when applying these schedules. ; 0 6 12/25/40! 15
1997 ] | ] 0 620 36 16
1996 | T T T 015 3217
1995 | ] | 1 10 28118
1994 | T T T T 5 24 19
1993 | || N | 0 20 20
1992 | | | | 16 | 21
1991 | ] | | | [12] 22
1990 T | 8 23
1989 T ] | | 4 24
1988 ] | | L L [ 1 1o]2s
I | - | | | |




2013 Cost Index and Depreciation Schedules

B
o)
Q
0]
N
(¢

_ | State of North Carolina |
' Department of Revenue |

TOOLS MOLDS DIES & JIGS | | lifeyears 2 7
| \ ‘ :. 1 ‘. l | | \
| | ‘ \ ‘ B ‘ .

NI’ | Property Tax Section ; i 1 \ \ ‘ ] 1 |
L L I | | L
| | L iSchedule 0O | L r ]

| | \ | | | | 4_——('——,
| | r r ‘Specral Properties Life Years | \
' ‘ ‘. : : 1 [ ‘? ‘ \

L | L . | |

PROFESSIONAL LIBRARIES | | R |
__4_411 'Accountants, Architects, Engineers, Law, Medical, Etc. |
1 ‘ = i r | \ ; * T ] [ L

| L | | | | | ‘ 14“'—-—_‘_—____]___[_’
r lUsed volumes in good, saleable condition are to be appraised at | l
\ ‘1/3 of historical cost, regardless of age. | | |
| R I L | .
‘BILLBOARDS Refer to the "Billboard Structures Valuatlon Guide". | |
L Link: www.dornc. com/publ|Cat|ons/bll|board/|ndex html \ l
-1 T T T
| 1] I | | L
rSlGNS (other than blllboards) o ¥ Life years 10 - 20
] | |

|
T The appraiser Wl|| have to determine from the individual \ | \
T \manufacturer the average life of this type of property. Onceﬁ g
1 ‘the appropriate life is determined, appraise using schedule N ‘ 1
with a residual velue of 25% | | |
L B IR L
| 'VENDING EQUIPMENT
l I |Amusement (Bowlers, Pin Ball, Pool, | |
I  Kiddie Rides, Hobby HOrses etc.).......coocreeeeeesnunnee | 25 | 0|5
\ \ (Cigarette Vendors........couviircinnissnecesesee e l 25 |0 |6
| Food Vendors (Soft Drink, Candy, | L
| | " Hot and Cold Foods, Popcorn etC.).....ccouaereererseeees 1 25 |05
\ | MUSIC MACNINES.....ervvvessrrreessssnnesrnnese s /' 25 10 6
\ 'Miscellaneous (Change, Newspaper, I L |
| ‘ " Photo, StamMPS €1C.). cecurmimrinriessrrinisisriens s | 25 | 0|6
| 'Movie/Game Vending Machines..........cocouruseaereeeaees | 0 6
| | Leased Ice Machmes‘ 25 0O 6
1T ] T L] | ‘1 |

]
|
~|Use straight line schedule for the correct life years. (Schedule N) i

s'\rur‘xrar;xli




2013 Cost Index and Depreciation Schedules

i . | State of North Carolina | L] Page 26 |
3454 Department of Revenue o | Effective 1/1/2013
] r f ' 1 t |
| \Property Tax Section r | r t
| ____Schedules P, Q, R, S, Valuation Table | L
| 1 | Historical (Original) Cost j , ]
| | L Percent Good Factors | | | ]
[ Schedule P [IScheduleQ | [[Schedule R Schedule S
Year Trend Life|Trend |Life | Trend | Life Trend Life
Acg'd |Age [Factor 5 |[Factor | 5| Factor 8 Factor | 5
2012 1 1.00 80} 1.00 t 8Or 1.00 87 1.00 80
2011 2 1.02[ 61| 1.00 | 60 1.02. | 77 1.00 60
2010 | 3 1.04] | 42] 1.00] @ 40 1.04. | 66 1.00, | 40
2009 | 4| 1.04] | 25 100] | 25 1.04. | 52 1.000 | 25
2008 | 5] 1.06 L 1.06] | 39 1.00 |
2007 | 6| 1.09] | 1.08 | 27 1.02 |
2006 | 7| 141 | | 1.09 | 25 1.00] |
| | ] |
| | ] ] ]
; e
I t I 1 I
- | | - -
I | | | | |
| | ] ] —
| ‘ | | | i ‘
I e e e B By 1
| | t | |
| | | T ]
t 3 [ | 1
| t | — —
| t [ | t t I
| | ] — ]
| | - ] -
| | ] ] ]
T | 1 T I
f ’ S S T j ij i t
l | t I L
| ) — ]
| | ] ] T
— | | — -
— e T -
| Do not apply the trend factors to the percent good factors. The |
‘ percent good factors already have the trend factors mcorporated
A} This is true for all schedules in this manual. l ;
J J , | r e t J ‘ 4
| r r t | t t t f :




2013 Cost Index and Depreciation Schedules

| 'State of North Carolina Page27 | |
| Dep?dmgnt of Revenue EffecTtive 1/1/2013{
|| l | | | 1 ‘
Property Tax Section 1 ; | ( 1
L Schedule T Valuation Table
Historical (Original) Cost
Percent Good Factors J
Year |Age|Trend Life Years|Year |Age |Trend |Life Years
‘; Acq'd |Yrs |Factor| 18 28 | 50 |[Acq'd |Yrs |Factor| 28 | 50
| 2012 | 1| 1.00| 94 96| 981987 | 26 1.91 92
2011 21 1.03| 91 95| 98 (1986 | 27 1.96 a0
| 2010 | 3| 1.03| 86 92 971985 | 28| 2.00 88
2009 | 4| 1.08| 84| 931001984 | 29| 2.02 85
2008 | 5| 1.20| 87 | 99 §108 1983 | 30 2.09 84
| 2007 | 6| 1.24| 83 ‘ 98 109 (11982 | 31 2.24 85
Note: The50year | 12006 | 7| 1.32| 81 99 114[1981| 32| 239 86
life schedule increases | 2005 | 8| 1.35| 75 97 1141980 | 33 | 2.46 . 84
because the positive 2004 | 9| 139 69 94 114[1979| 34| 2.95 94
trend is greater than 2003 | 10| 1.39 | 62 90 112 (11978 | 35 3.21 96
the 2 percent annual 2002 | 11| 1.39| 54 84 1081977 | 36 3.35 94
straight line depreciation | 2001 |12 | 1.41 | 47 | 81 107 |1976 | 37 | 3.60 - 93
rate. The 18 and 28-yrlife | 2000 | 13 | 1.42 | 40 76 1051975 | 38 4.08 98
schedules may have an 1999 |14 | 1.44 | 32| 72 1104 ||1974 | 39 4.26 . 94
increasing trend in some 1008 | 15| 1.47 | 25 | 68 1031|1973 | 40 5.04 101
years as well. 1997 | 16 | 1.49 64 ‘ 101 [|1972 | 41 5.23 94
" | 1996 | 17 | 1.50 [ 59 | 991971 | 42 5.45 87
| 1995 | 18 | 1.54 55 981970 | 43| 5.80 81
1994 | 19 | 1.57 51 971969 | 44| 6.23 75
1993 | 20 | 1.59 45 951968 | 45 6.52 65
; 1 1992 | 21| 1.61 . 40 93 |1967 | 46 6.82 55
| | 1991 (22 | 1.64 35 - 921966 | 47 7.10 43
! 1990 | 23 | 1.71 31 931965 | 48 7.13 29
1989 [ 24 | 1.79 . 26 93|1964 | 49 7.43 25
1988 | 25 1.85 25 | 93 ||1963 | 50 7.52
| | L
|
| | ; 1
1 i 1 ;
| | | | |
| | |




2013 Cost Index and Depreciation Schedules

| State of North Carolina | Page28] | | ]
| Department of Revenue Effective 1/1/2013 |
| \ {
Property Tax Sectlon 5
'Schedule U Valuatron Table
. Historical (Original) Cost
Percent Good Factors
Year Trend Life in Years
Acq'd |Age ([Factor| 5 6 8 12
2012 1 1.00{ 70 68 72 85
2011 | 2| 1.00| 55 51, 60 80
2010 3| 1.00[ 40 35 48 75 ;
2009 | 4] 1.00| 30 18/ 35/ 70
2008 5| 1.00| 10 15/ 23| 60 |
2007 6] 1.00 15 55
2006 71 1.00 - 45 |
2005 8| 1.00 40
2004 9| 1.00 | 35 ‘ 5
2003 | 10| 1.00 25 | |

‘The 25 pércertt residual is for combines

and cotton harvesters. ‘

|
|

Use 35 percent for tractors.

[

Do hot apply the trend factors to the percent good factors. The

percent good factors already have the trend factors mcorporated

ThlS is true for all schedules in this manual




December 12, 2012

Memorandum to: Jenry Ayscue, Vance County Manager
From: Karen Foster, CD Planner, Kerr-Tar Regional COG
Regarding: 12/12/2012 Bid Opening

A call for bids for the Vance County Concentrated Needs program was distributed and the following bids were
received and opened. The tabulations are as follows:

COUNTY: VANCE BID TABULATION

PROJECT NAME: SCATTERED SITE

DATE 12/12/12 2053 JULIA AVE 2060 JULIA AVE
Rehab Public Utilities Rehab Public Utilities

STAFF ESTIMATE 34.04 4,200 22.305 4700
CONTRACTORICOMPANY | jip AMOUNT | BID AMOUNT | BID AMOUNT | BID AMOUNT
L Roberts Repair & Builder 31,495 3,750 23,712 3,450
AWE Home Repair 39,275 4,000 36,530 4,000
Humphries Construction 39,1566.25 3,937.50 28,081.25 4187.5
D Griffin Builders 33,325 3,800 30,725 3,800
Paul Parker Home Imp. 38,730 2,880 26,590 2,880

Present; Karen Foster, Kelly Grissom, Mike Inscoe

Pending verification of licensing and insurance, it is recommended that the bid(s) be awarded in the following
manner.

2053 Julia Ave { Roberts Repair & Builder, Inc. $35,245.00
2040 Julia Ave L Roberts Repair & Builder, Inc. $27,162.00

I for some reason the contractor recommended above fail to enter info @ binding contract or we find that the bid is
not a responsible bid for the project, it is hereby authorized to award the project to the second lowest quaiified
bidder.

BID AWARD APPROVAL: Recommended: QM{ : M / 2/ / Z/ /Z

Jeﬂ Ayscue; Vance County ¥anager Date




December 12, 2012

Memorandum to:
From:
Regarding:

A call for bids for the Vance County Concentrated Needs

Jerry Ayscue, Vance County Manager

Karen Foster, CD Planner, Kerr-Tar Regional COG

12/12/2012 Bid Opening

received and opened. The tabulations are as follows:

program was distributed and the following bids were

COUNTY: VANCE

PROJECT NAME: SCATTERED SITE

BID TABULATION

2072 JULIA AVE

DATE 12/12/12
Rehab Pubilic Utilities

STAFF ESTIMATE 34,542 4,200
CONTRACTOR/COMPANY T B 11y AMOUNT BID AMOUNT BID AMOUNT BID AMOUNT
L Roberts Repair & Builder 37,845 3,450
AWE Home Repair 39,825 4,000
Humphries Construction 34,772.10 4,028.25
D Griffin Builders 37,300 3,800
Paul Parker Home Imp. 32,248 2,880

Present: Karen Foster, Kelly Grissom, Mike Inscoe

Pending verification of licensin

manner,

2072 Juiia Ave

If for some reason the contractor rec

Paul Parker Home Improvement, Inc.

g ond insurance, it is recommended that the bid(s)

be awarded in the following

$35,128.00

ommended above fail to enter into a binding contract or we find that the bid is

not a responsible bid for the project, it is hereby authorized to award the project to the second lowest qualified

bidder.

BID AWARD APPROVAL: Recommended

e Ol

12)y2 /)=

//erry Ays<:u7(, Vance CountfManager

Daté

7




Kevin M. Brown, IT Director
Friday, January 04, 2013

Commissioner’s iPad cost and recommendations.

Product Contract Qty Unit Price  Ext. Price
Apple iPad with Retina display Wi-Fi - 4th NC State And 7 $587.02 $4,109.14
generation - tablet - i0S 6 - 32GB Local
Government
Belkin Leather Folio case for Apple® iPad™ NC State And 7 $65.48 $458.36
Local
Government
2 Yr iPad Protection with Accidental Damage 7 $114.70 $802.90
from Handling Coverage $601-700
Totals $767.20 $5,370.04
Tax $311.49
Shipping $47.05
Grand Total $5,728.94

HP Folio Alternative

Product Contract Qty Unit Price  Ext. Price
NC State And

HP Smart Buy Folio 13 Ultrabook Local 7 $986.34 $6,904.38
Government

Case Logic 13.3" Hard Shell Laptop Sleeve NC State And

Local 7 $21.50 $150.50
Government
et $1007.84 $7,054.88
Tax $484.40
Shipping $127.19
Grand Total

$7,666.87



The HP Folio is a very thin, lightweight laptop that comes with wireless and wired network capability as
well as support for thumb drives and other USB devices.

About other options.
While the current trend is for iPads, Commissioners should not feel constrained to use iPads if

they have a different preference. Laptops or Folios are also available at a somewhat more expensive price,
and the County does have productivity software available for those platforms.

Mobile devices are very convenient and currently seen as a compliment to or replacement for a
traditional laptop. However, the cost of convenience is less power, less control of your device, increased
advertising, and a generally short life cycle (1 to 2 years).

Applications.
Many applications for the iPad are freely available after creating an account with Apple. There

are also many applications available at low cost. Email and Web access are available on the iPad provided
that the user connects to a Wireless device at home or work. Vance County can provide wireless access
from the Courthouse.

The County will be utilizing an application called the Meraki Dashboard to manage the iPads and
its applications. The majority of Counties that I ‘dentified on the North Carolina Information Systems list
serve (NCLGISA) use the Meraki Dashboard application to help manage their iPad deployments and to
centrally manage applications and security for their iPad users. While it is currently free, Meraki has been
purchased by Cisco Systems and we may end up with an additional cost associated with the use of the
application.

The Meraki Dashboard application will relieve the Commissioners of having to establish accounts
with Apple Inc. in order to keep their iPads updated and allow for the installation of applications from a
central authority. Meraki is also capable of security management and monitoring.

Security.
It is important to keep in mind that the iPads are county property and that caution should be taken

to keep the iPads physically secure at all times. Commissioners will also need to review and sign the
County’s Technology Appropriate Use Policy.

Many “Cloud” based services are used in conjunction with mobile devices to increase their
convenience to the user. Be aware that “Cloud” services are not necessarily secure or compliant with
privacy laws that the County or other government agencies fall under. Apple’s own iCloud has suffered
breaches in the past. Before signing up for any cloud service, Commissioners should review the Terms of

Use and/or Licensing with the county attorney.

Recommendation.

The IT Director’s recommendation is that Commissioners should use the technology they are
comfortable using and that will provide them with a good level of productivity. Many people are very
comfortable with the smaller mobile devices and find them convenient for email and web browsing.
However, if you envision doing a lot of word processing or number crunching with spreadsheets, or if you

need easy access to printers, a Folio may be a better choice.




Vance County
Board of Commissioner’s Policies

Page 1 of 2

Title:

Technology Appropriate Use Policy

Policy No.:

Effective: January 7, 2013 Vance County Board of Commissioners
Thomas Hester, Jr., Chairperson

15.2

15.3

Purpose: This policy covers the use of all technology resources belonging to Vance County,
whether individually controlled or shared, stand alone or networked. It includes, but is not limited to
pagers, radios, all computer systems and/or tablets of any size and function and their attached
peripherals, phones, cellular phones, faxes, voice mail systems, e-mail systems, network resources and
Internet resources. All technology owned by Vance County are in place to enable the Elected Officials
of the County to provide its services in a timely and efficient manner. This is the primary function of
these resources and any activity or action that interferes with this purpose is prohibited. Ethical and
legal standards apply to information technology resources.

Applicability: To all Vance County Elected Officials.

Policy:

Information Access and Ownership: All technology resources and all information transmitted by,
received from, or stored on Vance County systems are the property of Vance County and, as such, are
subject to inspection by County officials. County Management reserves the right to review and monitor
the information on all systems, including voice mail, electronic mail and information stored on
computer systems or media and may exercise the right without advance notice. This might include but
is not limited to investigating theft, unauthorized disclosure of confidential business or proprietary
information, personal abuse of the system or routine monitoring of workflow and productivity.

Electronic mail or “E-Mail” is simply a method of communicating information and does not constitute a
public record in and of itself. However, the information transmitted through the use of E-Mail may
become a public record if it meets the definition of N. C. G. S. 132-1. When sending or forwarding e-
mail, either internally or externally, the Elected Official shall identify themselves clearly and accurately.
Anonymous or pseudonymous posting is expressly prohibited.

Vance County’s policies against sexual or other harassment apply fully to the e-mail system and voice-
mail system. Any violation of these policies is grounds for discipline up to and including termination.
Therefore, no e-mail or voice-mail messages should be created, sent, or forwarded that contains
intimidating, hostile, or offensive material concerning race, color, religion, gender, age, national origin,
disability or any other classification protected by law. Anyone receiving inappropriate information
should notify the Human Resources Director immediately. If Vance County determines that an
employee has used technology resources in a manner that violates this policy or other County policies,
the county will take appropriate disciplinary action up to and including dismissal.




Vance County Board of Commissioner’s Policies
Policy No. Technology Appropriate Use Policy Page 2 of 2

Technology Usage: Elected Officials should be aware that personal use of a County owned technology
resource is still subject to all of the rules in this policy including inspections and monitoring and such is
discouraged.

Security: Each Elected Official is responsible for all actions taken while using his/her user profile,
password, or access code. Passwords must be kept confidential and not shared.

Each Elected Official is responsible for the prevention of the spread of viruses. Caution should be
exercised when receiving e-mail messages which contain unexpected attachments. Such documents
should not be opened if there is doubt about the type of file or its content.

Software may not be loaded onto any County computer system or tablet through any method without
prior approval by Information Technology Director. This includes shareware, freeware, apps, personal
software or Internet distributed programs. The Internet provides easy access to software distributed by
companies on a trial basis. Applicable software copyright laws must be followed.

While in the performance of County-related functions, or using County provided technology resources,
Elected Officials will use them responsibly and professionally. They shall make no intentional use of
these resources in an illegal, malicious, inappropriate or obscene manner. Each Internet capable
workstation, tablet or computer may be configured to allow the screening and review of sites on the
Internet.

Violation of this Policy may cause the Elected Official to forfeit their ability to access, utilize or have
for use any County technology or device.

Should an Elected Official no longer hold the Office in which they held at the time they received the
County provided technology, all County provided devices, chargers and other related accessories shall
be returned to the County Manager within ten days of the last day the Official vacated the Elected
Office, and shall not intentionally or otherwise, remove, or allow to be removed all data and information
stored thereon.



Pending Business



Vance County

Pending Business
January 7, 2013

County Water Project. Phase 14. Water line construction work continues throughout the
approved areas of Phase 1A. As of early January, a total of 830 customers have been enrolled,
and there are 14 additional dry taps. Engineers and staff continue in working together to identify
and prepare additional roads for extension of lines. Site preparation work has been done at the
tank site along Warrenton Road. Construction of the elevated tank is anticipated to begin on
January 14 with completion expected by the end of February (weather permitting). Change
orders for modifications to elevated tank piping for Phase 1A have been signed and will be
presented to the County Water Board for approval. There are three full-time work crews working
on line installations. A majority of the line construction along Vicksboro Road has been
completed as well as other roads and some subdivisions. The rate of construction continues to be
slowed by rock that has been encountered in some of these areas. Some water taps and meter
boxes have been put in along a portion of the installed lines areas. County staff continues to
deliver letters and pin flags to residents who have purchased taps for installation of the meter
boxes. Monthly construction meetings are being held with work crews, engineers, DOT officials,
etc. to coordinate on various issues with construction, safety, billing, traffic control, etc. As-built
plans of the meter vaults have been forwarded to the City of Henderson as required.  Phase IB.
USDA Rural Development and Kittrell Water Association continue to work together to seek
funding for Phase 1B, consistent with action taken by the Commissioners in December 2009.
Phases 24 & 2B. The County has submitted a request for an extension of time for ARRA grant
and loan funding for Phases 2A and 2B, but as of yet no official notification of waiver approval has
been received. Regional and state USDA RD staffs encourage the County to continue to proceed
as expeditiously as possible. A preliminary sign-up analysis has been completed for these two
phases which will enable the County to know which project areas to bid initially. Project designs
for both phases have been completed and submitted to the appropriate regulatory agencies.
Erosion control permits and permits from the Army Corps of Engineers have been acquired.
NCDOT has approved the encroachment agreements and is close to mailing them to the engineers
on behalf of the County. Permit applications submitted on October 29 to the DENR Public Water
Supply Section are still being processed. The engineer is resubmitting information and revisions
during the week of January 7% Kerr Lake Operations staff members are processing new
easements for crossing of Kerr Lake. The City of Henderson, USDA RD, and the County’s
engineers are currently reviewing project plans, with the City’s recommendations already
incorporated into the plans. Submission of application information to USDA Rural Development
is continuously being done for both phases. ~ Sites for the water tank and one meter vault in the
area covered by Phase 2A and 2B have been approved by the Schools System. Negotiations have
taken place with two additional property owners for two meter vault sites and options to purchase
are currently being processed. Engineers are pursuing a lake crossing permit and a Kerr Lake
Reservoir utility crossing easement through the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. There are some
low pressures concerns in the Poplar Creek Road area that are being studied and addressed. Due to
the timing of the funding of Phases 2A & 2B, it will be important that work on these phases begin
as soon as possible. The approved O&M services contract will cover Phases 2A and 2B in
addition to 1A. Additional sign-ups remain essential in Phases 2A and 2B due to the current lack

of substantial customer concentration. Current sign-up totals are 365 for Phase 2A and 368 for
Phase 2B.

VFD Contracts and Audits. (See enclosed report.) Contact was made with Drewry VFD and it
was verified that they continue to wait for the CPA firm to complete their audit report.



Vance County Volunteer Fire Departments

Vance County Rescue Squad
Contracts and Audit Reports

January 7, 2013

Contract Audit
Department Received Audit Due Received
Bearpond v April 30
Cokesbury v April 30
Drewry v October 31
Epsom v October 31 v
Kittrell v April 30
Hicksboro v January 31
Townsville v October 31 v
Watkins v April 30
Rescue Squad v April 30




County Attorney’s
Report



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING UPSET BID PROCESS
FOR SALE OF REAL PROPERTY
1029 N. Garnett Street, Henderson, NC 27536
(Formally known as Tip Top Restaurant)

WHEREAS, Vance County owns certain real property with an address of 1029 N.
Garnett Street, Henderson, North Carolina, and more particularly described by the Vance
County Tax Department as Parcel Number 0074 03 004; and,

WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute §160A-269 permits the county to sell real
property by upset bid, after receipt of an offer for the property; and,

WHEREAS, the County has received an offer to purchase the real property described
herein above in the amount of $3,000.00 subject to the terms and conditions as included in the
submitted offer to purchase bid, submitted by Bollar Lewis, Jr.; and,

WHEREAS, Bollar Lewis, Jr. has paid the required deposit in the amount of $750.00
with his offer.

THEREFORE, THE VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
RESOLVES THAT:

1. The Board of County Commissioners declares the real property described above
surplus and authorizes its sale through the upset bid procedure of North Carolina General Statute
§160A-269.

2 A notice of the proposed sale shall be published which shall describe the property
and the amount of the offer and shall require any upset offer be subject to the same terms and
conditions as contained therein except for the purchase price.

3. Any person may submit an upset bid to the Clerk to the Board of County
Commissioners within 10 days after the notice of sale is published. Once a qualifying higher bid
has been received, that bid will become the new offer.

4. If a qualifying upset bid is received, a new notice of upset bid shall be published,
and shall continue to do so until a 10-day period has passed without any qualifying upset bid
having been received. At that time, the amount of the final high bid shall be reported to the
Board of County Commissioners.

5. A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer by the greater of $750
or ten percent (10%) of the first $1,000.00 of that offer and five percent (5%) of the remainder of
the offer and is subject to the same terms and conditions of the previous bid.

6. A qualifying higher bid must also be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of
the greater of $750 or five percent (5%) of the bid, which may be made by cash, cashier’s check



or certified funds. The County will return the deposit of any bid not accepted and will return the
bid of an offer subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received.

7. The terms of the final sale are that the Board of County Commissioners must
approve the final high offer before the sale is closed and the buyer must pay with certified funds
or wire transfer the bid amount and any other amounts as required pursuant to the terms and
conditions of the bid at the time of closing, which shall be no later than 30 days following the
approval by this Board of the final bid. The real property is sold in its current condition, as is,
and the County gives no warranty with respect to the usability of the real property or title. Title
will be delivered at closing by a Non Warranty Deed, subject to exceptions for ad valorem
taxes, assessments, zoning regulations, restrictive covenants, street easements, rights of others in
possession and any other encumbrances of record. Buyer shall pay for preparation and recording
of the Deed and revenue stamps.

8. The County reserves the right to withdraw the property from sale at any time
before the final high bid is accepted and the right to reject all bids at any time.

9. If no qualifying upset bid is received, the Board of County Commissioners will
accept or reject the bid submitted within 60 days after the close of the 10-day upset period.

This the day of January, 2013.

Thomas S. Hester, Jr., Chairman

Vance County Board of Commissioners
ATTEST:

Kelly Grissom, Clerk to the Board



Notice of Vance County’s Advertisement

for Upset Bids Per NCGS 153A-269 & 160A-269

Real Property Description: 1029 N. Garnett Street, Henderson, NC 27536. Vance
County Tax Parcel Number 0074 03 004. (Formally known as Tip Top Restaurant)

Offer: $3,000, cash, plus cost of publication, subject to the terms and conditions of Offer
to Purchase County Owned Property.

Upset Bids: Shall be submitted to the County Clerk subject to the Vance County “Offer
to Purchase County Owned Property” contract. An upset bid shall raise the current bid
by not less than the greater of ten percent (10%) of the first one thousand dollars ($1,000)
and five percent (5%) of the remainder or $750.00. A qualifying higher bid must also be
accompanied by a deposit in the amount of the greater of $750 or five percent (5%) of the
bid, which may be made by cash, cashier’s check or certified funds. The County will
return the deposit of any bid not accepted and will return the bid of an offer subject to
upset if a qualifying higher bid is received. The deposit will be forfeited if the bid is
withdrawn or upon failure of Bidder to tender the balance of the bid amount.

All bids are subject to public inspection. Sealed bids will not be accepted.

This the day of January, 2013.

Kelly Grissom
Vance County Clerk



Vance County Tax Record Application - Parcel Ref No - 0074 03004

Property Owner Owner's Mailing Address Property Location Address
VANCE COUNTY-CITY OF HENDERSON , 1029 N. GARNETT ST.

Administrative Data Administrative Data Valuation Information
Parcel ID No. 0074 03004 Legal Desc 1029 N. GARNETT ST.
PIN 0074 03 004 MarketValue $ 63,051
Owner ID 24888 Deed Year Bk/Pg 2011 -01231/0095 Market Value - Land and all permanent improvements, if
Plat Bk/Pg ] any, effective January 1 2008, date of County's most
Tax District 102 - HENDERSON focant GepardliResppeles]
Land Use Code Sales Information Assessed Value $ 63,051
Grantor
Land Use Desc
if Assessed Value not equal Market Value then subject
Neighborhood 167 Sold Date 0-0 parcel designated as a special class -agricuttural,
Sold Amount $ 0 herticultural, or forestland and thereby eligible for taxation
on basis of Present-Use.
Improvement Detail
Year Built 1966
Built Use/Style RESTAURANT
Grade C-05/C-05
* Percent Complete 100
Heated Area (S/F) 1,536
Fireplace (Y/N) N
Basement (Y/N) N
** Bedroom(s) 0
** Bathroom(s) 0 Full Bath(s) 0 Half Bath(s)
*** Multiple Improvements 001

“ Note - As of January 1
** Note - Bathroom(s), Bedroom(s). shown for description only
** * Note -  multiple improvements equal *"MLT" then parce! includes additional major improvements

http://vance.ustaxdata.com/print.cfm?ownerlD=24888&parcelID=0074 03004 1/2/2013



Vance County Tax Record Application - Parcel Ref No - 0074 03004

Building Sketch - NOTE: Sketches are updated the first day of every month.

(Building 1) - Sketch for Parcel ID: 0074 03004
NOTE: Sketches are updated the first day of every month.

18
12
=1 Label Description Base SF Total SF
A RESTAURANT  1536.00  1536.00
10
4
8
18
# 80
Land Supplemental
Map Acres 0
Tax District Note 102 - HENDERSON
Present-Use Info
Zoning Code
Zoning Desc
Total Improvements Valuation
*Total improvements Full Market Value $ **Total Improvements Assessed Value
44,870 44,870

* Note - Market Value effective Date equal January 1, 2008, date of County's mast recent General Reappraisal
** Note - If Assessed Value not equal Market Value then variance resulting from formal appeal procedure

— e —

Land Value Detail (Effective Date January 1, 2008, date of County’s most recent General Reappraisal)
Land Full Value (LFV) $ Land Present-Use Value (PUV) § ** Land Total Assessed Value §

18,181 18,181 18,181

**Nole. If PUV equal LMV then parcel has not qualiied for present use program

Land Detail (Effective Date January 1, 2008, date of County’s mast recent General Reappraisal)

Rate Type Rate Code Description Quantity
BAS 42.000

http://vance.ustaxdata.com/print.cfm?ownerID=24888&parcelID=0074 03004 1/2/2013



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING UPSET BID PROCESS
FOR SALE OF REAL PROPERTY
434 Whitten Avenue, Henderson, NC 27536

WHEREAS, Vance County owns certain real property with an address of 434 Whitten
Avenue, Henderson, North Carolina 27536, and more particularly described by the Vance
County Tax Department as Parcel Number 0098 04 002; and,

WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute §160A-269 permits the county to sell real
property by upset bid, after receipt of an offer for the property; and,

WHEREAS, the County has received an offer to purchase the real property described
herein above in the amount of $4,000.00 subject to the terms and conditions as included in the
submitted offer to purchase bid, submitted by Carolyn Bernadine Hargrove; and,

WHEREAS, Carolyn Bernadine Hargrove has paid the required deposit in the amount
of $1,000.00 with her offer.

THEREFORE, THE VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
RESOLVES THAT:

L The Board of County Commissioners declares the real property described above
surplus and authorizes its sale through the upset bid procedure of North Carolina General Statute
§160A-2609.

2. A notice of the proposed sale shall be published which shall describe the property
and the amount of the offer and shall require any upset offer be subject to the same terms and
conditions as contained therein except for the purchase price.

3. Any person may submit an upset bid to the Clerk to the Board of County
Commissioners within 10 days after the notice of sale is published. Once a qualifying higher bid
has been received, that bid will become the new offer.

4. If a qualifying upset bid is received, a new notice of upset bid shall be published,
and shall continue to do so until a 10-day period has passed without any qualifying upset bid
having been received. At that time, the amount of the final high bid shall be reported to the
Board of County Commissioners.

5. A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer by the greater of
$750.00 or ten percent (10%) of the first $750.00 of that offer and five percent (5%) of the
remainder of the offer and is subject to the same terms and conditions of the previous bid.

6. A qualifying higher bid must also be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of
the greater of $750.00 or five percent (5%) of the bid, which may be made by cash, cashier’s



check or certified funds. The County will return the deposit of any bid not accepted and will
return the bid of an offer subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received.

7. The terms of the final sale are that the Board of County Commissioners must
approve the final high offer before the sale is closed and the buyer must pay with certified funds
or wire transfer the bid amount and any other amounts as required pursuant to the terms and
conditions of the bid at the time of closing, which shall be no later than 30 days following the
approval by this Board of the final bid. The real property is sold in its current condition, as is,
and the County gives no warranty with respect to the usability of the real property or title. Title
will be delivered at closing by a Non Warranty Deed, subject to exceptions for ad valorem
taxes, assessments, zoning regulations, restrictive covenants, street easements, rights of others in
possession and any other encumbrances of record. Buyer shall pay for preparation and recording
of the Deed and revenue stamps.

8. The County reserves the right to withdraw the property from sale at any time
before the final high bid is accepted and the right to reject all bids at any time.

9. If no qualifying upset bid is received, the Board of County Commissioners will
accept or reject the bid submitted within 60 days after the close of the 10-day upset period.

This the day of January, 2013.

Thomas S. Hester, Jr., Chairman

Vance County Board of Commissioners
ATTEST:

Kelly Grissom, Clerk to the Board



Notice of Vance County’s Advertisement

for Upset Bids Per NCGS 153A-269 & 160A-269

Real Property Description: 434 Whitten Avenue, Henderson, NC 27536. Vance
County Tax Parcel Number 0098 04 002.

Offer: $4,000, cash, plus cost of publication, subject to the terms and conditions of Offer
to Purchase County Owned Property.

Upset Bids: Shall be submitted to the County Clerk subject to the Vance County “Offer
to Purchase County Owned Property” contract. An upset bid shall raise the current bid
by not less than the greater of ten percent (10%) of the first one thousand dollars ($750)
and five percent (5%) of the remainder or $750.00. A qualifying higher bid must also be
accompanied by a deposit in the amount of the greater of $750.00 or five percent (5%) of
the bid, which may be made by cash, cashier’s check or certified funds. The County will
return the deposit of any bid not accepted and will return the bid of an offer subject to
upset if a qualifying higher bid is received. The deposit will be forfeited if the bid is
withdrawn or upon failure of Bidder to tender the balance of the bid amount.

All bids are subject to public inspection. Sealed bids will not be accepted.
This the day of January, 2013.

Kelly Grissom
Vance County Clerk



Vance County Tax Record Application - Parcel Ref No - 0098 04002

Property Owner Owner's Mailing Address Property Location Address
VANCE COUNTY-CITY OF HENDERSON , 50 FT. WHITTEN AVE.

Administrative Data Administrative Data Valuation Information

Parce! ID No. 0098 04002 Legal Desc 50 FT. WHITTEN AVE.

PIN 0098 04 002 Market Value $ 5,150

Owner ID 24888 Deed Year Bk/Pg 2010 -1211/1059 Market Value - Land and all permanent improvements, if
Plat Bk/Pg { any, effective January 1, 2008, date of County's most

Tax District 102 - HENDERSON recent General Reappraisal

Land Use Code (3325:; Information Assessed Value $ 5,150

Land Use Desc
If Assessed Value not equal Market Value then subject
Neighborhood 235 Sold Date 2010-02-09 parcel designated as a special class -agricultural,
Sold Amount $ 3,500 horticultural, or forestland and thereby eligible for taxation
on basis of Present-Use

Improvement Detail

Year Built 1742

Built Use/Style SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING
Grade E+10/ E+10

* Percent Complete 100

Heated Area (S/F) 832

Fireplace (Y/N) N

Basement (Y/N) N

** Bedroom(s) 0

** Bathroom(s) 0 Full Bath(s) 0 Half Bath(s)
*** Multiple Improvements 001

* Note - As of January 1
** Note - Bathroom(s), Bedroom(s), shown for description only
** * Note - If multiple improvements equal “MLT" then parcel includes additional major improvements J

http://vance.ustaxdata.com/print.cfm?ownerID=24888 & parcelID=0098 04002 1/2/2013



Vance County Tax Record Application - Parcel Ref No - 0098 04002

Building Sketch - NOTE: Sketches are updated the first day of every month.
(Building 1) - Sketch for Parcel ID: 0098 04002
NOTE: Sketches are updated the first day of every month.
15
5 S
< 15 b
6 6
26
s Base Total
Label Description SF SF
SINGLE FAMILY
A DWELLING 832.00 832.00
B COVERED PORCH 182.00 .00
26 26 9
FULL SCREEN
(o] PORCH 75.00 .00
A z
7 7
26
Land Supplemental
Map Acres 0
Tax District Note 102 - HENDERSON
Present-Use Info
Zoning Code
Zoning Desc
Total Improvements Valuation
*Total improvements Full Market Value $ **Total Improvements Assessed Value
0 0
* Note - Market Value effective Date equal January 1, 2008, date of County's most recent General Reappraisal
** Note - If Assessed Value not equal Market Value then variance resulling from formal appeal procedure
Land Value Detail (Effective Date January 1, 2008, date of County’s most recent General Reappraisal)
Land Full Value (LFV) $ Land Present-Use Value (PUV) $ ** Land Total Assessed Value $
5,150 5,150 5,150
** Note: If PUV equal LMV then parce! has not qualified for present use program
Land Detail (Effective Date January 1, 2008, date of County’s most recent General Reappraisal)
Rate Type Rate Code Description Quantity
BAS 50.000

http://vance.ustaxdata.com/print.cfm?ownerID=24888&parcelID=0098 04002 1/2/2013



Consent Agenda Items

Tax Refunds and Releases
Minutes

Monthly Reports
911 Emergency Operations
Administrative Ambulance Charge-Offs
Health Department
Human Resources
Information Technology
Planning and Development
Social Services
Tax Office
Veterans Service




Tax Office Refund and Release Report for November 2012

Motor MV Solid
Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle Fee Waste Fee Reason
Bullock George & Wife 2000 33.60 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Bullock John heirs 2000 44.10 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Bullock George & Wife 2001 33.60 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Bullock John heirs 2001 44.10 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Bullock George & Wife 2002 36.20 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Bullock John heirs 2002 47.51 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Bullock George & Wife 2003 37.20 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Bullock John heirs 2003 48.83 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Bullock George & Wife 2004 37.20 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Bullock John heirs 2004 48.83 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Bullock George & Wife 2005 38.00 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Bullock John heirs 2005 49.88 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Cannady Rosa T 2005 0 13.84 0 0 0 discharged bankr
Bullock George & Wife 2006 38.00 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Bullock John heirs 2006 49.88 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Bullock George & Wife 2007 38.00 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Bullock John heirs 2007 49.88 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Bullock George & Wife 2008 65.92 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Bullock John heirs 2008 108.19 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Bullock George & Wife 2009 64.64 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Bullock John heirs 2009 106.09 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Baskerville Josephine H 2010 341.75 0 0 0 0 correct value
Bullock George & Wife 2010 64.64 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Bullock John heirs 2010 106.09 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Gregory Ruben Boyd 1l 2011 0 0 28.61 0 0 pro-rate
Andersen Michael John 2011 0 0 8.14 0 0 pro-rate
Ayscue Gregory Eugene 2011 0 0 2.43 0 0 transfer out
Ayscue Gregory Eugene 2011 0 0 10.66 0 0 transfer out
Blackwell William Andrew 2011 0 0 41.37 0 0 military non res
Brown Sherry Crudup 2011 0 0 8.48 0 0 pro-rate
Bullock George & Wife 2011 64.64 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Bullock John heirs 2011 106.10 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Cameron Andrina Delores 2011 0 0 8.51 0 0 pro-rate
Creech-Brown Robin Elaine 2011 0 0 6.83 0 0 pro-rate
Davis Nathan Allen 2011 0 0 58.73 0 0 pro-rate
Elliason John 2011 0 40.00 0 0 0 pers prop billed
Elliott Lewis Earl 2011 0 0 4.69 0 0 transfer out
Falcon William Henry Jr. 2011 0 0 69.00 0 0 correct value
Francis Destina Dawn 2011 0 0 6.28 0 0 pro-rate
Haithcock April Nicole 2011 0 0 54.63 0 0 pro-rate
Hargrove Nannie Brandom 2011 0 0 6.64 0 0 pro-rate
Harris Cassandra Ann 2011 0 0 13.46 0 0 pro-rate
Hedgepeth William J 2011 0 5252 0 0 0 pers prop billed
Herbster Brandon Neil 2011 0 0 27.14 0 0 pro-rate
Hernandez Margaret Ann 2011 0 0 11.88 0 0 pro-rate
Hester Ralph Thomas 2011 0 0 881.39 10.00 0 correct situs
Hester Ralph Thomas 2011 0 0 881.39 0 0 correct situs
Howard Joseph Nathan 2011 0 0 0.34 0 0 pro-rate
Lemus Israel Amaya 2011 0 0 19.5 0 0 pro-rate
Maldonado Maria Ines Martinez 2011 0 0 5.25 0 0 pro-rate
McBurrough Nicole Anastasia 2011 0 0 1.68 0 0 pro-rate




Motor Mv Solid
Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle Fee Waste Fee Reason
Meador Vickie Lynn 2011 0 0 11.56 0 0 pro-rate
Peace Luther Ronald Thaddeus 2011 0 0 2.64 0 0 pro-rate
Pearson Kimberley 2011 0 0 15.84 0 0 pro-rate
Pulley Gary Allen 2011 0 0 28.62 0 0 pro-rate
Roberson Justin Wester 2011 0 0 4.05 0 0 pro-rate
Roberson Leland Hayes 2011 0 0 2.18 0 0 pro-rate
Shivers Shaquana Nichelle 2011 0 0 14.62 0 0 pro-rate
Sossamon John Franklin 2011 0 0 3.55 0 0 pro-rate
St John Martin Walter 2011 0 0 1.35 0 0 pro-rate
Steed Angela Denise 2011 0 0 16.80 0 0 pro-rate
Stewart-Wheeler Gwendolyn 2011 0 0 23.05 0 0 pro-rate
Terry Cora Fay 2011 0 0 45.49 0 0 pro-rate
Thornton Leon 2011 0 0 12.99 0 0 pro-rate
Wheeler Grace H. heirs 2011 47.27 0 0 0 0 real prop - bill
Whitt Curt 2011 0 120.25 0 0 0 pers prop billed
Williams Dwayne Dalany 2011 0 0 106.41 0 0 military non res
Williamson James Douglas Jr 2011 0 0 21.99 0 0 pro-rate
Wilson Steve Ernie Sr 2011 0 0 13.26 0 0 pro-rate
Woodard Sherleen Terry 2011 0 0 5.67 0 0 pro-rate
Alston Pandora Neoma 2012 0 0 13.05 0 0 pro-rate
Ayscue Laura Pirie 2012 0 0 6.55 0 0 pro-rate
Bailey Latoya Michelle 2012 0 0 34.92 0 0 pro-rate
Bates Eric 2012 0 0 175.41 0 0 pro-rate
Bowes Steven Ray 2012 0 0 16.78 0 0 pro-rate
Cheek Virginia Lee 2012 0 0 31.58 0 0 pro-rate
Creasman Brian Keith 2012 0 0 7.24 0 0 pro-rate
Davis Annetta Francine 2012 0 0 19.55 0 0 transfer out
Espinoza Malonado Ramon 2012 0 0 3.17 0 0 pro-rate
Fisher Mamie Kersey 2012 0 0 13.67 0 0 pro-rate
Goulet Joseph Leo Jr 2012 0 0 6.85 0 0 pro-rate
Griffin Linda Waddell 2012 0 0 9.01 0 0 pro-rate
Henderson Kenneth Ray 2012 0 0 34.13 0 0 pro-rate
Henderson Kenneth Ray 2012 0 0 12.85 0 0 pro-rate
Hubbard Robert Lynwood Jr 2012 0 0 37.41 0 0 pro-rate
Hull Angela Kay 2012 0 0 39.91 0 0 correct value
Keeter Debra Lowe 2012 0 0 124.97 0 0 pro-rate
Keeter Debra Lowe 2012 0 0 131.24 0 0 pro-rate
Kessler James Roy 2012 0 0 3.43 0 0 pro-rate
Lewis Debra White 2012 0 0 23.91 0 0 pro-rate
Perry Wanda Cofield 2012 0 0 23.95 0 0 pro-rate
Smith Tonita 2012 0 0 30.22 0 0 transfer out
Spencer Marilove Moss 2012 0 0 16.19 0 0 pro-rate
White Jessie Earl 2012 0 0 7.62 0 0 pro-rate
Yancey Vivian Cox 2012 0 0 12.40 0 0 pro-rate
Young William Bernard 2012 0 0 204.58 0 0 transfer out
Allen Sheri R 2012 0 041 0 0 0 remove late list
Allen Sheri R 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Allen Sheri R 2012 0 8.22 0 0 0 remove late list
Allen Sheri R 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Arias Balem 2012 0 1.41 0 0 0 remove late list
Arias Balem 2012 0 4.44 0 0 0 remove late list
Asbury Sheila 2012 0 44.43 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed
Ashley Julia 2012 0 22.10 0 0 0 remove late list




Motor MV Solid
Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle Fee Waste Fee Reason
Ayscue Lisa L 2012 0 4.44 0 0 0 remove late list
Ayscue Ronnie 2012 0 4.80 0 0 0 remove late list
Barrera Sandro 2012 0 9.09 0 0 0 remove late list
Beute Marvin K 2012 0 3.03 0 0 0 remove late list
Beute Marvin K 2012 0 3.20 0 0 0 remove late list
Beute Marvin K 2012 0 1.45 0 0 0 remove late list
Beute Marvin K 2012 0 0.94 0 0 0 remove late list
Bishop B Frank 2012 0 3.03 0 0 0 remove late list
Bishop B Frank 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Borst William Lewis 2012 0 0.90 0 0 0 remove late list
Borst William Lewis 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Briggs Ronald F Jr. 2012 493.84 0 0 0 105.00 correct value
Buchanan Lucille Baskett 2012 0 0 22.38 0 0 pro-rate
Buchanan Ted C 2012 0 1.99 0 0 0 remove late list
Bullock Dianetta 2012 0 2.29 0 0 0 remove late list
Bullock George & Wife 2012 65.76 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Bullock George D 2012 0 4.12 0 0 0 remove late list
Bullock John Heirs 2012 107.94 0 0 0 0 foreclosure
Burney Levi 2012 318.39 0 0 0 0 correction exem
Campbell Robert B 2012 0 1.48 0 0 0 remove late list
Coleman Linda H 2012 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was
Creech Jennifer G 2012 0 12.15 0 0 0 remove late list
Criscitiello Frank 2012 0 3.30 0 0 0 remove late list
Cruz Ricardo 2012 0 7.39 0 0 0 remove late list
Currin Alicia Michele 2012 0 0 28.44 0 0 correct situs
Daniel Ralph Joe 2012 0 10.02 0 0 remove late list
Daniel Ralph Joe 2012 0 0.08 0 0 remove late list
Daves Nettie Olivia 2012 0 0 80.61 0 0 pro-rate
Dermer Irving 2012 0 3.83 0 0 0 remove late list
Dermer Irving 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Dillard Russell K 2012 0 0 0 0 0 add solid waste
Elliason John 2012 0 40.69 0 0 0 pers prop billed
Ellington James T Jr 2012 4061.30 0 0 0 0 correct value
Ellington James T Jr 2012 3607.64 0 0 0 0 correct value
Ellington James T Jr 2012 250.30 0 0 0 0 correct value
Ephland Charles R 2012 0 5.55 0 0 0 remove late list
Ephland Charles R 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Evans Barbara Mae 2012 0 4.44 0 0 0 remove late list
Evans David H 2012 0 1.59 0 0 0 remove late list
Evans David H 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Evans David H 2012 0 9.68 0 0 0 remove late list
Evans Michelle 2012 0 4.44 0 0 0 remove late list
Falkner John Henry llI 2012 0 10.58 0 0 0 remove late list
Faulkner D Gray 2012 0 3.06 0 0 0 remove late list
Faulkner D Gray 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Faulkner David D 2012 0 4.07 0 0 0 remove late list
Faulkner David D 2012 0 1.94 0 0 0 remove late list
Faulkner David D 2012 0 0.08 0 0- 0 remove late list
Faulkner David D 2012 0 1.11 0 0 0 remove late list
Faulkner David D 2012 0 1.64 0 0 0 remove late list
Faulkner David D 2012 0 0.41 0 0 0 remove late list
Faulkner David D 2012 0 3.15 0 0 0 remove late list
Faulkner David D 2012 0 3.15 0 0 0 remove late list




Motor MV Solid

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle Fee Waste Fee Reason
Faulkner Gloria F 2012 0 4.44 0 0 0 remove late list
Fleming Robert F 2012 0 14.64 0 0 0 remove late list
Fleming Robert F 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Flowers Robert H 2012 0 5.5/ 0 0 0 remove late list
Flowers Robert H 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Flowers Robert H 2012 0 0.74 0 0 0 remove late list
Flowers Robert H 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Forehand Jr Morris Eugene 2012 0 2.04 0 0 0 remove late list
Franklin Loretta Jean 2012 0 1.14 0 0 0 remove late list
Franklin Melvin C 2012 0 7.72 0 0 0 remove late list
Franklin Melvin C 2012 0 0.14 0 0 0 remove late list
Frazier Dwight M Jr 2012 0 14.75 0 0 0 remove late list
Frazier Dwight M Jr 2012 0 0.14 0 0 0 remove late list
Garcia Jorge 2012 0 4.44 0 0 0 remove late list
Garcia Miguel 2012 0 67.09 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed
Garcia Miguel 2012 0 81.28 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed
Hanford Robert Jr 2012 0 12.04 0 0 0 remove late list
Hanford Robert Jr 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Hanford Robert Jr 2012 0 1.23 0 0 0 remove late list
Hanford Robert Jr 2012 0 0.41 0 0 0 remove late list
Hanks Jerry S 2012 0 7.22 0 0 0 remove late list
Hanks Jerry S 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Harris John Earl 2012 0 10.20 0 0 0 correct value
Harrison Robert 2012 0 94.52 0 0 0 remove late list
Harrison Robert 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Harrison William R 2012 0 3.70 0 0 0 remove late list
Harrison William R 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Harrison William R 2012 0 0.74 0 0 0 remove late list
Harrison William R 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Hart Delois 2012 0 0 20.28 0 0 pro-rate
Hedgepeth William J 2012 0 53.43 0 0 0 pers prop billed
Heine Martha Anne 2012 0 2.94 0 0 0 remove late list
Heine Martha Anne 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Heine Martha Anne 2012 0 2.24 0 0 0 remove late list
Heine Martha Anne 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Hicks Otis Lee 2012 0 2.09 0 0 0 remove late list
Hicks Otis Lee 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Hogge Larry R 2012 0 6.05 0 0 0 remove late list
Hogge Larry R 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Hull James Lawrence 2012 0 0 25.16 0 0 correct value
Humphries Johnny 2012 0 12.38 0 0 0 remove late list
Humphries Johnny 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Hundhausen Jimmy P 2012 0 5.21 0 0 0 remove late list
Hundhausen Jimmy P 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Jackson Blake N 2012 0 1.64 0 0 0 remove late list
Jackson Blake N 2012 0 7.41 0 0 0 remove late list
Jackson Blake N 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Jackson Elaine Bell 2012 0 7.03 0 0 0 remove late list
Jackson Elaine Bell 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Jacobson Victor R 2012 0 52.81 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed
Jeffries Jimmy Baxter Jr 2012 0 282.11 0 0 0 correct value
Johnson Candys 2012 0 14.42 0 0 0 remove late list
Johnson Tonya 2012 0 4.44 0 0 0 remove late list




Motor MV Solid
Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle Fee Waste Fee Reason
Jones Douglas M 2012 5:62 0 0 remove late list
Jones Douglas M 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Jones Kenneth 2012 0 4.78 0 0 0 remove late list
Jones Kenneth 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Kamens Richard M 2012 0 98.18 0 0 0 remove late list
Krohl Mitchell 2012 0 20.80 0 0 0 remove late list
Lark Jonathan 2012 0 4.59 0 0 0 remove late list
Lark Jonathan 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Laws Ben 2012 0 4.29 0 0 0 remove late list
Laws Ben 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Laws Ben 2012 0 4.44 0 0 0 remove late list
Lemay Marcus Quentin 2012 0 0 31.57 0 0 pro-rate
Leon Munoz Jose Ines 2012 0 131.11 0 0 0 correct value
Loughry G Joseph 2012 0 14.95 0 0 0 remove late list
Loughry G Joseph 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Macon Vivian Mayfield 2012 0 0 87.13 0 0 transfer out
Maynard Phyllis 2012 0 4.80 0 0 0 remove late list
Maynard Phyllis 2012 0 2.06 0 0 0 remove late list
Mccowan Timothy E 2012 0 3.30 0 0 0 remove late list
Mcdaniel Shirley J 2012 1912.45 0 0 0 0 adjust val for e
Mcghee Gregory L 2012 0 4.50 0 0 0 remove late list
Mcghee Gregory L 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Mckinnie Erwin 2012 0 0.90 0 0 0 remove late list
Mockinnie Erwin 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Miller Wayne 2012 0 9.58 0 0 0 remove late list
Miller Wayne 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Mitchell Brenda L 2012 0 4.80 0 0 0 remove late list
Montgomery Bryan T 2012 0 11.36 0 0 0 remove late list
Montgomery Bryan T 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Moss Christina Marie 2012 0 0 13.19 0 0 pro-rate
Nanney Joe 2012 0 2.04 0 0 0 remove late list
Neville Faye W 2012 0 1.03 0 0 0 remove late list
Norwood Joseph 2012 0 10.32 0 0 0 remove late list
Norwood Joseph 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Norwood Stephen T 2012 0 4.53 0 0 0 remove late list
Norwood Stephen T 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Oakley Thomas L Jr 2012 0 1.36 0 0 0 remove late list
Parrish George 2012 0 8.94 0 0 0 remove late list
Partin Willard 2012 0 5.88 0 0 0 remove late list
Partin Willard 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Pearce Everette 2012 0 4.44 0 0 0 remove late list
Pegram Jessie R & Others 2012 20.55 0 0 0 105.00 correct value
Pennington Laura Lee 2012 0 0 10.02 0 0 correct value
Perkinson Carl R 2012 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was
Pernell Leon J Jr 2012 0 3.76 0 0 remove late list
Perry Tamatha Bullock 2012 0 0 13.15 0 0 pro-rate
Poplin Michael 2012 0 3.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Poplin Michael 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Poplin Michael 2012 0 1.48 0 0 0 remove late list
Poplin Michael 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Potts Don D 2012 0 1.56 0 0 0 remove late list
Potts Don D 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Potts Don D 2012 0 5.67 0 0 0 remove late list




Motor MV Solid
Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle Fee Waste Fee Reason
Potts Don D 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Ramey Dale C 2012 0 19.26 0 0 remove late list
Ramey Dale C 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Renn Jack Sherman 2012 0 4.44 0 0 0 remove late list
Rodriguez Juan Luis Gregorio 2012 0 0 46.91 0 0 pro-rate
Rook Raymond 2012 0 2.04 0 0 0 remove late list
Rooker Stewart 2012 0 2.35 0 0 0 remove late list
Rooker Stewart 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Rouse Jerry 2012 0 5.84 0 0 0 remove late list
Rouse Jerry 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Rouse Jerry 2012 0 025 0 0 0 remove late list
Rubin Ronald J 2012 0 10.23 0 0 0 remove late list
Rubin Ronald J 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Rubin Ronald J 2012 0 1.46 0 0 0 remove late list
Rubin Ronald J 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Rubio Mera 2012 0 7.39 0 0 0 remove late list
Sanchez-Corona Carlos 2012 0 6.19 0 0 0 remove late list
Saunders David Wayne Jr 2012 0 0 33.78 0 0 correct value
Shealy Alvin G. 2012 0 4.46 0 0 0 remove late list
Shealy Alvin G. 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Small James Stuart 2012 0 13.97 0 0 0 remove late list
Small Vinso 2012 0 2.04 0 0 0 remove late list
Smith B Michael 2012 0 27.33 0 0 0 remove late list
Smith B Michael 2012 0 0.14 0 0 0 remove late list
Smith Philip 2012 0 8.87 0 0 0 remove late list
Smith Philip 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Snyder Bonnie Lou 2012 0 2.38 0 0 0 remove late list
Snyder Bonnie Lou 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Solomon Jetsie Carter 2012 0 3.52 0 0 0 remove late list
Spain Edward F 2012 0 5.63 0 0 0 remove late list
Spain Edward F 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Springs Ellen E 2012 0 4.44 0 0 0 remove late list
Stallings John Henry Sr 2012 0 0.93 0 0 0 remove late list
Stallings John Henry Sr 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Stanley Kenneth R 2012 0 3.21 0 0 0 remove late list
Stanley Kenneth R 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Stokes Rosa P 2012 0 4.44 0 0 0 remove late list
Stutts Jeanette A 2012 128.73 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was
Sutton Michael S 2012 0 5.07 0 0 0 remove late list
Sutton Michael S 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Taylor Robert Bernard 2012 0 4.75 0 0 0 remove late list
Taylor Robert Bernard 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Terrill William N 2012 0 2.44 0 0 0 remove late list
Terrill William N 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Terrill William N 2012 0 3.44 0 0 0 remove late list
Terrill William N 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Thompson Larry L 2012 0 1.97 0 0 0 remove late list
Thompson Larry L 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Tingen Shelia K 2012 0 7.00 0 0 0 remove late list
Tingen Shelia K 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Tunstall Joshua Thomas 2012 0 0 19.98 0 0 correct value
Ward James 2012 0 18.33 0 0 0 remove late list
Ward James 2012 0 0.08 0 0 remove late list




Motor Mv Solid
Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal Vehicle Fee Waste Fee Reason
Waste Industries Inc 2012 0 0 162.23 0 0 pro-rate
Waste Industries Inc 2012 0 0 40.55 0 0 pro-rate
Way Jamey 2012 0 4.44 0 0 0 remove late list
Wester Donna G 2012 0 0.33 0 0 0 remove late list
Whaley Lori 2012 0 44.43 0 105.00 pers prop billed
White Stanley Leon 2012 0 0 13.90 0 0 pro-rate
Whitmore Vernon Nash Jr 2012 0 3:12 0 0 0 remove late list
Whitmore Vernon Nash Jr 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Whitt Wayne Curtis 2012 0 5.84 0 0 0 remove late list
Whitt Wayne Curtis 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Wollaeger David P 2012 0 5.21 0 0 0 remove late list
Wollaeger David P 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Woods Gerald A 2012 0 6.65 0 0 0 remove late list
Woods Gerald A 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Woods Gerald A 2012 0 5.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Woods Gerald A 2012 0 0.08 0 0 0 remove late list
Woods Gerald A 2012 0 4.44 0 0 0 remove late list
Yarborough Tamesia 2012 0 5.47 0 0 0 remove late list
Zempel Alan 2012 0 8.21 0 0 0 remove late list
Zuniga Felipe 2012 0 56.4 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed
Total 12,717.04 1,991.74 4,176.97 10.00 1,155.00

Total Refunds And Releases

20,050.75







NAME

George F. Alston

lla Aston

Quentin Beasley

Jason R. Bones

Shmear Burton

Johnnie Clack

Latesha Y. Clark

Joseph L. Cockrell

Cleveland Collins

Erica Daniel

Ervin J. Davis

Henry Davis

Jennifer L. Davis

Michael Davis

Luther Durham

ADMINISTRATIVE AMBULANCE CHARGE-OFFS

FOR INFORMATION ONLY

DECEMBER 2012

DATES OF SERVICE

11/10/2002

11/16/2002

11/20/2002

11/02/2002

11/16/2002

11/16/2002

11/11/2002

11/05/2002

11/27/2002

11/18/2002

11/24/2002

11/05/2002

11/20/2002

11/22/2002

11/707/2002

AMOUNT

715.50

367.00

392.50

501.00

375.50

392.50

384.00

377.00

384.00

501.00

205.16

426.50

284.01

443.50

33.05

REASON

Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible—Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of

limitation beyond 10 yrs



Robert G. Fleming

Michael A. Gonzales

Joann Grissom

Jo A. Hair

Dorothea L. Hansley

Wallace W. Harris

Ronald M. Harrison

Byron A. Hayes

Adam lvey

Paul A. Jones

Nelson Kearney

Christopher Lightell

Donna Lilley

Edward M. Mason

Megan Moore

Tal H. Moss

Alan K. Newman

Luna M. Norwood

Frank L. Overby

Mark C. Parrish

11/30/2002

11/22/2002

11/08/2002

11/16/2002

11/09/2002

11/22/2002

11/20/2002

11/10/2002

11/15/2002

11/07/2002

11/01/2002

11/26/2002

11/30/2002

11/06/2002

11/06/2002

11/16/2002

11/03/2002

11/12/2002

11/10/2002

11/28/2002

574.00

409.50

150.00

384.00

384.00

43.82

98.49

543.50

285.00

401.00

43.82

409.50

484.00

8.1

37.55

150.00

426.50

392.50

33.97

392.50

Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of

limitation beyond 10 yrs



Juanita H. Patton

Rhonda F. Perry

Alicia L. Person-Cheek

Madeline Ragland

Tyson Randolph

Eric L. Reid

Alfonza Robinson

Isidro Rodriguez-Estrada

Fawn C. Russi

Alfreda Seward

Joseph A. Smith

Nedata A. Terry

William M. Terry

lesha Vaughan

Karen Velaquez

Laura Walker

Chade Wallace

Danny T. Wandzilak

Keith T. West

David A. Wilkerson

11/04/2002

11/21/2002

11/07 /2002

11/08/2002

11/22/2002

11/13/2002

11/26/2002

11/09/2002

11/26/2002

11/23/2002

11/01/2002

11/16/2002

11/28/2002

11/10/2002

11/10/2002

11/26/2002

11/20/2002

11/10/2002

11/17 /2002

11/23/2002

& 11/27/2002

45.46

334.00

392.50

535.00

492.50

290.13

391.00

501.00

384.00

390.34

435.00

401.00

384.00

401.00

392.50

529.50

409.26

979.50

443.50

418.00

Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of

limitation beyond 10 yrs



Charles C. Williams

James Williamson

John Z. Williamson

Crystal Wimbush

11/20/2002

11/23/2002

1170972002

11/19/2002

TOTAL

384.00

375.50

150.00

384.00

$ 21,276.67

Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of
limitation beyond 10 yrs
Uncollectible-Statute of

limitation beyond 10 yrs



GRANVILLE-VANCE DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT
7 EALH DEPARTMENT PORT

S as g caam—

PRENATAL SERVICES (OB) 139 151
K Pregnancy Care Management (OBCM) 68 84
& Postpartum Home Visits 16 17
X Clinical Services 47 48
L S Prenatal classes 8 2
R e e R  aEes=—=—== ]
CHILD HEALTH 120 130
<> Child Coordination for Children (CC4C) 66 87
<> Newborn Home Visits 16 17
<> Clinical Services 38 26
AMILY PLANNING | 153 BEE ol
+ Clinical Services 106 74
% Pregnancy Tests 45 7
¢ Family Planning Classes 2 0 »
| HIV TESTS e e e
| STD TESTs EBEee e e e Biieaiiia
| TB TESTING B e
% PPD 9 4
% PPD Reading 8 8
| < TB Cases 0 0
. + TB Contacts tested 0 0
f IMMUNIZATIONS 280 151
% Universal 65 85
f % Flu 215 66
LABORATORY TESTS : 771 669
; « In-house 437 355
. % Reference Laboratories 334 314
|_ANIMAL BITES/POSSIBLE RABIES EXPOSURE B T
REPORTABLE DISEASE/INVESTIGATION& SURVEILLANCE | 37 | 63 |
VITAL RECORDS 70 126
< Births 26 74
+  Deaths 34 52
¢ Fetal Deaths 0 0
MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL SERVICES 26 21
(Allergy shots, B12 Injections, Blood Pressure checks, etc.)
| HOME HEALTH AGENCY B e G
< Physical Therapy 159
% Occupational Therapy 29
%+ Speech Therapy 13
% Skilled Nursing 328
% Med Social Worker 4
'$° Alde/Home Health 7 ) 87
HEALTH EDUCATION AND PROMOTION 10 9
’ % Meetings, Community Collaboration 8 6
< Presentations/Health Fairs 2 2
. ¢ Workshops/Trainings/Girls on the Run Program 0 1
i SUPPLEMEN TAL NUTRITION PROGRAM FOR 1,301 1,610
WOMEN INFANTS AND CHILDREN (WIC)
| '20 Butner Locatlon 7 , 74 ) ]
2halzeiz
\C\( NN )Ck)d

ozmﬂ N 12/21)12



GVDHD Health Promotion Coordinater (HPC)
Vance County Activities November 2012

The Road to Better Health Blog stats
http://www.e-vwtlosschallenge.blogspot.com/

Month Page Loads Unique Visitors 1st Time Visitors Returning Visitors

Nov2012 - 4 blog entries 143 88 60 28
Oct 2012 - 6 blog entries 192 104 58 46
Sept 2012 - 5 blog entries 134 93 49 44
Aug 2012 - 4 blog entries 117 91 58 33
Jul 2012 - 6 blog entries 148 112 97 15
June 2012 - 7 blog entries 233 148 103 45
May 2012 - 7 blog entries 227 130 88 42
April 2012 - 6 blog entries 139 93 59 34
Mar 20124 - 8 blog entries 131 63 11 52
Feb 2012 - 4 blog entries 50 38 > 36
Jan 2012 - 5 blog entries 34 25 5 20
Dec 2011 - 4 blog entries 45 30 0 30
Nov2011 ~ 5 blog entries 38 30 4 26
Oct 2011 63 50 2 48
Sep 2011 57 46 1 45
Aug 2011 56 30 2 28
July 2011 43 33 4 29

Total Overail 2836 1587 744 843

Total 2011 1282 597 151 446

To Date 2012 1554 990 593 397

(NOTE —Although blog hits are down from May and June when we finished the Weight Loss Challenge, they equal the
numbers for March and April when this year’s challenge began. When comparing numbers for 2011 total and 2012 to
date, first time visitors are 3.5 times those for all 2011, and unique visitors are nearly 50% more than for all 2011.

Since the Weight Loss Challenge started this is a very low cost way to have an on-line presence and promote
healthy behaviors, as well as to communicate with residents about future efforts at the appropriate time).

e Attended Community Transformation Grant regional meeting

e Attended Steering Committee meeting for Interfaith Dialogue on obesity. Presented on CHA priorities
and passed handouts for Health Dept activities that will dovetail with group focus and potential for
future partnering.

e ® o6 o »

Attended UNC School of Public Health Foundation Board Meeting
Coordinated Community Health Assessment Team Meeting

Maintenance Weight Loss Challenge weigh-outs/awards completed + preparation for 2013 WLC
Holiday Maintain Don’t Gain Challenge Promotion
Continued support of GVDHD Wellness, Health Ed, and Family Planning activities.

o Explore policy options to support continued health improvements and possible cost savings
o On-going Assessment/Executive Summary and Accreditation work
o Weekly SOTCH planning and development with Health Ed Staff

sz N
@

) ') &‘z\:\;/ "\\

e,

|

~

417
\
\

i2/21 )17

LI Pl



2l [1z[2! U),@ﬁg? WY 3»

W,\Cﬁw vw «LN(\N\ ~ )7 \\ﬁ; f&wq\\

A ssaooid ul :*q'H buipuad=QHd «

L

" popoau uoneWIOoUI 810W :Jaumo Buipuad=0d x

©|10s 8|geuNsun ‘umop pauin Auadoid=ql«

| | |
v — —
peoY auld 1epa) 6vv. | 2L0Z/6L/LL SN awes | oupog sebpuguil | 82 | euel  ZL0Z/E/LL 2L0Z/e/tL
| ” .| euidlepa) |
peoy auld 1epa) 0Sv.  2L0e/6H/kh | SAN | owes | oo9|3 sabpug wi| ﬁ /2 oue ZLog/eH/LL| 21og/8/kL
! | W ” auld lepan
peoy Binq(io (d)8vvsz  2LO2/SHEL SAW awes - Buuuepy sower | 2Log/8/HL | cLoe/8/kE
|
m 7 !
peog AingseMo0 'S sgv. | 2l0g/S/gl SAW,  ewes - uwweyeeyon 2102/92/\} | 2Log/S/H
, w , | | | |
ss3yvaav | #1WH3d | @3Nssl SHA| HINMO | INVOIddY | # NOISINGENS | AQV3aH = AQAD3H
Linyad W 107 ONT30HVd | 3Ls | 3lva

[
| W , ! ,
7 | | | | * |

| | | i |

NOILVII1ddV J11d3S




2l iale

werh) WH Y @x

crog PO L) [

%

[ sseooid ur "q'H buipued=aHd «

~ pepeau uolewloul aiow Joumo Buipuad=0d «

|
210e/82/1L ) peoy YIwsyoIQ 62Ge | 218 ] ) 2L0e/62/1L| o |12102/62/1L pJeMOH ‘sewoy |
cLog/og/LL|  6vvL peoy auid feped | 18 | ) o cLog/eL/LL| 210g/61/1 1| oue(3 sebpug wil
2L0z/og/LL| OSv. |  peogauldlepad | 018 . i o 2L0g/6L/1LL o 210g/61/LL | Oua|3 sabpug wil
2Log/eL/tL, Mg |py exel Aejiep buuds LiLL| 808 ) ; 2loe/le/ L) ~ lzrog/9g/LL|zLog/ze/LL Ae ‘suamQ
cLog/eyir) Mg peoy youl4 Ja Lty | S08 B} - 2Log/9l/LL - NSN\@::_ suy) ‘esqig
2Loe/8/LL | 8bvL _peoy Bungin _v08 _ 2Log/SL/LL] o 2L0g/SL/LL sawer ‘Buluuely
2L0g/8/Lh | SpOL | peOoY UOY8Y Giy €08 ) B ~12102/51/1L 2102/92/11 |2102/SL/LL ydesor ‘sieboy
210e/9/tL | Mg | peogsplempioegt | 208 | I o _ ] __lerog/er/LL] 2Log/e/el |21Log/el/LL pseyoly ‘lojAe ]
1senbay | # lwiad | ssalppy '# Nwiad uonebnsanul; sidwes :mo_mo_ocmﬂomm MBN panss| [JusWUOpUBqY|  MON poajoadsu| | Bupnoin | pajenjeny aweN

joereg | ondeg | , ieidwod | 1Yo | ELM uonajdwo) panss| iudd | panssj peaH M LM
_ oM oM 7 Hwiad M H
B ” | 7 o9m W !

NOILVIITddV T1aM




2012 November CAT
04091160005 1
KINDRED NURSING & REHAB
280 S Beckford Drive
303 Lynn Bullock 11-1-12 A
| 438-6141 99.5 2
04091010889
HENDERSON MEXICAN
1101 Nicholas Street
237 Bruno Ramirez 11-1-12 A
B 492-2166 955 4
04091010332
WIMPY'S
419 Raleigh Road 11-2-12 A
B 430-1766 ] 945 4
04091020076
RALEIGH ROAD OUTDOOR
THEATER
Raleigh Road W2 5. 2
04091010370
RALEIGH ROAD OUTDOOR THEATER |
3336 Raleigh Road 11-1-12 |
Silly Place Entertainment 11-2-12 A
434-645-9353 97.5 2
04091110009
EM ROLLINS ELEMENTARY
1600 S Garnett Street
5 Faye Adcox 11-5-12 A
438-2189 98.5 4
. 04091110011
LB YANCEY ELEMENTARY
311 Hawkins Drive
9 Patricia Finch 11-6-12 A
. 4886928 9@ 98.5 2
04091020101
KITTRELL FOOD MART
1243 US 1 HWY 11-6-12 A
438-1081 96.5 4
04091110013
ZEB VANCE ELEM
4800 Raleigh Road
14 Cheryl Adcox 11-7-12 A
492-4242 98.5 4
04091010324
HATTIES RESTAURANT
1012 S Garnett Street 11-7-12 A
252-915-8912 96.5 4




2012 ~ November CAT

04091010298 |
GEORGE'S 11712 A
210 N Garnett Street | 95 4
- 04091110012 | |

EO YOUNG ELEMENTARY
6655 Broad Street

6 Esther Alston 11-8-12 A
492-0996 , 9 4
04091010475
KITTRELL GROCERY
1356 HWY 1 - 11-8-12 A
492-3005 94.5 4
04091110000 N |
AYCOCK ELEM
305 Cary Chaple Road
1 Marjorie Kimbell 11912 A
492-0630 B | 100 4 |
04091010348
MAHOGANY'S
130 W Montgomery St 11912 A
B 252-915-5383 | 99.5 4
04091010266
ROSEMART #206 | |
230 Vanco Mill Road 11-13-12 A
) 430-1794 ] 97 4
04091010325 |
SPIRITUAL CONNECTIONS CAFE |
221 S Garnett Street 1141312 A
767-1988 ? 98 2
~ 04091110008 )

PINKSTON STREET ELEM
855 Adams Street i
12 Deborah Gupton - 11-14-12 A

438-5948 | 9 4
04091010320 |

PEGRAM'S DAIRY BAR
12996 HWY 39N
Glenda Riggan

. 430-6400 6910033  11-15-12 B 4
04091027907
TED'S CATERING |
420 Alexander Ave - 11-15-12 A

430-0173 | 945 | 4




2012

November

'CAT

04091050002
CROSSROADS CHRIST
583 Old County Home Road
43811333

11-16-12 A |

99.5

04091010368
RUBY TUESDAY
101 Exchange Street

~492-6243

11-16-12 A |

o7

04091110001
CARVER ELEM
987 Carver School Road
2 Edith Faulkner

11-19-12 A

99

04091010353
CROSSROAD FAMILY RESTAURANT
946 G West Andrews Ave

9199397105
04091010356
GRILLA MANIA
2345 HWY 39 N
430-4650
04091010044
NUNNERY FREEMAN
1645 Norlina Road
151 OH Freeman
438-4751

04091010199
PI1ZZA HUT
106 N Cooper Drive
228 East Carolinas Pizza Huts
~ 433-6040

11-19-12 A
90.5

1119412 |

11-20-12 A
945

11-20-12 H |

11-21-12 |

04091010252
CHINA STAR
1411 E Andrews Ave
108 Lin De Quan
- 436-9080

VANCE COUNTY JAIL FOOD
SERVICE
516 Beckenridge Street
~ 438-3923

11-21-12 A
94

04091010284

11-21-12 A
99.5

04091010358

ON-SITE CONCESSIONS & CATERING ‘

100 Comfort Drive
213-1501

11-21-12 |




2012

November CAT

04091020025
SUPPLY LINE DELI
235 Raleigh Road
018 John Williams
1 438-2836

04091010199
PI1ZZA HUT

106 N Cooper Drive

433-6040

04091110016

CLARK ELEMENTARY
309 Mt Carmel Road

04091010127
DENNY'S

1524 Dabney Drive

121 LSJ Inc
 438-4800

~ 04091010198

CAROLYN'S SNACK BAR
917 Poplar Creek Road
126 Carolyn T Satterwhite

492-2061

04091010130
BAMBOO GARDEN
1520-D Dabney Drive
103 Dragon Great Wall Chinese
RS 438-8080
04091110006
NEW HOPE ELEMENTARY
10199 NC HWY 39 N
10 Clarice Mosley

492-2483

112112 1 3 |

11-26-12 A |
975 | 4 |

11-26-12 A
100 4

11-26-12 A
985 4

04091110014

DABNEY ELEMENTARY
150 Lanning Road
16 Joyce Maynard

492-2700

11-27-12 A

11-27-12 A
96 4

11-27-12 A |

98.5 4

11-28-12 A
995 4

04091050000

KERR VANCE ACADEMY
700 Vance Academy Road

15 Jean Long
492-0018

11-28-12 A
98 4

CLARK ST BOYS & GIRLS CLUB
212 N Clark Street

04091010343

11-29-12 A
98 4




2012 ~ November CAT

04091110017
HENDERSON COLLEGIATE
CHARTER SCHOOL |
906 Health Center Road - 11-29-12 A
_ 252-598-1038 97 4

04091010345 N
GREENWAY'S AUTHENTIC
CHARCOAL GRILL ‘ |
200 S Garnett Street 11-30-12 A
 252-226-2114 , 95 4

04091010355
TAQUERIA DONA MINA | |
2684 Raleigh Road 11-30-12 A
252-425-4005 | 975 | 4

I= New Business
C= Closed
H= Out of Business
B= Seasonal

/N /
e l, 50

= ( /7

)
/| (e, O bcen
(CLeeq

j2.2] / |7 —~







Monthly Activities Report for the Information Technology Department
December 2012
Kevin M. Brown, IT Director.
1. Worked with ATCOM to continue to change/add/remove as needed to the phone system.

2. Worked with ATCOM to troubleshoot issues with paging system at DSS.

Reconfigured new switches at e911to accommodate phone and network connectivity.

(U8

4. Continued installing CSI remote access software on various county computers to enable
access to the new financial package.

5. Replaced County Manager’s old HP printer with a new Xerox printer.

6. Installed new computer in the county manager’s office and migrated old settings to then
new computer.

7. Continued working with Tax department to resolve issues with phone usage due to
personnel changes.

8. Continue to move user files from old server to new Storage servers.
9. Prepare for virtualization of old Medbill server and decommissioning that server.

10. Prepare new server for Sheriff’s office and jail that will replace two old servers, including
data migration and file migration.

11. Ordered new hardware and software for Backup PSAP to enable fail-over capability.

12. Evaluated old Battery backup at the Jail in the C1 video room and assisted with purchase
of new unit.

13. Helped TASC office to set up a network printer for use by the TASC office personnel and
clients.

14. Worked with the State Dept. of Public Safety to fix connectivity issues between probation
office and Gloria White’s office.

15. Began setting up servers for back up PSAP.



16.

17,

18.

19.

20.

21,

24.

23

26.

Cleaned malware from 1 computer in Sheriff’s Dept. and 1 computer in 911 center and
assessed the malware as low level threats.

Continue to review phone usage and billing information to find unused or canceled
circuits throughout the county.

Continue to review Internet usage to identify possible bandwidth and security issues.

Regular monitoring of the main firewall that includes content filtering, intrusion
prevention, application control and gateway AV and malware protection.

Monitor the anti-virus servers for possible virus problems.

Continue to assist employees in the use of the content management system.

. Continued to perform internal and external network security vulnerability checks.

. Continued daily monitoring of server and firewall logs and backup jobs.

Continued ongoing research into regulatory and legal concerns regarding data security for

government entities.

Helped users upload documents to the CMS and make those documents available to the

public.

Performed additional day to day troubleshooting and repairs on various issues as required
and continue to repair lingering issues from pre-existing problems.



L

IT.

Vance County Department of Social Services: Board of Directors Meeting
December 20, 2012

Personnel Report

New Hires:

Ruin Creek Road:
 Office Assistant IV - Child Support Unit - Employee began 12/3/2012

Senior Center/Children Services:

None

Recruitment/Vacancies:

Ruin Creek Road:
Child Support Agent Il - Child Support Unit - Candidate scheduled to begin 1/2/2013

Foreign Language Interpreter — Family & Children Medicaid Unit — Completing background information

¢ Income Maintenance Caseworker || - Family & Children Medicaid Unit - Advertisement closes 12/19/2012
e Income Maintenance Technician - Family & Children Medicaid Unit - Advertisement closes 12/19/2012
o Social Worker Il - Adult Services Unit — Advertisement closes 12/21/2012

e Child Support Agent Il - Child Support Unit - Awaiting Commissioners’ approval at Jan 2013 Meeting

Children Services/Senior Center:

None



A AR G0'0G.¢ G'9¢S¢e €C’L¥6e £6'¥8¢¢C L200¢C $ ¥,7129¢ Buijig Jo unowy
9'8€C G'¢cs L'89 GC'LS G9'G9 SLLy GL'LS paliig sinoH
i 154 Sy 14 *1% 14 *1% sose) SWOH uj d2UE)}SISSY [e1oadg
88'890'05 ¢ GE'1869 ¥29¢ 6'cvy8 €9'61601 L¥SLL £'85G6 Bunig jo unowy
G005 [4°) GZ'8¢ Gc'08 glcech GL' L6 G'66 pajiig sinoH
14 14 14 14 oy Ly weiboid aAnewd)ly Ajlunwwoy
zsseet ¢ 88'80¢ 88'80¢ cCLL 99°Lec cCLL 99°'LEC Buijig jo unowy
g'ec 9 9 Gl Sy Gc'h 1A 4 pajiig sinoH
S S S ] ] 14 sased sy
9 9 9 9 J] 9 (spaepn) sesep diysueipiens
4 L € 4 14 1 peso|) sase)
9 0 0 0 I 3 4 109|BON-}19S«
L 0 } } € 0 4 uoneyiojdx3,
0l 3 } € [ [4 | [RETGETNRE (-0 M
[4 L 0 0 L 0 0 asnqy :suonebaly
Gl [ } € € 14 [ pajepueisqns-un
4 0 0 0 3 0 l pajenuelsgnsg
[4 l € 14 14 € pajjels suonenjeag
} l } € 4 4 u| pauaalog spoday
0l g L 9 G 9 spoday S92IAI9S dAld830Id HNPY
e Z } 3 € ¥ € saseD SaJIAIBS 9A11D3)0Id HNPY
sjejo L laquiada( | JOqUIBAON 1970190 1aqueldag j3snbny Ainp aunp 2102

€102-210Z 1dO0d3y TVIOILSILYLS S3DIANIS L1NAV




Adult Medicaid/Program Integrity

November 2012
Adult Medicaid Applications Taken 82
Medicaid Cases/Individual 4552
Application Processing Time (APT) 34
Percent Processed Timely (PPT) 98%
Changes to Medicaid ongoing cases 275

(address/benefits/name change etc.)

Program Integrity 265

Fraudulent Active Claims

Total Cases in Collection 146

Total Dollar Amount Outstanding $261,705.81

Collections in November $2899.07




Vance County Food and Nutrition
Services Statistical Report as of

November 30,2012

Food and Nutrition Services Applications

New Applications 300

Completed Applications 303
Ongoing Applications 1,051
Payment Accuracy Rate 100%

Food and Nutrition Services Participation by Age

Ages 0-11 4,199
Ages 12-17 1,594
Ages 18-30 3,096
Ages 31-40 1,739
Ages 41-59 2:992
Ages 60 and above 1,498

Food and Nutrition Services Participants by Race

American Indian 5

Asian 6
Black 5,882

Pacific Islander 7

Unreported 471
White 2,116
Food and Nutrition Services Benefits Issued
Total Cases 7,762
Total Participants 15,936
Total Benefits Issued $1,923,052 available to local economy

For every dollar spent in FNS, $1.84 is put back into the economy according to USDA.




Child Support Incentive & Collection Results for: November 20 12
SFEY July 2012-June 2013 (Goals set by the Child Support State Office)

Vance County Caseload = 3584 cases / NEW Cases Opened= 21

SFY Actual Collections / Percent of Goal Collected
VANCECO = § 2,137,137 /  39.88% Goal=$ 5,359,263
STATEWIDE = $ 285,434,675 / 3096 % Goal =% 714,330,366

Paternity Established

VANCE CO = 94.35% Goal=104.00%
STATEWIDE = 90.69% Goal=99.45%

Cases under Order

VANCE CO = 89.76% Goal =90.45%
STATEWIDE = 82.82% Goal=284.17%

Current Support Collection Rate
VANCECO = 66.54% Goal =65.73%
STATEWIDE = 65.73% Goal = 66.46%

Current Cases with Payments to Arrears

VANCECO = 61.03% Goal =69.30%

STATEWIDE = 53.07% Goal = 66.24%

Medical (Court-ordered cases enrolled w/ Employer Insurance)
VANCE CO = 87.54%

STATEWIDE = 80.75%

County Medicaid Cost Avoidance = $ 12,434.34

SFY Incentive Money received by County = 3 0.00

SFY STEPS Class Results for Non-Custodial Parents
Referred =3 Completed=1 Employed =0



Senior Center Report — November 2012

Total Unduplicated Clients Served

Contributions / Center Activity

- ~ Diversity / Cumulative
White | Black | Hispanic | Other Total
739
s ~ New Arrivals
White | Black | Hispanic | Other Total
New
0 7 0 0 7
0% increase in clients from previous month

Senior Center General: $0 Transportation: $ 00

Home Delivered: $ 174.01 Congregate: $417.76
In-Home Aide: $ 33.00 Liquid Nutrition: $ 686.00
Water Aerobics: $ 0

Total: $ 2500.77

R e e T e e e e e e e e e e N T s
Volunteer Hours: 629
Number of Unduplicated Center Visits: 288
Number of Total Center Visits: 3051
Special Events: 3 Trips: 2
Trip attendance: 87

A

Signhed:

" Transportation: Invoices Pending |
Medical Clients: Units of Service:
General Clients:  Units of Service:

Total Clients:

_Removed:

Congregate
Meals Ordered: 1217 Meals Served: 912
Annual Assessments: 4

Total Clients: 102

| Removed: 0

New:; 2

Meals Ordred: 172 e!ivred: 482
Annual Assessments: 8

Total Clients: 82

Respite Care Hours: 48 Transportation: 6
} Liquid Nutrition: 8 Units
| Total Clients: 22 Clients Served: 11

i

in-Home Aide Level ll

Clients Served: 35 Reassessments: 13
Unit Hours: 577.75
Total Clients: 35

 New: 0

List: 12

" Removed: 0 Inqui

| quid Nutritio
Annual Assessments: 10
Units Sold: 564

Total Clients: 148

~ Center Activities
Number of visits: 3051
Total Participants: 326

| MTM Visits -23% Participants - 12%

Vance County Senior Center « Monthly Report « November 2012




Vance County Department of Social Services Children’s Services Unit

FOSTER CARE/ADOPTIONS MONTHLY REPORT
Report Date: NOVEMBER 2012

Total # of children in CUSTODY in report month:

79

Total # of Youth in care under a CARS agreement:

02

Total # of new children placed in custody:

02

Total # of children who’s cases CLOSED

03

State prefers relative placements to foster home placements whenever possible

Total # of children placed in foster/therapeutic homes:

43

Total # of children placed with relatives:

31

Total # of children placed in other facilities: (Group Home/Hospital/Jail)

05

Total # of children in out of state placements in report month:

04

State mandates that all children are seen monthly face to face

Percentage of children seen face-to-face during report month:

100%

Percentage of caretaker contacts in report month: State mandates that caretakers are contacted at
least once per month

100%

12 months to permanency (if still in custody after 12 months is plan appropriate? If not are efforts made to
change plan?)

Total # of children in custody less than 12 months:

48

Total # of children in custody longer than 12 months:

31

Total # of children who’s cases were closed in 12 months or less:

Total # of children released from custody who returned to parent:

Total # of children who are free for adoption:

13

Total # of children placed with identified adoptive placements:

Adoption Assistance Information

| Total # of DSS adoptions Finalized in report month:

| 00

| I

Foster Home Licensing Information

rTotal # of licensed foster homes in Vance County in report month:

118 |




Children's Welfare Unit - Statistical Reports for Month of November

Number of Cases by Month | Nov
~ 2012

1. # of total CPS intakes accepted per
month 27
2. # of Open Cases 38
3. # of active CPS In-Home Service Cases
open last day of the month 20
4. % Rate of neglect cases that are initiated
within required timeframe for the month 100%

5. % Rate of abuse cases that are initiated

within required timeframe for the month 100%
6. % Rate of dependency cases that are

initiated within required timeframe for the
month N/A

/. # of total reports screened 61




Work First, Emergency Intake, Child Care Director's Report November 2012

WFFA Caseload Info. WEFA New Applications WFES Workload
A e 35>—

ARP 14| 154| 14| 91 APR 45| 12| 32|32 0f O VIP |21|28] 3 4 42

KSC 0] 0 0 7 KSC of of 3 21 0O IMG |37]29] 5 4 46

Totals 14| 154| 14| 98 Totals| 45| 12| 35/34] 0| 1 KLI |27|25] 6 6 34
Totals| 85| 82| 14 | 14 122| 90%

Emergency Intake Workload

Emergency Intake Financial Report
KRH 4] 70 6 4 0 $5,937.91
TRG 0ol 9 0 0 4 0] 0 $28,073.92
JICW 71 60| 0f 0] 2 0| 68 8 0 $65,894.15
YYG 14| 110{ 0] 0] 8 0] 56 190 O $59,137.36
KSC 11 98} 0] Of 2 9] 55 268| 0 0
APR 0/ 251 0f of O 41 11 2111 O $1,000.00
VIP 41 231 0 0Of 2 0 1 0l 0 0
IMG 0] 16|/ of 0] O 0 7 0] 0 $677.00
KLJ 41 18] 0| 0] 1 0 9 10 $2,093.10
CDH 0 7 0 0 0 0 $3,400.54
Totals 44| 436/ 0| 0] 21 17 233| 751| 890| O
Child Care Workload
Child Care Financial Report
(October 2012)

TRG 5 103 560
JCW 81| 30|10 40 98%
KRH 223 28| 6 121 $34,507.35
Totals | 451| 111| 21| 339| 264 $141,800.95

$176,308.30

$1,450,070



Family & North Carolina - Monthly
Children's Health Choice Performance
Medicaid Program Program Standards

New Appliations Taken New Applications
215 Taken

38

Applications Processed Applications Prcoessed State's Percent Prcessed
Timely Standard=90%
242 G 38

State’s Average Processing
Time Standard=45 Days

e NC Health Choice
Medicaid Case ; APT Achieved=29 Days
Reviews Case Reviews

1 = [+)
526 34 PPT Achieved=90%

Total New Applications Taken(Medicaid & NC Health Choice)
241
Total Cases Reviewed(Medicaid & NC Health Choice)
580

Total Vance County Cases (Medicaid & NC Health Choice)
7023
Total Vance County Recipients
9210



— ]
senuanay
0 senuanay |enuuy salnypuadx3 196png |enuuy
0 i 0
- 000009
000000}
000000
- 0000004 - 000000¢C
000005} 000000¢ 000000%
- 0000002 0000007 0000009
000000S
0000052 0000008
0000009
- 000000¢ 0000004 0000000}
00000S€ 0000008 000000c}
wads s,4 AjJunod pajoalold sasion a 1abpng o}

s9s40A S,4 Ajuno) 10bpng

i

90'7/8'€E8'LS  00°G6L'vLZ'ES %66'0€ $9'296'%€2'S
uo}o9||0D |enuuy-sanuanay
$ Ayuno) juadg ¢ Ayunoq jabpng sanuanay pajoaloid pajosafoid
%13 £876.'6¢8- L1°29v'¢8Y'6 0V 6¥71'69-
jusI01je09 lapun [JaAQ puadx3 jenuuy sainjipuadxy
Buipuadg pejoefoid lapun/an0

p,09Y SaNUdADY

£€'8£6°'985¢

sanuanay
Z1/1 payoslold

26261658

‘puadx3 Ajyjuop
Z11)L pajoaloid

/6°¢le'9ey 68'690'181'2$
sonuanay Ajyluop SONUANDY
claitel] alA
16'882'06. 1S 2hP'LG6'E

saunjipuadgy
Alyjuo ebeiany

sainjipuadxgy
aila

salnyipuadxy

00°09¥'8€0'2$

SONUBABY |enuuy
196png [ej0 L.

00'GSC'ELE'OL

19bpng jenuuy
panouddy

Ssd

sojydels

ssa
1ebpng

SaNUAAdY

SSd

196png

sainjipuadxy




———

senuanay

SenuUansy |enuuy

000001

00000¢

00o00€E

00000¥%

L 000009

—_— —_—

000005 %
|

juads s,§ AjJunon
sasian s,¢ Ajunoy jabpng

00°662'L8V$ %9¥°0L 00¢6Seres
uona|j09 [BnuUY-sanuanay
$ Ayunog juadg ¢ Ayunon 1@6png SanudAay pajoaloly pajoafoiy
75'688°061 5082610 ) 9v°206'G 1

Japun / Jenp puadx3 jenuuy sainjipuadxy

pajoafoig Japun/isng

pajoalold sosion
P08y sanuanay|

£€'6v5'82%

mm:cm>®l
ZL/\ payosloly

G2'669'89

‘puadxg Ajyjuop
ZH/1 pajoafolg

0000S

000001

0000S+

00000¢

0000S¢

00000¢

0000S€

00000%

S6'vCL'Ges

sanuanay Ajyiuopy

L2°909'v8

sainjipuady
Alyjuop abelany

000001

00000¢

00000¢

00000%

00000s

000009
000004

000008

sainjipuadxy

000006

sainjipuadxy
0026521es
sanuaAay |enuuy
196png [ejo .
00°16€1v28%

3@bpng [enuuy
panouddy

‘ Emu:‘u‘s‘

solydean

18jus) Jousg

Jejua) Jojusg

196png

Sanuanay

Jsjuey Joueg

18bpng

sainjipuadxy



CHRISTMAS AT VCDSS

er

Cent

onal

i

i Avcock Recreat

a

[OFS

o Sen

i

¥ il

Y

Je

Jance

ormal

F

i

G

Hosred

[

' fo

nas Parny

ChEISTE

ost a €

e
ey
Py
® e

o
e
-
.
-
e

F

o

e

S

@

@

from (B

s







\\I - -
9|dnoa Jad 00:8$
iipapinoid Juswiysaljoy uosiad Jad 00:6$
wdog:1-0€:2} w0z 2@ wde-9 wyl Joquiaseq
Wo0oy m:_cc_n_ 191Ud9 UOI1ed.ld3Yy xoou><
fued sewysuyn aaue( sewpsLyn
-

iAEPIOH 8Y) 9AISqO 0} y9Z 9 ‘wST ‘wbZ 19qUIaIaQ UO PasO|9 aq J|IM Jo3ua) 8]

jjjdepuan Joiuas Apunos aoueA ay) wo.j sewpsuys ALsyy

©

0218 ;9 230

sasse|D 9aueq aul

InQ ypads g dn publs
w017 ,IT 22d
$21qoJay 10edw| MmoT

$210Jay 1oedw| MmoT

wepo:o} sasse) AMjPemal 0E:1-0E.¢T 0S¥V - 05:€ 00:€ — 00:¢ 00:¢ - 00:T
210z ‘129@ sasse|) e30A d|ydould 00:G-0€:¢T Soue’ euljoie) saueq euljote)
jusweuino] jood 0€Z-05T 00-T suljmog 00:T suijmog
03uIgoETT SSB|D auoyd |19 odulg 0€:TT 00:S-0€:¢T 9@|yd0uld
sesse|) Fuimelq/uy Suo|y 8uis ul02dod 1§ SINOIA
uoouzI-0t ,1¢ 2°d 0ETT-00°TT 00:0T 8T 8 ,IT 230
9lydould 00:5-00-T sasse|) duizayoos) sawen) 1A 329YD 94Nnssald poolg wi00dod g SIN0IA
ui0ddod 3 3INOIN 00:0T 0€E:TT — 0€:0T 00:TT —0¢€'6 00°TT-00:0T 00:0T
ge7 491ndwo)n uadp ge7493ndwo) uadp ge1491ndwo) uadp gelJoindwo) uadQ geqJ491ndwo) uadp
00:9 —00:¢T B 0T-0€:8 00:5- 0€'8 00:5-0€:8 00:5-0€:8 00:9 —00:¢T "3 00-01-0€:8
AepLiy Aepsany], Aepsaupam Aepsang], Aepuopy

S9IANDY Apjaam

ZT0Z Jaqwia2aQ

J91U3) Joiuas AJuno) aduep




Weo:TT \E:.umm_ -dnoug jioddng uaniSaue) e

(paainbasjuswiuiodde) — 10jasUNO) dI|HS e

£520-0€p-2SC -2uoyd

wdoo:T ‘ (8T 29a - Aselixny uoi8a ueouswy e
JN ‘uosiapuspy

wdoo: * ,0T 990 dYVV e
19243S 12UIDY °S 9T

wdo:9 ,,0T 220 — SN Y SHIND dIUBp »
431u3) 401uas AJUno) aszunp

wdop:9 ,,0T "29@ — Aseljixny /suesa1dap uedswy pajqesiq e

we:0t ¢ ywV 792a dnoug poddng paatedwy Ajjensip e
A91U9)) I0IU9§ 9] Je zhm—zwmh jodll jey] sdno.ary

jnoA
23S 0] ano| pjnom ap)

POAISS 1541} ‘DW0D 3541} D4 pue

‘wood asodind-1n|A Y1 pue wooy Suiuig ayy ul paisod aue sduy —sdia] e

sassejd 19Indwod pue s1oIndwod 11e-ay)-40-3iels — qe Jeindwo) e

S9JIAISS OPIY SWOH-U| e punos punouns pue guileas ajA15-191e3Y) YUM — WOOY BIPIA] e
weudoid uonuINN pinbry e 9J0W pue odulqg ‘S1a¥d8Yd ‘Spael)|iq — Sawen e
20URISISSY uollenodsuel| e

193ud2 ssauly paddinbe Ajny - 491U ssaulq{ e
3ul|asuno) dIIHS e

Ajiep sjesw patanljaq-awoH pue 21e8218U0) e SONIAIDY

wesdoid uoddns uaniSaied) Ajjweq e

sweidold pue S9JIAIBS 1BY10

"Ajuno) aouen jo
$101Uds 9y Joj AjjenA pue souapuadapul Suijioddns Ag ues am se saAl| Auew se yorius 01 a3pajd ap) "uoiedNpa pue uolewJojul
‘uonNU ‘uoileasdas ‘AdeI0APE YSN0IY] SIOIUDS INO JO SUISG-|]OM DILUOU0ID pue |eid0os ‘jeuoilows ‘{enydajaul ‘jeaisiyd

9y} 910woud [)im 9 “Alunod ano jo uonejndod SuiSe ay3 404 a1 Jo Aljenb ayy 92UBYUD 0] SBALILS 491Ud) 101uds AJuno) aduep ay|

j191U3) J0IUIS JNOA 01 SWIOIBAN



-
aces

Area Christians Together In Service

LA
%
+ T

/ , il
A 7

/
: 7 I~

Dear \Jifee, Iy /\\ : K25

_ Thank you so very much for Your generous contribution of food
glvgq to our agency to feed the hungry and less fortunate families and
individuals in Vance County. Your giving has truly blessed our organization

and we're so proud of our partnership to end hunger in our community.
Thank you again and God Bless vou!

Sincerely,

///{1&/, i <f;‘)ﬁd&f->,/
Jo{"én Rainey

Executive Assistant

ACTS of Vance County

Your faithful support is appreciated, not only by the staff and volunteers

Of ACTS, but by the "least of these Christ brothers and sisters “that we
serve.

05 South Chestnut Street, Henderson, North Carolina 27536 ® (252) 492-8231 @ Fax (252) 492-2371
email acts@ncol.net @ http://actsofvancecounty.tripod.com






L
T

6L°69T°¢S

GZ°L89°19
70 8G9
LE"FO90°LT
¥8°796°€Ch
62°8L8°0G
S8 HLY
00°206°ET
Pb T0G‘9¢€
8T ¥hE‘Ob
9€°0G¢
L1°T29'6
g9rzgLE'0¢E
LV V98'€EW
GG ¥80°T
8€°L90°TT
PGS CIL'TE
62°89G6'9%
0L LOE'T

GT 06Z'TT
Py 010 VE

06°.88'2

00°GZ¢
06°299°¢

91°966'T

00°SL
9T TZS'1T

ONIJNVLSLQO
AANAT

€2ZT2 #5044
d49vd

58786

6L°€6

8016

GG L8B

G6°€8

8L 86

7686

FAAR B 4

86°02h’'b
6221

I8°6€9 T
88°89L°C
ZLT9TG 'Y
96°z2

00'0LT'T
9T°vze’e
LL 6V9’¢E
v9 o€

00°0GL
€1°€98°¢C

8V 80T €

00°009
87°80G°C

z1re1e’e
0b - ZL
00°62§
ZL"GT19'¢C
TE 79208
v1°6¢
GL"GzZZ'ET
Zv 600 LY
TL €66 T€E
zZ1°08

8V 066G ‘0T
T1°€82°1¢

SLNIWALYEY
LAN (2)

YYEA/LINO ENNTATY

LGT0LT 09V 9T

09°%96'162°S
ZETESY Y

98°LV9’829
ZF €98'8S9

gt

96 0€G 169

868607 "1
00°€29 21T
86 80V “LLS

99°L8C'80F
€8°596
€8°82L'09
00°€6G6°9v¢€E
VL 6GC'G0€E
L8°2¢S'T
Z8°9LS 8V
G0°091'6S¢
EETSPC0Ve
82 6G9¢’T
G8°660'GE
0¢"08L'€E0C
GG Z9T'€ST
€T°9¢€1
VI'9LG ‘€T
82 06V ‘6CT
L0°T8L'9TT
6G°9

2GS vET LT
96 6€G 66

SILNDSA/AIvd
AATT (d)

d1¥d NOd 40 SY
I¥0ddd JdIOATTIOOD AAUT
ALNNOD WONYA

06°698°1¢

6T°918'1T

6T°9T8 1T

8C°106

8¢ 106

(¥) NI TIONI
STT1Id DOSId

8988691691

£€8'2L0'8GE’S
G9'€TT’S
p0°2GE LVO
PT°L6G°S0L Y

LG G269V L
6€°966'T
00°G669 ‘LT
8T " VECZ'LIY
19°18C'26¥
€grzse’t
00°00T 1L
BL 8C8'6LE
69°2€2'¢S¢
ZvL09'ze
02 vpC’09
L0 T8E'68¢C
VL 920'06¢
BEShL'C
00°GLB'9F
9€°90b‘0FC
9¢°pTE‘9¢cC
LZ°G9T
68°920°L¢E
02221661
b6 0€E’0GT
TL°98

00°006°LZ
€T vre’zel

J2STA/9TU0
AATT (%)

TIY *LINAN TONITIALY
TUYNOSYId JILSIT ANV TVHY

SAIXYL
ALNNOD HONVA

TYLOL dYdA

ONILSIT dLYT
LNINSSASSY
SHXVYL

XILNNOD HUDNVA

TYLOL dVdA

ONILSIT ALVYT
LNINSSASSY
SHXYL

ALNNOD HONVYA

TYLOL UVIA

HONILSIT HALVT
LNHNS SASSY
SUXVYL

ALNNOD WTONYA

TVILOL ¥MYIA

ONILSIT ALVT
LNIWNSSASSY
SHAXVYL

ALNNOD HDONVA

TYLOL dYdA

ONILSIT JLYT
LNIWSSUSSY
SAXY.L

ALNAOD WDNVYA

TYLOL dVHA

ONILSIT HLIVT
INIWNSSHSSY
SUXY L

ALNNOD UONYA

TYLOL YVYHA

ONILSIT HLVYT
ININSSHASSY
SAXY L

ALNAQOD WONYA

00

00

LIND dONIATY

XANID
6€:6C:LT

00T cr/o0e/11

L00¢

900¢

§00¢

700¢

€00¢

¢00¢

T00¢

AdAL IDYVHD

dYIA

dqiasn
JNIL
dLYd



§6°TG62'09¢ 'St 61°88 T0°G8% ‘1G9 687199 'LTIC 'CTT ZETLBL'GLY Sy 86£°'6ZT 62T LOL INO ATY
€8-919’Gsegz’ct 19°8€ 16°L8L'8ZT L6°660°C26T°8 ZL°9z8'982 TE 7067966 °1¢ TYLOL MVHAX ¥
€6°092 LT pzrece’et 00°6L0O"0T 90°866°'0¢€ LT €99°6F ONILSIT dAIVT 1T
€8 TLG 622 T 06°261T°ST LT°86L°008 06°2€8‘9¢2 06°29G6°G6v0’2 INIWSSHSSY W
LO"V8L'8LE6TT EL*TEC*TDT 08 2ze’'18¢€ 'L 91966 °'82¢C v9°8LZ IOV ‘61T SHXVY L
ALNNOD HAONVA 00 2¢t0¢
68°GET’068 VL' G6 68°966°0C¢ T¢°G98°669 61 €EETLV6'90¢E 66°L66°998°0¢ TYLOL MVHA ¥
PETPVS VT 68°6bC ‘8T €EE"66C 1€ PT°9L8°26 9G6°€60°¥%9 ONILSIT ALVT T
LE"BTH 'GP T 06°286°0¢ ET E€PP €681 00°0TC'ST 00°G¥8‘620°C ILNIWSSHASSY ¥
8T°CLT OEL 06 F9LTLE GL ZTZT 'TLL LT 6T°198‘8¢¢C €V 6G0°CLL ST SAXVL
ALNNOD ADONVYA 00 T10¢
S8 0FV 9V ¥ 08°L6 9G°9CL‘Ch 99°'98G'LZL'6T €0°021 L LOTFSL'9TZ'0C TYLOL YVYHAA ¥
ZhTI6G°T BE 68T'G 89°G6v8'€ET 8%°98G6'0¢C ONILSIT HLVT 1
G6°99%°Z8 007099 ‘0T GO"E€8E€‘998'T 00°0TG‘6G56"'T INANSSHASSY ¥
8V zev’‘z9o¢e 81°LL8'9¢C €6°LSELY8 LT €0°02T L 66°.59'9€2'81 SHUXVY L
ALNNOD WONVA 00 0102
PLTT9G'9T2 €6°86 LT"9G0'TT 22°666°G626'61 99°699°¢ €ET€T19°'€GT'02 TYLOL UVIX ¥
Zv-168 0€°29 01°26G6'6 Z8°GHG 0T ONILSIT FI¥T 1T
66°660°9¢ 0§ v0b 'V TO"2LT'968°T 06°2L9'bEG"'T INAHSSHSSY
EEBLG'6LT LE€E°68579 T1°1€2°220°8T 99°699°¢ I8°76€£°80287T SHXVL
ALNNOD HONVA 00 600¢
PT 26€'PST GZ 66 TZ°6£Z'0T GG L9v‘6Lz’'0C T9°0v9°‘9¢ 06°8G0‘FPb ‘02 TYIOL dVIX ¥
0€E"68L £€8°8¢€ GO LL6'Y 8L°608'L ONILSIT ALYT 1
8Z2°6GT'0¢ 06°L89°¢ €2°8€0°'T06°T T0'G88‘bE6'T INIWSSESSY V¢
96 €0V ‘€21 88°2TG'9 L9 ISV TLE’ST 19°'0p9‘9¢ TT1°89€°10G81 SHXVYL
AILNNOD HAIONVA 00 800¢
96" LTE"69 €9°66 8G°1G6G6‘9 LL'STV ‘622’81 06°698°T¢2 TE"G8Z'G0€E’8T TYIOL YVdAA ¥
8T LVE 98°1¢ GG PIV L 6G €8L'L ONILSIT HIYT I
6670891 OV LLE'Z G9°0€L’'T9L"T PO E€T6'08L"T INIWSSISSY ¥
ONIANVLSINO % TT00 SINAWIALVLY (d) NI TONI SLNDSA/AIvVd (¥) NI TIONI 2SIA/9I™0 AdXL TOUVHD
AATT ¥/0+d 1IN (D) SLNNODSIA ANIT  (9) STTI9 OSIA AANTT  (Y) LINON AONTATY YVHA
FI¥A NOY J0 SV XANID ¥dSn
IH0ddaY QALOATTOD AAHT TIV LINQ FAANTATY 6E16C:LT HRIL

LEZTTO #5044
4

d9vd dYIX/LINOQ HONAATH ALNNOD HIONVA TYNOSYHEd dALSIT ANV TVdad 00T ¢T/0€/1T HALYA



LEZZTID #D50dd
q9Vvd

6

T10°0%2’91
SL°96T
9Z"€V0’‘91
€6°€80'8
ze”
€6°€80°8

LY 9€E’D

ST 9€e’p

I8°pTIV’C

I8°pIV‘C

LE'OVT'T
LETOPT'T
c0°966

0966

SL°818

SL™8I8

0T GSL

0T "GGL

§9°€¢Z8

g9~ge8

8L 8LL

8L°8BLL

ONIANVY.LSLNO

AATT

60796

66°L6

€686

0" 66

L9766

06786

S56°€6

LE"TE

LL" L8

cr 18

6€°0€8'S
88°69¢
IS F9V 'S
6€£°8¢C¢€
-70°1
TI1°6C€
vereL

99 €L

LT"89
“LT"

rE"89

v-°L

"L

=EB"CL

-€6°2T

0T 6T

0T 6T

6L"ET

6L°€C

L6°TT

L6°TT

86°6¢C

86°6¢

PETELL Z6E
€67096
Tv-Ztz’Zec
VL €GO 'E6E
cL”
20°€59'¢€6¢€
0L°876°86¢€

0L°8V6'86E

0L 789 'V6E
£t

€618 'V6E
00" LST'TIVE

00" LST'TIVE

8626888

86°258°88

ET PLY'TT

€T VL9 ‘2T

ZE€ET196 L

2ETT96 L

T6°€68'S

T6°€68°¢

6L°GTIE’E

6L GTE'E

TL'9PL'S
L8°6G8
v8°988°%
v veEe

Iy veEe

6€°0CT

6€°0CT

Loto0ze't

L0°02Z¢’T

99°ECL

899 ELL

ET"VOP

ET" POV

66782

VLTEVP8'VID
9G6°€21'1T

8T 0ZL'ETH
90°990°20%

90°990°z0%¥

TV 8G€'€0V

TV 8G€’'€0W

89°L9T'L6E

89°L9T'L6E

8L 0TE CZVE

8L 0TE'CVE

L0°9€8'68

LO'9€E8'68

86 TTIG'ET

86 °TIG'ET

TZ'0vL'8

T2 0vL’8

€5°62L'9

€G°62L'9

SIS 2

GG VTP

TVLOL dVdA
ONILSIT HLYT
SUXV L
LOIMLSIA HdId
TVLOL dv¥dA
ONILSIT dLVT
SHXVYL
LOIYISIA dYId
TYLOL ¥YVIX

SUXY L
LOIYLSIA ddId

TYLOL UVHA
ONILSIT dLVT
SUXYL
ILOIYLSIA d¥Td
TYLOL ¥VHAA

SUXVY L
LOIYLSIAd d¥dTIdA

ITYLOL YVHA

SUXVL
LOIYLSTIA ddId

TYLOL YMVHAA

SUXVL
LOIYLSIAd ddTId

TYLOL dVHA

SHXVL
LOTYLSIA HddId

TYLOL dVdX

SHUXV.L
LOIYLSIA HdId

TYLOL dVHA

SHUXVY.L
LOIYLSIA HYId

x

<t

s

[

¢t

A

¢l

¢l

1102

0tocC

600¢

800¢

L00¢C

900¢

G00¢

v00¢

€00¢

AdXAL dO9dYHD
LINOD HANTATY

% TT0D SINIWILVEY

¥/0+€

IAN (D)

MYHA/LIND HONIAHA

()
SLNANODSIA

SLNDSA/dIvVd
ANTT (g)

HdLVYa NOY J0 SY
LY0ddEd dELOUATTIOD ANFT

ALNQOD HUONVYA

(¥) NI TONI
STTId DSId

0SIA/9I¥0
ANTT ()

TTIY S LINND IONTAHA
TYNOSYHd dILSIT ANV TY¥IY 00T

AANID
6E€:6C LT
Z1/0€/11

dYHA

duasn
AWIL
JLYa



66°LLG'E6G 6T

P9 LSC

GL"€98

vZ 86§
16°60¢€

ONIUNVLSLNO

AATT

‘LTw

‘os¢

‘08¢

LEZZTD #D0dd

0T

qoOvd

68°L8

c8 V8

€L CY

Z1°€2L'506
LY €8L'6
96 €0b ‘€
68 6b€E

TT°7G0°€

SLNHNALYEY (d) NI TONI
LEN (2) SILNNODSId

UVIA/LIND HANIATY

06 9L9'12ZC TV LY 189796

TO LL6°0CL T9T

TYLO&L

LOL &

TYLOL

ONILS

dNOYD xxx

NO A¥Y ¥ ¥
RATACPN ¥
IT HLVYT T

SUXVYL

LOTYLSIA d¥Id ZI

86°009‘02e’¢ S 8T16‘2CT 69 TV ‘LVL'C
L6°%89°08¢C 6F"0VE ‘P 89266 ‘%99
G9°08¢ SLTLOY PL 88BT'T
Zevov‘ose VL ZEO'Y 76 "€9L°€99
SLNDSA/AIvd (¥) NI TONI 0SIA/91¥0
AANTT (g) STTIIE DSId AAFT (¥)

dLVYd NOd d40 SY
Ld0ddd dELOITTIOD AAAT
ALNQOD HONVA

TIV *LINO d0
TYNOSHHd dILSIT ANV TVYHY

q

NIATY
00T

dAL HUD9YVHD
LINOQ IONIATY
AANID
6€:6C2:LT

Z1/0€e/11

AVHA

qdsn
HWIL
JLvd



P8°96L°€09
€E"EGLE09

EE"EGL'E09

TG €V

167 €V

678

00°00T

00°00T

00700T

00°00T

00°00T

00°00T

08¢y

TS°168°L6E E
96 L9T 'V

96°L9T ‘¥

87 °9G6€£'609

87 "9G€‘609

LT ¥L9'G09

LT ¥L9'G09

TL 666229
Ve ve

LY GL6"'229
6€°292'119

6€°292'T79

GL 90V ‘66§

L9°C1
B0 76€E'6GG

GT°066 '7S€E

61066 'VGE

06°€¢

06°€€

GE'889°100 "%
62°126°L09

6C°1¢6°L09

87°9G6€°609

BV 95€’609

LT 'PL9'S09
LT VL9°G09
TL°666°229
veve

LY SL6'229

6E°C9C TV

6€°292'T¥9

GL'90V7'6GS

LOL LNO ATY

TYLOL dVdX

SUXVL
ALNNOD HUONVA

TYLOL dVYdA

SUXYL
ALNNOD JDNVA

TYLOL dVYHA

SUXY L
ALNOOD HUONVA

TYLOL ¥YYIX
ONILSIT dLYT
SHUXVL
ALNQOD WUONVA
TYLOL dVIA

SUXVYL
ALNNOD HUDNVA

TVLOL dVHX

¥ x

*

00

00

00

00

00

L

00

00

Z10¢

T10C

01T0¢

600¢C

800¢

Lo0¢

900¢

ONIANVYLSLNO
ANAT

LECZTO #5044
it 40vd

% TT0D SINAWALYLY () NI TONI
V/0+d  IAN (D) SILNQNODSIA

YVIA/LINA INANTATY

SLNDSa/aIvd
ANAT (q)

qLYa NNY A0 SvY
LM0dHEd dHELOATTIOD AAUT
ALNNOD HADNVA

STTId DOSId

L9°21 ONILSIT ALY'T
BO"V6E€'6GGS SUXYL
ALNOOD HINVA

G1°066 ‘¥GE TYLOL UYTA
ST 066°'VGE SHXV L
ALNNOD HONYA

0" LL TYLOL YVHX
b LL SHXVL
ALNQOD H@ONVA
2SIA/9I¥0 AdAL A9
ANTT (V) LIND 30
TIV P LIND FANTATY 6€:

SHILITILA D2ITdnd

06T <t/

YHD
NIATT

AANID
6C LY
0E/TT

AV TA

dasn
HWIL
qALYd



LETEET'9TV 'S

TYLOL dN0Yd9

F ¥ F

* ¥

x

[

[

21

¢t

g1

gL

YHD
NHATY

[Nk

110¢

0T0¢

600¢

800¢

L00cC

AT ACPN

6L°266°0¢C8 G8'v8 8G°0FZ'S6G D
V6 99€ LT 68°LL 08°GGT ‘19
P6'99€ LT 96" LO" L6
P6°99€ LT LO" L6
007001 86°CTIC’'TT
86°2TC 1T
00°00T 09°818°0T
09°8T8°0T
00°00T S6°696 ‘0T
G6°696 ‘0T
00°00T PC L8601
V2 L86°0T
00°00T Z9°008°6
290086
00°00T PE"69C L
PET69C L
ONIANVLSLAO $ T100 SINIAWILVYEY (d) NI TONI SINDSA/dIvd (¥) NI TONI
AATT ¥/2+d  LAN (D) SLNNODSIA AATT  (d) STT1Ig OSId

LEZTTID #9044
ST d9Vd

dL¥d NNY 40 SV
LY0dHdd dILOITTIOD AAUT

YVIA/LINO EONIAHYT ALNAOD HONVA

Pl 22G 8L LOL INO AZY

TO VOV LT TYLOL ¥YdX
T0O P9V ‘LT SAXVYL
IDIMLSTIA H¥Id

86 2IC'1T1 TVLOL VAR
86°CTC'11 SUKVY L
IOIYISTA HA¥Id

09°8T8'01 TYLOL dVEX
09°818°0T SHXVY L
LOTMLSIA ddId

G6°696 01 TYLOL ¥YVAX
66769601 SHXVY I,
IDOTYISTIA HUId

PZT L8601 TVLOL MYAX
V2 L8601 SHXYL
IOIYLSIA HuTd

2970086 TYLOL dYAX
29°008'6 SHXYL
IDIMLSIA d49Id

PE'69C L TYLOL ¥VHA
FE692'L SHXVYL
IOIMLSTIA d¥Id
2§Ia/9190 HdAL 9"
AATT (V) LINO 40
TIV PLINO AONHATYE 6€:
SETLITILO OTITdnd O0GT ety

AANID
6C:LT
0€/T1

qiasn
NI L
1LYd



00°TVP8’FE

00°"TV8’'VE

€EG TLT TE

€S TLTTE

0z vZv’se

0z vev'’se

96°9¢ce’se

96°9zZ'G¢E

£€2°G600°'veE

€2°500°p¢E

6T°Tv9’CE

6T°TP9‘ZE

TE"G06°Z¢E

TE"G06°CE

ze6€C’‘9¢e

ze 6€z'9¢

TE 9

e 9

T1°00T

IT°00T

6C°86

69°86

89°86

76" L6

LETSB

688G

LO VY

66°66

18766

Z26°8TE'T

26°8T€’T

LY "TIGE

Ly 1G6€

66187

66 18%

96°68T

96°68T

LOT0Fb

L0 0V

I8 LC

I8°LE

69°29G 1V

6972961y

8L°L0E'SE

8L LOE'SE

T2 €LZ'066 T
=20°

€C°€ELZ'066'T
L879€€E'9v€E‘L
=g 07"

06 9€€'9v€’e
TT°978G6'9€9'¢
TT°78G'9€9¢

BE"LI9Z'VLY'T

-0¢€”

89°L9C'FPLY’T

€6°9T€'86T

£6°9TE'86T

80°¢SL'9V

80°2GL'9¥

G0°96c'ce

G0°962°CE

89°¢€cs’8¢

89°€e¢5’8¢

GB EQV ‘6T

GB E9V ‘6T

VI 6€L'GST

vI6€L'GT

€EI"EEV ‘9202
-C0°

ST €€V ‘920°2
L8668 LLE"Z
-£0°
06°6S8‘LLE"C
0€°06F'CL9"C
0€°06V'2LY 2
06 €89 '60L"T
-0€"

02189 ‘60L"1

€z z9€'zee

TYLOL YVHA
ONILSIT ULVT
SUXY L
ALNNOD HINYA
TYLOL dYHAAX
ONILSIT HLVYT
SUXV L
ALNNOD HONYA
TYLOL YVdX

SHUXV.L
ALNDOD HTDONVA

TYLOL UYHA

ONILSIT JLVT
SUXVYL

ALNNOD JDNVA

TVLOL YYHA

¥

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

6002

800¢

L00¢

900¢

G00¢

700¢

€00¢

¢00¢

100¢

ONIANVYLSLNO
ANTT

LETTZTO #9044
91 d9vd

SLNIWILVYEY

LIN (2)

YYIX/LINO HONTIATY

SINDSA/d1vd
ANET (g)

dL¥d NOY 40 SV¥
Ld0ddd dIALOATIOD AAHT
ALNNOD HONVA

STTIId DSId

€zrzog‘zee SHXVYL
ALNNOD HONVA

LT“E6E 761 TYLOL dVHAX
LT E6E'6L SAKXYL
ALNNOD WONVA

9€°T0C'G9 TYLOL dYAA
9€°102°69 SHKYL
ALNNOD HJONYA

I8°06L°P9 TYLOL MVHAX
I8°06L°79 SAXYL
ALNNOD HONVA

G8°2€0'T19 TYLOL ¥YHX
S8°ZE0'T9 SHXVYL
ALNOCD HONVA

E0LVT TS TYLOL ¥YHA
E0TLVT'IS SHXV.L
ALNAOD TDNVA
DSIA/9DIU0 AAXL U9
AAIT (W) LINQ 90
TIV S LINQ AANTAHY 6€:
ATIDIHAA AIAUALSIOAY 002 T/

YHD
NUATAE

AANID
6CiLT
0€E/TT

RRACON

qdsn
HWIL
q1Lvd



TT°00% ‘698
0v-"G6v'LOY

0b"G6% L0V

£9°688°0G1T

€9°688'06GT

Z€°8S78E

€8G50 ‘BE

10°vo

6T°V9

veree

98°L6

8E99L'€0G VT
TG TPO‘LET'T

TG TIPO LET'T

L0°80€'1€C’C

L0°80€'1€2'2

GO0 ZZV'veL’T

S0"zZTh'veL’T

LOL LNA AXY

TYLOL dV¥dX

SUXVY L
ALNNOD HONVA

TYLOL dYVUA

SHXVY L
XLNNOD HINVA

TYLOL YVHA

SAXV L
ALNQNOD HONVA

¥ ¥

X

00

00

¢10¢

T10¢

ONIANVYLSLAO
AATT

LEZTTD #9504d
LT q49vd

€1°689°2LT PT 189 'TI9V ‘€T 76°GTv 91
T8 €GG6’'8T 0€°Z6G'TTL LT 6CE’T
T8°€66’8T 0€°26S 'TTL LT 62€°T
LO96L LY L€°929°2€0’2 8C LEV'TT
LO"96L LY L€°929'ze0’¢ 8Z LEV'TT
96 ¥50‘LZ LT°606°82L'T L6°8G9°¢€

96 S0 LT LT°606°82L T L6869 ‘¢
SLNANALYIY (g€) NI TONI SLNDSA/dIvd (¢) NI TONI
IAN (D) SLNNODSTA AATT  (4) $11Id DSId

JLVYd NOd JA0 SVY
Ld0ddd dIdLOATTIOD AAUT

UYHA/LINAD HANIAEY ALNNOD HWONYA

DSIA/9INO AdAL 9494
AAIT  (Y) LINQ H0
TIV P LINON AONAATY 6€:
HATOIHAA UIYALSIOAT  00¢ z1/

YHO
NETAHY

AANID
6C LT
0€/TT

qdasn
HWIL
dLvd



VI €0P

PT €0V

78 116

7¥8°T16

GC LC8

S¢"LC8

06°LTS

06°LT9

ZST1EL

es1€eL

c¢ €99

22 E99

82°6L9

82°6L9

FP1°699

717699

T€°029

1€°028

¢9 “EFE

Z9°€EvE

‘e

‘€

69°€6

L8 L6

Te€"86

I6°86

G8°86

8€ 86

€T L8

¢ 29

667§

LL"CS

29 vve

AR A4

SL°66¢

SL 6GC

c0°6¢

¢c0°6¢

S§8° ¢4

SG° L

LSTTT

LS TT

€0°G

€0°§

6L"

6L"

0Z"TIG'6V

0Z'TIS‘6¥F

G6 " 78G TV

G6°v8G TV

0E"9L6 LY

0E"9L6 LY

18°189°6GS

T8 189 °GS

86°0TV ‘29

86°0TV ‘29

00°CLT 'OV

00" CLT OV

€L°G6G 'V

€L°G6G'Y

0€°T0T’'T

0E"TO0T’T

Lil™ LS

LiLT LS L

c0"€8¢

c0"€8¢E

9V "¥8¢

9V "¥8¢

8201

8V 20T

96°8G68°€S

96°8S8 €S

PGT9GL T

PG 9GL'CY

LS CEB 8P

LS Z€EB '8

9Z°L0E’9S

9¢ L0E’9S

LO"PST'E9

LO VST €9

GZ 0v8‘'0Wb

G2 0v8‘0V

ggrocLe’s

€€ 9Lz’s

PrroLL’T

Py0LLT

80 8LE'T

80°8LE'T

ev LeL

EvLCL

LOIYLSIA HdIA

TYLOL ¥VHA

SUXVY L
LOIMLSIA HdIJd

TYLOL ¥VYHA

SHXY L
LOIYLSIA HITA

TYLOL YMVHA

SHXVYL
LOIYLSIA HdId

TVLOL dYdX

SUXY.L
LOIYISIA ddId

TYLOL dVYHIA

SHUXVY.L
LOTYLSIA JdId

TYLOL YVAA

SHUXYL
LOTMLSTA ddId

TYLOL dVHA

SUXY L
LOIYLSIA HdId

TYLOL dVdAX

SHXVL
LOIYLSIAd ddId

TYLOL ¥VIA

SUXVYL
LOTYLSIA TdId

TYLOd dVHA

SHXYL
LOIMILSTIA ddIdA

¢t

¢t

[N

A

A

[

T

[

(A

(A

¢10¢

T10C

0102

600¢

800¢

L00¢C

900¢

G00¢

r00¢

£€00¢

ONIAGNVILSLAO

AANAT

LETEZTIO #80dd

ve

qovd

SINAWNALYEY (d) NI TONI
LAN (D) SLNQODSIA

YYHIA/LINO IONIATY

SILNOSQ/dIvd
ANTT (d)

dLYad NOY J0 SY
LYO0ddd dUELOETIOD AATAT
ALNNOD TONVA

(¥) NI '"TONI
STIId OSId

J2814/91490
ANTT ()

T1Y

ANNIATY
ATDIHEA dAYILSIOEY 00¢

HdAL UDIVYHD

LINO SONIAHY

XANID
6€:6C:LT
cr/oe/1t

HYHX

ddsn
UWIL
dLvd



Lb BPGP 69T T

LS sege’1e
GE"898'TT

GE"898°TT

0L €6

98°€6

€EETED

66" TTL'LEC

G9'6EL’T

00°08%

0G°LG9L90 LT

¥8°981°'bZ¢E
8L TT0'02

gL TT0'0C

ZLoLto’oe

0T 9¢¥
91°6¢€

9T"6¢€

96°€¢8'0LV ‘8T

TYLOL dN0d9

ONIUNYLSLNO
AAYUT

LETZTTO #950¥d
S¢ dOVvd

% TT0D
¥/0+8

SLNAWNALVEY (d) NI TONI
LAN (D) SINNODSIA

YYIA/LINAQ HANIATY

SLNDSA/AIVd
ANIT  (€)

AILVYAd NNY 40 SY

(¥) NI TONI
STTIg DSId

Ld0ddd dAdLOATTIOD AAHAT

ALNAOD WONVA

¥
90°292’'LVE LOL LNO AFd  xx
€1°09¢€’¢e TYLOL YVIX ¥

€1°09€'C¢E SHXYL

281A/9190 HdAL ADIVHD

AAFHT  (¥) LINOQ HONIATY

XANID

TIV SLINO AANIAHY 6€:6C: LT

FATOIHAA AIIALSIOAT  00C ZT1/0€/T1

R-A"AC PN

dasn
NI L
dLvd



§¢°620°08G‘1¢ 8€°88 TT'GEVP’'E€PT‘T 86 VLS 'y88°29T 6T1°G0L V86

ONIANVYLSLNO % TTI0D SINIWALYLY (d) NI IDONI SLNDSA/dIvd (¢) NI "TIDNT

ANTT ¥/0+4 LAN (D) SLNNODSIA ANTT (q) STTId 2S1Id
dL¥d NNd 30 SY

LETZTTD #9504d L¥0ddd dHELOWTITOD XAHT

9T 49vd HYAXA/LIND TONTATY ALNQOD HONVA

P6°PED 809 'G8T IVIOL ANYYED yryy

DSIA/DIY0
ANTT (¥)

AdAL HOUVYHO

TIV S LINQ JONTATT

ATIDIHAA ATYALSIOAT

00¢

LINQ

INNIATYT

XANID
6E:6CLT
CT/0€/11

dYHA

ddasn
HWIL
dJLvYd



96721601 6£°€G62'¢ ISHIAILNT  ARA LE°8E HOVINADYHd UVHA LNA¥END

€E"FCE'TIEE 'S 897690 '¥26°€E SATA SYOLOATTION ® ISHYALNT ¥ SHXVI TVIOL
T eovroes osootir SUXVE SHVIK HOTHA TVIOL
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, Gezeorter | weeseise T s su010@TI00 3 LSRMSIND TUIOL
.................. otzezimel | teceriee T G sw010@T100 5 LSMMAINT WOTHA
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, orooviee  tieessier T i 540108100 5 ISHNAINT ANGWOO
G 619/621°5T  €8'UL9'LEL’S  Ob-LZe/888'€  82-162'L98'€  1z-L7s'BSy  ECSeL'zE 2L028'805'C  TL'96L'TC  LL°L66°9T0°ZC TVOL
et st zeseet ec'ste  ouce oL-esz'z  oooz
Tlewesre | ewse  eest wewor'e | sests o oeee 1002
Covissitn 00-gvs er ov-00z'zL 6o bvs ot T srewe'e zooz
Ctersuilss sproes’t 66 1Ly o zae’y o8'6z1’1 seres T rmistes €007
Cozwes'es s0'sLL't 900z szeel’ss o8'6zL'l szies T iteszies  wooz
Czectestor  vermve's s oL'zzo've  wiesze't v 0z tse'se 5002
Cwveews'eL  ecezee’y  getses  49°Te0’ve eezoe’t otss 00 poE’sE 9007
Creets 6o-cL1’e  zetzol 0g0T’ve co0t6'z ot-ss oz-ewo't c2'ves’se  Looz
Cecpec’sst  vezeL'er ot-00e’c eaost'691  ¢role’c  coceel  eetws TTes9’0LT  800Z
Csrtoz'ste oztez'er Lsery ge-zev'vb  ve'gov'z  besel 6z'ss €5°820°9v2 6002
CZzzev'zor  79°050'8TT OT-Tes’lz  ©B'79v’0zs  O0B'ELL'S  L19°0Es  beozee't €6°69T  ov-wLs'ees 0Tz
CGi-coo'ses  LeTse'Tsy  TOTTRRYGL csEse’ove’T  Tl'eze‘zz  S6oShL'y 2L°b0SZT  16°9L0'E  T6°WLL/9GE'T  TIOZ
CLUE6Z'LT0’ET  90°790°L0T'B  95°09T'LLL'E  6L'SSE‘PTI'IZ  L1°0L0'OTV zot'te LesLv'esz'e  Le-evs'sl 65°Lv67062'61 210z
 HONVTVE ONTQNE  QIA EIOHTIOD (N GAIOFTIOD  AAGT QAISOCQY (LA SHSVETSN  OIM AAET OL  GLA SNOTLIOQY | GIH AAST O  AAGT ONINNION® HVEX

ANW STMOORCTA  pEeumams SNULLLUUY

aNY SLNNODSId
AINNOD HDNVA 00 *LIND FNONIAUTL

CT0Z OY¥HL 000C HUDNVY VA&
ZT0Z/0€/TT O¥HL ZTO0Z/TO/TT HONVY AIVd LISOdud AANID ¥HSN
YECZZID #950dd AVHA/LIND A9 SADOY TIV L¥0ddd SNOILDHTIOD XYL 9P TELT HWIL
T HOwd AINNOD HONVA <T/0€/1T 4L¥d



LSTYAINT 3 SUXVL SHATYIAODSIA

GLTZTI9'LIE 8E€ €8V ‘8P1 SHdd SYOLOWTIOD ® LSTYAINI 3 SHXYL TYIOL

O etes eeves T SHXVI SUVEA MOTNd TVIOL
.................. semERT  @emE T s s § ceniant e
T e T oL T SHAI SHOIOATION » ISTIALNI MOTH
.................. sscor sLwe it Sroomon 5 TemiaInL s
Cer-ose’sey o8 rzL’sTE €6-001’eT  To'g8S'TLL oesevt oczzet wote'he 29606 L0°668'lzL  TvIOL
- T T T T T T e
Covzztt 00t ot evizert we we T 08 ¥ET'T 200z
Cestee't sete s wesevn ez e T 6o-88v’1 £00
Cveverr ovzy  wee ovoov't oz ez T 6T'69V'T ¥00Z
Ceoeer't o6-z8 ezer 6085 T s sz T T e 5002
Cwesset cesor weer oLt e e T €o-goL'T 9002
Ceser ozt erie 60620’ seiss iz oy w0’z Looz
Cteeoe cvoe o0'er evee’e ooty ev's osec 65 0se’e 800z
Ceeers oLees oc-8s  zv-goL's sozy ovs osiez esiL’s 6002
Clsss’s cerees'z reo0s 06-888'TT ocreer v et o ete it 0102
srertet 6 zoL’or o626 0-sovioe ooy 6oy sse6z oes stzisioe T10z
PO'660°0TF  CBE6L/00E  1c'LshishT | es-ces/oti  pitzsier oeezt e T0s’es oa-svs 61216099 2102

| GONIVG ONIGNE Q1A GUIOHTION | OIM GRIONTION | AMHT GHLONRGY | GiA SHSVETEI | amn Anat on ik Snoriiede amt mmmor T Tirmieseseemeees

ANY SINNODSTIA — SASVATHI SNOT.L.TAOY

ANV SILNNODSId
IOTMISIA HMId 2T :IIND JIONIATY

CT0C OYHL 0002 HONVY d¥ViEX
CT0Z/0€/TT (MHL ZT0Z/T0/TT HONVY HI¥d 1ISOddd AANID ¥dsN
¥ECCTTIO #904¥d WVIA/LING A9 SAD9Y TIV J¥OdHY SNOILOATIOD XVIL OP:TELT AWIL
S dOVd ALNAOD HDONVA ¢T/0e/1T d1va



9L ZVL 19 66°G68'6 SUVYEX MOTUd TYIOL
T ep€cL’E09°1  €670bS'co8  bL'b80‘8Zr  Lb-b9T99b’'z  0G-zzi'sL 0s-zos’s 00-0ccvs o uze’y 16°950°09%°C  TVIOL
Ceotse o0'sL 0se 00-0st 0002
Tootszz T eesee 00'se 00-00e 100z
Csreosztt os vz o6yl 005 T et ooz
Ceetlo0’tt Y oz wvtr 005z 0zeoc'tt €002
Ciriee's 6s'oce w8 oL'Lve's 00'sze oL-zLi’0T  vooz
C00'zo6'er cvocs 00'06  ewreesvr 000z rzos'yt 5002
Cieve0’ct sete 00-0st  czress’tt 00z T eter 9007
ee'vos’sT  LTETS’T  vesee or-strer 0-os oo'ssz o1'tOL'8T  LOOC
Cazeestioe 6T'els'z  szver LeLize 0w os'zot  ewwe'ee 800
66 se0°9f  lbouss’e ssoe6 oveso‘ey 008 oszot 0s0Le'sy 6002
Ceeoov'ze  wleLL’el  eteL't so0vz'se 00 0bs'T 0szor oszte oscor 65 L9t'06 0102
Cletetv'svr tecser'ee e 89°bvs Tl 00-ses’t 000y soterr'est T10z
eerls'eTe’t  L1'86L°008 sLoset'ety 00°0LE’0E0'C  0S°L9ETL 00-09v’'s 0s-c00'es 00 s’y 00°0EL’810°C  zToz
| EONVIVE ONION (A QEIONTIOO  QiH QUIONTION | AAYT GAISOPCY | GLA SESYAI® | GIM AAGT OF  GLA SNOLLIQY  GIN AAGT OL  AAT SNINNIOHE wvaA

S AAC R | SNOILIQAY

HdLSYM dI'TOS JAMS +HJ0D INAWSSHUSSY

ZT0Z N¥HL 000¢ UDNVY HUVHA
Z102/0€/TT DEHL ZTOZ/TO/TT HONVY JIv¥d LISOdHd XANID ¥dsn
dEZZZT0 #904d UVHA/LINA Ad SAO9Y 11V IMOddd SNOILDWTIOD XYL LYTELT EWIL
€ HOvd AINOOD HDNVA Z1/0€/TT arvd



g vm>oaa<§§§m pasedeid” /0T VIR 1ed A/UUON

INYO4 ONILYOdTY SALLINILOVY

SHIV44VY SNYH3LIA 40 NOISIAIQ YNITOHVO HLHON

G / TesIee191STTRIAIT Ll eod]
L i v / { ﬁ
b TIlC dl LG
9 2l 1T SIYa Dy/IUAT
¢/ ololOolo|0ol Q0 |O OlO1010] O Q Q10 AOVIEIIY,) 9 C -S4
0l C T1S 77}
<7 FIST TS L JiE 0
2 ez ST cT N %
/ IEEER L1 S I
gl S / N\ﬁ
2/ A AN L IOV
oo Toleololoo[ 00000000000 0 VI T
ol RESVARIG 7 i L
77 Z1 & 0TR[] 07 _i
] (1717 R 18 3 P
5 T TS Al 071
v/ A FIEEE Al \ 7
b / F el el [ T X
% 2l S T2 2 7 |FT

Wronv/L el
ENEEIERENE SnﬂL.m T S & 1219 |ex Mmuu..dwv M VWIWN © |0 M 1\, SWEN L O
2 22 |a %.. B g 2 M a & o O m sglg Iz |9 ela | |m ®= = W =
8 |58 |3 5 e IE810 2 |3 o 8 |52l |2 |Z]¢Q = Bl =30 &
g 8519 |° |5 2512 |5 |2 |2 PEEEIRIETIEIEIGEE P e

2l | |8 EARE: AME 2y
s || 5 JE |75
uoslad-uj
(3uswidojanap B swield) ueyel uoloy UsHRHM (uosiad-uj pue auoydaja ) iTe)
991A18S Jo} ysanbay souspuodsalio)

—IJUT7JAunod

£002Z 930 'AeY
¢-VAAON



V7t [y P S €102/T/1
, : :Aq pasoiddy
@ ....\R €10T/T/1

:Kq paredaid

0TV vLY TS
6es

SSPOL6%
0LES

0%
SIL'TLO$
0LE'SS
000°C¢$

016°€0S$
0%
009°'8%
OILYElS
000°LES
0%
000°71%
009°LS$
000°TSTS

0%
1800 qOf

SES'STS$
SS%

09T°01%
0LeS

0%
0S0°6%
S¥9S
S61$

0TT'8%
0$
SO1%
YIS
S06%
0%
SOLS
SISTIS
T09°1$

S99

s NAMOMIVAY SLINYId ONIATIOL

)

S ol OoOuw

Ol o0 o

1210,

SLIARHd ONIATING TVLOL

(Jerosawuio)) 2y [EHUIPISAY) SN

[EIWWO)) [830],
Kyoyes/aatg (Sd)

a3uey) Aouednod() (DO)
wydq - peropwwo) (1D)
uonIppy - [ernpuwo) (VD))
MON - [erorowio) (ND)

SHWId SUIPIAE [CIOWIWOT

[enuIPISNY [BI0L
uonowd( (owa()

sa[3ulys

[opoway]

uonppy (aAav)

JWOH O[IGOIN 2PIAL AL (HINM.L)
JWOH AIIGOIN PIM 21anod (HWA)
QWOH (IO PIA AIBUIS (HAMS)
enpoIA (AOW)

renuapisay Ajiwe, 9[suls (AAS)
SHWI0 BUIp[ing [BNUIPISAY

TI0T *ST 1PquRR( - TLOT ‘9T 1PGUIPAON

000°C$
0%

0%
0%

081%
0%
0rss

590,]

0

0
0

6
L1001,

SLINYAd ONINOZ 1VIOL
(11omry)) Nuidd Aad
suonezuoyny 1891, Y19od

1m0, 11D
usts

SNOJUR[IISIA
[RI2IOWIWOD)

SUONIPPY [EHUAPISIY
s3urom Aprwe]-nnA
surom( A 2[suls
SIULIDJ SUILOZ, [ENUIPISIY

+ NAOMIVAUI SLINYAd ONINOZ =

£0E°L8TTS

0TV PLY 1S
0SL7£9Ts
9TTTSS
LO6'96ES
0%

0%

0%

0%

VIN

0%

0$

1500 qOf

LAOdHY AAVINIANS ALIALLDV
INTNJOTIATA ¥ ONINNVII ALNNOD HONVA

SLO'8TS

CeS8IS
Or1 1S
SLS'IS
Sov'es
0%
Sr0'es
S0Ts
08$
VIN
0%

0%

590,

SL1

IS
01
0¢
6¢
0

9¢

(4
Il
9

S
p

SPI0dAY [BIO L

ALIALLDV TIV TVLOL

s SUIPIINE s
surqunid
[eo1noafq

ERIUHIREIAN
yuounsnlpy jo preog
£SNUWIDJ TUIUOZ
$aa sutuueld

509, SNODUE[[DISTA
syooloag

surerdwo)
SUOTIR[OIA

Kianoy jo odA L

ALIALLDV TVIANID



Jded

000rs §  TBI0L S

0009 SINYIE € HAMS 9L X 71 1661
0009 MYINAOW AMOLS 1 010C
0009 MV TNAOW AJOLS T/ 1
0009 HINMS 08 X 91 £00¢C
0009 SUING € HIAMS L9 X 71 6861
0009 SINYE T HWMS 0L X 1 €661
0009 SINYE ¥ HINMA 98 X 8T 9661
0009 SINYE £ HIAMA 8F X 8T 0661
00°09 SINNY T HINAS 96 X 71

00081 § TBI0L S

00°09 MDA 0T X vl
0009 (0TX.81) DATd HOVIOLS
00°09 1ASOTO Pl X Tl
006ze §  1BI0L S99

00°S¢ SINYE € NOLLVOIHILLYAOHY
00°S¢ 4OVYVD QAHOVIHA LSHL MdHd
00°s¢ SINYE € NOLLYOIHLLYHOTY
00°s¢ SN € LSHL M¥dd
00°€¢ SN £ 1L M¥Ad
00°s¢ SINYAd v 1SHL MdHd
00°s¢ SIW¥AE € "LSHL MdHd
00°s¢ HLV4T SWOOadde LSAL AdHdd
00°¢c ATIWASSY 40UV 04 LsHL Hddd
00°¢c SN v LSHL M¥dd
00°sC SN € LSHL M¥4dd
00°¢¢ SINYE € LSHL M¥Hd
00°¢c SN € LSHL A¥Hd

US ANAVM N TTV "dIHd

HSVD :SHINOH AOOMAVO

6 SHULIdJ [BI0]L

Ay OJOLISADIA L8LY
NTNMOYL TV T

ANOL € :1SHIH ANOL-¥dang dd NMAMOL MANNTINVA 96TC

A THVHOIW 'NNHY

NHOI ‘SWVITTIM

40 SALLYAdO¥d YILSO4 VN
‘STVINAY ALITVNO VNITOUVD
‘STVINAY ALITVNO VNITOUVD

g ' ONI "4dOH ONIATINGHY

NOSLVA HIANNAA
A4 INADITIIA » H NHOI "SANIA

NOLLONYMLSNOD SWVITIIM T[

S TAVHIIN "AHTSOW
SVINOHL

US ANAVAM NHTTV Ay
HSVD :SIINOH AOOMAVO

HSVD ‘SHIWOH dOOMMVO

ad AMNGSHEN0D 911
NTddOH HLIVA 06

A¥ Y4104 0001

QY NIMOF ATLTVM ST
ANV THLIATIEN L]

¥ TN SNOUTIM §86%

¢ s [eoL

dOOT1d904d SYILVM 9¢l
NTHAOYD NOSIAVIA 801
NT AHMOIN SL

1l sy J [el0],

@I NOINTIIVM dTO 68t
A YITYD AV1dOd ve8¢
A OYOISADIA L8LY

a¥ 1Lroddv INVAdd 0Ty
NTNMOIL TV ¢

ANOL € 11S¥IH ANOL-¥AaTINg QY NMOL YANI TNV 96CC

INNH HWVITIA

VNAA W HENNTNVA

NOLSTY LTHAHSO0Y

SONI MHATING SHAVH NHAHLS
LINAWJOTIATA DANGSINOT
INANdOTIATA DIYNESINOT

INHINdOTIATA DINGSINOT

NTYdLVM d3dd
NTATIIAHL
avod TIIA X1D00Y
QY LLI9909 LeLc
N1 TIVINId 811
NTTIVINId €€
NT1IVINId 66

Z10z/Lyel dreq yoday

qasz 2dAY, yuaag

AUASZ

AASZ

UASZ

YASZ

AASZ

AASZ

dASZ

AASZ

YASZ

c1oz/ie/cl

cloT/l/Cl

oyl

10c/90/Ct

10T/90/Cl

c1oc/so/ct

10tT/e0/cl

c1oT/eo/cl

10T/e0/cl

NOLLIay STz AL g

NOILIAAVSHIZ

NOILLIAAVSHIZ

NOILLIAAVSHIZ

croc/ri/el

croc/ec/il

crog/Le/l

LSALAdZ 2dAL g

1SHLNYAIZ

1SHLIAYAdZ

1SALNYHAZ

LSALMYHAZ

LSALMYAIZ

1SAINYHdZ

LSALMYAdZ

LSALMYAdZ

1SHLINYAdZ

1SHIMYAdZ

LSHLINYAdZ

LSALYYAIZ

1SALNYHdZ

clog/1e/cl

croc/ri/cl

c1oc/o1/cl

c1oc/ot/cl

1oT/o1/cl

T10T/Lo/C]

c1oc/Lo/cl

c10c/s0/cl

c1oT/so/ct

c10T/e0/cl

crog/Le/1l

crog/Le/1l

C1oT/LT/l

00000T$  [EI0L S99 | smupg el ¥amoLTIEnZz 2dALmaRd
00000c SVNNHLNY dav OT1 " D4LSVIN O¥OSN SSVJdAd 8S1 SN 861¢ AIAMOLTIADZ clog/clrcl
0 adoog 30af0ag 0} panssy SSAIpPPYV IS adA ],y g e
Z10T/ST/Tl 03 T10T/9T/1T 10} Jroday
ad A 1,y Aq pajIos

110day [e103qNS SHULRJ 3uiuoy



00°sH0'c $  TBIOL 594 o7 SIULIA] [EI0],




1 adeg 01gau07,
00°000°S$ 00°55% 8TX8P 0661 NI *STV.LNIY ALITVND VNI'TOA YD SN dO-LAS AWOH ATIMON Y ¥ 4 ANV HLIGHYAIN LFL THOT/E0/TL HINAA
00°000°S$ 00°SST$ 8TXYS 9661 ANVJINOD ONVTANVILAVH SONI *dN-LAS ANOH ATIMON A ¥ 4 QU NAMOT dALTVA SIF THOTL0/TT HINAMA
00°000'$ 00°55T$ FEXPT 8661 ¥Nid VIQRINA ‘STTVION SIDIANAS ANOH ATEOIN SAALAVD  HINON UA MAIAUVATO 8581 THOTLULL HIWMA

00°STLTE6S 18I0, 350D Payeuinysy 00°050°6% 18101, S4 9:sULId [8I0], 0D :2po) AdA], puridg
00°0S€$ 00°072% SNOLLVAONTY SANRLLSNANI 400 Ny Ve :INI *ONISNOH SNOIDLLSAU LS SVIOHDIN 011 THTFL/Tl no
00°000°00Z$ 00°080°€% T# SNOLLYAONTY 0 9S0Y :QILIATINA SHOLOVALINOD SSVJAL 8S1SN S19  TLOTMO/TE no
00°000°S1$ 00°SS1$ NOLLVAONTY 110 450 QILIATING SHOLOVIINOD SSVJAU 8SI SO §19  TLOTSW/TI no
00°S9L'0LTS 00°001°T$ [AVA+VIAYANTI+HINAA TVLIdSOH INVHUVd VIIVIX “INI SHOLIVHLNOD NOISIA QY MATUD NINY 99§ TLOT/LL/T) no
00°009°1% 00°55% NOISSTUddNS TALI HOUNHD LSLLAVY LAALS ONIUS :INI NOLLDALOUd JU1d ALVISTIV LSHAL LS ADNVYO 1S TI0TLU1LL o
00°000°SHH$ 00°0FPES WATO® T/ 1ANY/AAY HO™NHD 1SLLAVE MATAAVA'LD Y11 SAAATING NOISHA SND0 SSHNISNE 851 AMH S8F€  THOTLO/TI no

00°000°Z€$ [EI0L, 1500 PAIEWSH

00°S61$:[BI0L SR

[:SHULIR] [EI0],

ND :9po)) dA [, yurrdg

00°000°TE$ 00°S61% ADVUOLS YAIINNT

JNI DN JO dY0D YAYINILL OHVAL

TVALNOD TVHANID LLINIWNHE NVA A

LS SVIOHDIN Itgv] T/l NOD

00°0LES$ 1810, 3S0)) PAjell)SH

00°S19% :18I10L 994

ZSHUWLId (830,

00°0L8% 00°S91% (OIS TIVM 9XE

00°008't% 00°08%% SNOIS OV TdHA

0D INIINAINOT WIVI AN I

JT SHLLAIOUd IN NOSHIV 2Ll

ONI SNOIS TTV-ANIAAT LLOIS
ONIVIAAIN NOIS DLINVILY

VD :9po)) A, g
Ay JUAAA NHOSL 0L TH0T/0E/1 \)
HINON UA YAJOOD 00F  TLOT/6L/TL VO

00°000°LES (18I0, 3150 pajewnysy

00°S06$ :[EIOL 594

Q:SHULIdJ [BI0],

aay :2poD ad A, puad g

00°008% 00°55% 07X81 ADVAOLS AVD A4 INIDITTIA ¥ H NHOI 'S SUOLIVULNOD SV UANMO N'TIAOUD NOSIAVIN 801 TLOT/6T/1L aay
00°008% 00°00T$ MYOAL LONA ONIAAY AQTAHS ¥ THAASOL ‘SIAUVI NITOOD ¥ ONLLVIH AVAALYD HLNOS AMH 6€ DN 8LLy  TLOTPL/TL aav
00°000°1$ 00°001% MOIA LA OS 0011 AALSNALULS SYINOHL “UALSHH 2OLIVILNOD SV WANMO INIOd ALIHMYALLYS 0Lt TH0ULUtl aav
00°000°ST$ 00°01€$ LASOTD FIXTI AMAAHS ¥ UL “HMIVL ‘STHOAH 100 NOLLDMALSNOD SIWVITHM 1T NTAIMDIN SL TLOTSULI aav
00°008°€$ 00°59% MOAA 0T X F1 ANVIA S US ‘M ATYNOA ‘NAMOAL NOSLVAL HLANNAM (i dOOTADAY SHALYM 9E1  TWTITL aav
00°008% 00°55% JINVH 91X SUIAH "SUIN MNVUA THIAA FINI IdOH HNIATINGTY LSIONVA S0L LT/l aav
00°008°T$ 00°55% JINVYE LOO DS08 TAVHIIA NHOI ‘NITIN VA NOLLOMILSNOD J1140d 1S OO 60§  TIOTLLLL aav
00°008'TH 00°59% HO™Od ADV1d1d ¥ VININE AT :10M VD THL 10 LSNOD LSVOD LSV LSHAY TAV SMAUANY LIE  TIOTLOTY aay
150) EEE| 3doog TN TOICTIu0.) SSIIPPY e opPo) daAL
pajrewnsyy S1LLIRER ofloag RUMQ [LACLEN) MS jurg  uRd

€10T/20/10 9re( 110day

AAOD AdAL LINT A £q pPaj10S
110day [#101qNS SHULIdJ SUIp[Ing

Z10T/ST/TT 03 TIOT/9T/TT 1oy 1iodoy



ade ]

«l

00°005°9% 00°01T$ AOVIAVA TAId dIVIII
00°008°11$ 00°6£€$ AOVINVA T TIAONTA
00°SSSI$ 00°5S$ SIOf ONI'TIAD DV 1dad
007000°1$ 00°01T$ NOOYHLYVY THAONTA
00°556% 00°SS%$ HOUOd ASOTONYT
00°000°t$ 00°679% TAAONTA
00°000°0T$ 00°001$ ATOHM $IX0¢ AIVdIL
00°005°9% 00°0LES 405096 NOLLVAONTYI
00°000°9€$ 00°SLES dVHIA 94900
00°000°6T% 00°0€E$ TIAONTA
00°00S°C1$ 00°S9T$ SINOOYHLYE T TTV.LSNI
00°006'F$ 00'01T$ LSIOL OO T u1vVdad

DA ¥ H ALLANVAL "ONO'T

T dId HANVE-TINSYOO N

9 LAA40d STTIM

NIGOY ¥ d NNATO ‘NIAVID
AINNOY ¥ SVINOHL AU VAT "TNISAV
ZANLLYVIN OIDUAS "ZAYVATY
SNIMLYM AUVIN ‘NOSNHOI

27171 SALLYAJOYd SMOIIANTH

7T LYA490Y ¥ L A4TIHS ‘SNIMMVH
ATIAGINI ¥ [ NIALLS ‘NOLJND
FYOAOTHL ‘'NOSSTUD

FIOOVIA P TINNHOS ATATASONIN

MOLIVALNOD SV HINMO
MOLIVULNOD SV HINAMO
AIMOOU LAVAILS
AANOVAM L HAISOI
SYOLIVALNOD SY HINMO
MOLIVILNOD SV YIANMO
INOLLONALSNOD ALLANAVY
INOLLOMALSNOD SIHLINS
INOLLDMULSNOD ¥ dIVAIY ANOH-IMY
INVINYAH D11 4SN0U
MOLIVAINOD SV HINMO

QINAWAAQUAINT AINOH S AUUAL

01J3U07,
NT1ISOU Lt 207/81/TL TAAONHY

TAL ANOOY THINVA S8Y TOYLYTL TAAONHY
aQd NATIV 9LT 10781 THAOWTY
SSANISNE 851 AMH S6FS TL0T/6UIL TAAOWIY
Ay LLI9909 9£5T 0TI/ TIAONTT

LS NOLTIAVH #0¢ T0TLTTL THAONHd
HLNOS AMH 6£ DN £L81 Z102/0€/11 TIAONHNA
HLUON LS MAVID 61¢ T10T/0E/1T TAAONWIA
HAV VIO S£0T TH0Y/LO/TE TAAOIWTI

A NOSLYM T ZL0T/EH/TL THAONHY
NTSVINOHL 7T T107/6T/11L THAONTY

LS NOLSMNId +0T1 T0YLYTL TAIAONTA

00°0007ST$:1EI0], 150D pareulisy

00°769°T1$*1¥I0] S99

7iSHULId [8I0],

O :9po) AdA], yuidg

00°000'FL1$ 00°800°L$ AVINAOW AJOLS UL T

00°000°8L%$ 00'789% AVINAOI AYOLS 1 010T

ANAONT ¥V ALSM YIAM0UD

SI'TTIAHd "MOTAV.L

1 LSYIH ANOL-AdA1INd a

SHINOH AOOMMVO

U NAMOL YANNTNVA 95TT F4(rsiaviat JON

NTNAMOIL TV T 10T/81/TL JoOn

00°SS$:[810], 150D parewnsy

00°SS$ 18301, 3

[ :SHUWId [BI0],

DSIIA :9po)) ddA ], yunadg

00°SS$ 00°SS$ INAINSSUSSY

DT SUANLYVA MU Vd ATHANVID

1100 ALINNAINOD ATTIANVID HONVA

AU MAAAD AVIdOd 0611 7oLt ISIN

00°0LES 18I0, 150D PATWnSY 00°0LES 180T, 593 9:spuLIR ] [BI0 ], S :9p0) A, yunidg

00°5S$ 00°SS$ LNAINSSSSY FAL TOED ¥ HALLANVAL "ONO'T SHOLOVALNOD SV UIANMO NTASOU LE  TI0USOTL s
00°SS$ 00°S5$ LNAINSSASSY AL T AL WAV TTINS VOO 2MOLOVIINOD SV HIANMO TUL ANOOE TAINVA 8¢ TWTPLTL s4
00°SS$ 00'SS% ALSAVS/TULL 1TV ALINDININOD ATTIANVHD-HIDNVA MOLOVIINOD SY UANMO  A9TTI0D ALINAIIOD 00T TH0T/S0/c sd
00°S6% 00°S6% HAINOH AAVI ATV DIV 'SIMAT 2MOLIVILNOD SV AANMO @1 TN SSOU 1T8L TLOTLLLL S
00°SS$ 00°SS$ HO UTV/ALIAVS ¥ HALL M 'SIAVA ¥ SATAVHD ‘NVILMO™ 2MOLIVALNOD SV AIANMO HIMON AMH 6£ DN SFET  TLOTSI/TI sd
00°SS$ 00°S5% WANMO DHO/OHD AINVN RRERO VAT RMOLIVILNOD SV YANMO QI WVHUV L61  TWOTRTIL s
007000V 1$ 18101, 150D Parewysy 00°S9L$ :1EIOT, S € iSpuLId g [ejo ], HINMA :2po)) 2dA], yuiag

150)) EERT 2d0S JWEN TOTICIIUT]) — SSOIpPY —51eq IP0) UK,

parewysyy ITLIRER 193lo0ag DPUMQ [e1oua) NS g ]

€T0T/TO/L0 e 110day

AAOD AdAL LINYHA Aq P3310S
110doy [€10)qng SHULIRJ SuIp[Ing

T10T/ST/TL 0 TLOT/9T/TT 103 yoday



Iy Jde

0THPLY 1$150D pPaewiysy P30,

00°SES ST $:PrEd 5994 IBI0L

01JaU07,

[S :panss] SHUWLId [B10],

00°009°LS$ 1830, 150D pajeuuysy

00°STS T$ 1830, S99

g:suLId g [BI0],

00°000°8% 00°012%
00°000°8% 00°01T%
007000°8% 007012
00°000°S1%$ 00°SS1$
007005 1% 00°SS1$
007008 1$ 00°SS1$
00°000°F1$ 00°01T%
00°009°1$ 00°012%

HIAAS 9L X #1000
HINMS 9L X #1 000C
HIAMS 9L X #1000
HIAMS VIXLY 6861
HINMSHIXYS 8L61
HINMS PIXO0L £661
HIAMS 9LXFT 1661
HINMS 91X08 S00T

SASIAdUALINT YALSOd

SASTAJUALNT AALSOT

SASTAJUAINT AALSOT
VIZONVRULSAVAY NHOL 'SIKVITTIA
INVITTIM ‘NOSNIAMLLS

AINVA J0 SHLLAAIOUd JALSOT V N
ALLAG FUS FUANAVALNTTIV Al

A TAVHOIA 'NNTY

IAUAS AINOH ATHOIN STINOH WVIId
DIAYAS AWOH A TIHOW SHINOH INVIIA
DIAYAS AIWOH T TTHONW STINOH IWVHId
HOLDVULNOD SV 4INMO

SONI dN-LIS ANOH ATHON A ¥ d
“INI'dN-LAS ANOH ATIION Y ¥ 4
NI dN-LIS ANOH dTIION A ¥ d
YOLIVALNOD SV AUNMO

HIAMS :2P0D adA I, yurdg

N'TONIANVTSLLIM 081 TIOT/E0/TL HINAMS
N'TONIANYT SLLIM I€1 TLOTE0/T HINMS

N1 ONIANVT SLLIM +21 LU0/l HINMS
NTAdOH HLIVA 06 TLOT/90/TT HINMS

QU TIIN SNOUTAM S86€  THOT/G6LTL HINMS

Q¥ 4ALSOd 0001 THOT/S0TL HIAMS

Qi QUOUSMOIA L8k THOTLTTL HINAS

HLOOS (¥ ANASIMOD 911 THT90/Tl HINMS

00°009°8$ :1810], 350D pajrewisy

00°S61$ :18I0L S

7iSHULId [10],

00°005°1$ 00°59%

00°00T°L$ 00°0£1$

ADVIAAU ANV IAOINTA

SATONIHS

NATSOU ¥ ATUALd ‘NI'TANVS

HYINAd ¥ 4l ‘NOSIAVIN 'STNTOH

VT WTODTVIN

ONIIOOY N1ORA0Y

SHTONIHS :2p0)) 2dA, uridg
@ TOOHDS YIAUYD 1LT  TIOTEWTL SHTONIHS
d QUOAXO0 0181 TITSLTI SATONIHS

00°01L'PEL$ 1810, 150D paIensy 00°SPI‘E$ 18I0, S99 Z1:SNULId [BI0], THAOWHY :2p0) AT, g
150D EER | adodg wreN TOpELUY) SSHPPYV ST UG LU
parewnsyy LI J SRETURE PUMQ [e1oUdf) NS R UL

€T0Z/20/10 e 3odayy

AAOD AdAL LINAA Aq pa110S
110day [e10gNs SHULDRJ surpymng

T10T/STTT 03 TLOT/9U/TT 10) 1odoy



NOWID HONVYIE TTV.LSNI

ANS dAVO0T JDVIdHSA

Lda09¥d TIVLSNI

NOLLDANNOD d94MOd

NOILDANNOD ¥dMOd

AMS ANV 00T TTV.LSNI

NOLLDANNOD ¥AMO0d

100 AONVHD OVAH

NOLLDANNOD ¥dMOd

F10d dNELL

DIV ¥ LVAH MAN HHIM

SONT ALLIW NILHOLL

NOLLDIANNOD ¥AAOd

SAAVANdN dINOA AL

AUAS HAISLNO AV

NOLLDANNOD ¥AMOd

NOILLDANNOD dAMOd

NOLLDANNOD UAMOd

SAIOV.LAIDTY £ AdV

NOILLDANNOD ¥dMOd

NOLLDANNOD qIMOd

IDIANES AWV 00T LSNI

ADIANMES JAVADIN

dINY 00T HOVIdHY

LINDAUID MAN TIVLSNI

1 aded

ONI SNOIHSV:I 4WOH "TVAOY
FINVHALS ¥ O NHOI "SYED0d
SHILYAdOUd QAOAMV YD

D11 AAVTIONVA

1 VAEgad ® SUAANVS SRIHD "WV IIIN
NONNVHS ¥ TIVANVY AV1D TAOH
[ TAVHIIN "HLIT

ANLLSIRIHO [ IWVITIIA "A¥Hd
SHSIAIJYALN LSO

TSTNVI ONINNVIN

ASTAHS ® THAASOL 'SIAUVI

A OIVID ANV

1ATOIA ® L NIAAH HLHA

H AINNV ST

DT VUVAVHS 3 N[

T IMA90Y ¥ L A4TIHS SNIMMVH
ATTIM MVH

ONI SALLYAdOUd WOSTTV: ATV

ONSd

AIIVAA TAVMOTIOH

ASINOT VNI MIANVXHTV

H ADNVN "SANOI

ANAVA AIAVA SMAIHLIVIN

SINOTHLANNE "AAVIO

NI SASTAd LN ALAAELT

NI DRLLOATE AAOTAHTN

AUAS DRMLOATH SNOIIWNVHD STNVIE

DRLLDETH VOIW

OUVNOQTVIN VIATIS

NAMOLOVULNOD SV MANMO

ADIAMAS DRILDA T NVNVHINE 14l

NMOLOVAINOD SV AIANMO

ADIANAS JRILDATA NVNVHONY AT

NMOLOVALNOD SV UANMO

AMOLOVALINOD SV ANMO

AMAS DIMLOA T SNOIJNVHD SHINVE

ONI'Sdff

LHOINY STHAVIE

“ONI SHADIAUAS MUOMLAN VINELAO

SHINOTONHIAL ONLLHOIT AAONVAAY

AMOLOVAINOD SV AANAO

MOLIVALNOD SV AANMO

SONISHLLNAAOMd WOSIVA ATV

AUAS DRLDATH SNOIJIWVHD SHINVE

ROLIVALNOD SV YANMO

“00 DILLOA T NLLYVIN ANOHLINV

SN ORELOA T AAOTTAH N

ORLLOT T WOSSIRID

ADIAYAS ORLLDTTH NVNVHONE A4l

ONIORILOTATA O W L

AA LIOINOD 001

LS AASIWVY 0gl

M - LSIM AV SMIUANY 116

A gN7ID NND L8

NTAVAL SQUVAAHS 1Le

NT WAV AdAVD she

NTANId AVAID 06

a1 WVHIVd it

NTONIANVT SLL tCl

A AN TD

HLNOS AMH 68 DN 8LLY

A QAUOUSADIA 1051

HLMYON AMH 851-1 SN 0eh8

SSVAAH 8S1 SN 861

LS AFAOTID Tl

AAV VIINT $£0T

1S A 1dVIN Ot

LS AAMOT9IC

MA AALSNANI 008

A NOSULLLA THM FO1

HLYON AMH 851-1 SN LS8

H.LNOS AMH 6¢ DN 1881

AATE NAHLSVH $C01

NTHNODHNIA L1s

HLNOS AMH I SN 9stl

VNI TVORLLDA T THourl/cl

VNI TVORILOAT - clog/cl/ct

NOILLDHdSNI INOD-HY - 10T/l

NOLLOAISNI INOD-3Y  T10T/H0/cl

NOLLDAdSNI INODHY - T10T/t0/cl

01 JoU07

NIWDHT  TI0T/0L/cl

NIWDATE - TloT/L1/cl LSRRI |

NIWDHTH  CIOT/LL/C] [ERISIREIE |

NOLLDAJSNI INOD-I¥  THoT/L1/CT] [CRISIREIE

121

NINDH T Tlouri/cl ERISIREIE

AIAVOLddINL - TIOT/EL/CT NSRRI

NIWDATd  clog/el/cl [ISIRRR

NIWOH T cloT/ciel

NIWODHTA - ClOT/cl/Cl

NIWOHTH - TloT/cl/cl

NIWDAT  CloT/cl/el [P0

NIWDH 1A C10/01/cl [USIRIRRI |

NOLLDASNI LNOD-Td  TH0T/L0/C] 221N

NOLLDAdSNI LNOD-Hd  <10¢/90/<l [EIIRRH |

NOLLOAASNI INOD-Hd  TIOZ/S0/Z1 (ML

NIWDHTH  THOT/s0/Ct SRR

NIWDAT  C10/6T/11

NIWOHTH  TI0T/8T/1 ] [USIERE|

NIWOATH  T10T/9T/i T [EMBERE|

NIWDATA  T10T/9T/1 T (LIRSS

998°+CS 001%
SSLS Se%
00T$ S8

(S 5%
0% 0%
00t°'¢$ S
0% 0¢
00T 1% S5
0% 0%
SIS SIS
NYS (SIS
001% S6%
554 ey
00s° 118 [SSEY
0sis S8
6% (SIS
Ss8 NS
6% IS
NS (SIS
SIS SSY
[SS3 NS
005°CY (S
00s$ NS
009'1% NS
00+$ IS
150D SR |

pajewinsy UL

adodg
1930y

¢107/20/10 9re( 110day

dweN dweN
nuM) 10)dB1U0))
90an0§ A(q PajIos

110doy Areurung SHULRJ 0quIo)

uone’o]
NS

adA, e Atozee)
1LIAER | R LI

T107/ST/Tl 0y TIOT/9U1L 10} poday



7 ase 01J2u07
56C% 5s$ ANIT SYO TIVLSNI D AUVINSINAWHTO ANVAINOD 9IIAYIS SAYAVT JAV VITIN[ LsOT NIWHDAIW  THOT/SO/CT  [edtueyalN
STPLTS 568 LINN DV.L-d TTV.LSNI HOMNHD NFW 40 ATHSE ONLLVAIH ¥ ONI'TO0D VNITOUVD LS MALNAD 1T NIWHDIW  C10T/+0/Ct 1YW
55$ S8 NAHOLD TAAOWAYA LLANNV ATISNA vl AA AOOMTTIY &8t NIWHDAW  TIOU/F0/CT  RdtueyoaN
019°¢$ orts NN SVD LNO AONVHI ALLAE ¥ AAAVH "AJOOTAD CANVAINOD ADIAYES SAUAVT HLION LS AD0T11Nd Otl NIWHDAIW  THOT/E0/C]  1EdtueyoaN
000°6C$ S61% S.LINQ 'HOIW LI'IdS T “IV.LIASOH WVHYVd VIIVIN :DNI "SHIIAYAS NOLIND A JHTAD NI 99¢ NIWHDAI  CIOT/L0/CT  [eatueyoaN
001°TS NS LNO AONVHD AHTHHS ¥ T HAASOL 'SIAUVI SONITO0D ¥ ONLLVIH AVAHLYD HLNOS AMH 6£ DN BLLY NIWHOAW  T10¢/0g/11 Jeai
0SL'Cs orts NN SVD LNO AONVHD ONI “dNO¥UD AVNNIA ANVAINOD ADIAYHAS SAMAVT 14 NOLNAIAVM 9£9CT NIWHOAIWN  TIOT/6T/11 [etueyaalN
008°C$ 011$ dINNd LVAH T1dY INIWdOTHATA NVHEN » ONISNOH ONI OMLAW INOWCHIL 1d MANNVL 9LI NIWHOAW  TIOT/ST/IT ey
00C°es 011$ LNO AONVHO SVD M HONAAMV T SIRIMVH ANVAINOD HDIAYAS SAMAV HAV AIAVA s0Cl NIWHOHW  THOT/ST/IT  [eaueyoelN
000°CIs 00¢s LNO HONVHD OVAH IV LSODALN:Ad NOSHHANIH HLNOS D117 IVOINVHOIAW 4 d V Y TVORIFINY 06 NIWHDAW  T10U/8C/TT SR AN
000°05¢$ 00s% AOYdINIdTAd ASN'OHD D11 INTALSTANI ALLV.LSH TTVHI NF O VL VALS A MHHAD NILAVIN 116 NIWHOAW  C1OT/8T/1T RN
00C'ts orrs NOL T 1N0 AONVHD 111 'H SHWVI 'NOSNHOI ONITOOIWONILLVAH LLINWNAE AN ¥ ANA4 JOHSHSUOH ts NIAHDAW  CHOT/LT/TT Jeomeyoaly
000°c$ 011$ AOLVYANTD OL ONIdId M VITONV HOVid dMOD HIAR ATLLIT NTAHTI G 08 NIWHDAW  T10C/LT/T]
00Tt 011$ NOL T LNO dDNVHO I 'H SHNVI 'NOSNHOI DONITOODPONILLVHH LTINS dAMIN ¥ ANAL HOHSISUOH &% NIWHOIWN  TI0T/LT/TE
SLTES 0rrs LNO ADNVHO S LT10IA "AVHS OREERIY ONITIOOD ONLLVHH SHIVA LS VO +0L NIWHOAW  TIOT/LT/TT
008°1% 011% ADVNUNT AOVIdT D11 STV.LNGR % SHILYAdOUd M N A\ SUANOISHA ANOZ LAOANOD NIWHOAW  C10T/9/ 11
00t 91% SIS AOVNENA SVD TIV.LSNI dNT1D STAID ANV SAOd ONI SHDIAMAS NOLIND HLYON LS MAVID CIC NIWHDAW  C10T/9U/11
005°CS NS LNOADNVHD OVAH AUNIM ¥ O AIAVA ALLAVD MOLOVALINOD SV HANMO LS A1aaod el NINHOAW  THOT/OT/1T RGN
0092T°TSH [e10], 150D pajewilsy 00°SLSTS [B10], S99 0¢ PANSS] SPULIdJ [P
00s% [SS XOH MALIW OV IdTd AVTIOH "SIAHTF SITT SARID DRILOAT VOIN Y ANIAN NALSONAL 111 NINDA T TIOT/1T/T [LRIIRRIE|
005°CS SIS SIATLAO 4DONVHO 1 AYVIN TTRIOOIN 0D ORLLOA T 0OVad HIMON A OIM DI TL NINDATd  T10T/1T/CH (LI}
S (SN NOLLDANNOD ¥dMOd 0O HLANNIM ‘NOSNAALLS ONI "ONISNOH SNOIDLLSHYd LS LLAIRNRIVH t1L NOLLDHdSNI INOD-3Y - THo¢/1T/cl [ERIBRIE
0% 0% NOLLDANNOD ¥4MOd ODSVION YHIAVI "ZTd:d RMOLIVILNOD SV AANMO NTIgV Lt VNELTVORLLOA T THOT/0T/cl
0sts css IOV AH O ddIM VIHINAD ® O HdTOANVY "AdY:d ORLLOATE VIIW LS SIAVU 05t NIWODHATE  TI0T/0T/C!
1500 EER | adoag dweN e N uonedo] adA], e Arogeje)
pajewnsy LR g 1aloag nRuUmMQ 10)oB13U0)) Mg TLIRER | NWRJ  NWIdJ

€102/20/10 e 310doy TI0T/ST/T1 03 TLOT/9T/11 a0y 3today
92an0S A( PayI0s

110day Arewruung SR 0quuIoy)



¢ adeq 01 U077
006% $88 ANITMAMES OV 1T ANNVZAS ¥ STTIVHD U TN {(IMOAX0-0 ONIEWN 1d AAOT AID TIVANVO 1£91 NIWEd CI0T/0T/cl  Bwaunid
00T +$ 001$ ANIT ¥ELVAL NOY ONI SNOIHSV: FWOH TVAOY “ONIONIENNTd AOOMUON A LAOAWOD 001 NINENd  TH0T/0T/cl  Awduinid
00t$ NS ANI'T MOTERIDVE O AUVHIRI AVIAVIV {00 ONIGINATd AT TSOW 1S A0VEd $081 NINENTd  TI0T/61/C!
008% §8% OLLDANNOD TTIID Hdld D QUVHORI AVIAVIV LAMON 10 ANVAINOD HDIAYAS OI'1dNd 1S IOVEd $081 NIWHId  THOT/6H/T]  Buiquinid
058% e HAMH TVDO0S TIVISNI TIVING FLLLEE THOAM AMOAX0-0D DNIFNNTd AAOTT LSVA HAV SMAUANY 8001 NINGNTd - THOT/E LR
00£°tS 6§ WALVAH YHLVA A0V 1da 1 AUVIN HIOOW VAT DNIENAT T3 L HLMON ¥ (OO TTL NINETd CH0T/cTl  suduntd
008% $§§  SDOTHAH NOSTALAd NOD ACA LSHNAE ALLTAOH LMON 40 ANVAINOD HOIAMIS DI dNd AA MAADIVT T2 NINGNTd  TIOT/CI/Cl  dugwinid
00L$ NS INITMAMES SOV ANIAYNRAE ¥ AU TVHI 'SIWVITHM AUOIX0-0D DN T GAO'T LS HOIH 90¢ NINENTd  TI0C/6T/1T Budqunid
000°08Z$ 009% AOUINddTIIASAOHD T INIWLSTANL ALV.LST TV NRO vl V ALLS QR YYD NILIVIN 116 NINGYTd  TI0T/8T/1
008$ 588 AAOLS SVO TIVASNI NATT ® VI TIA HAONINOND LLMON 0 ANVAINOD HDIAAS DI1dNd “Id AASNOA T NINENTd THOT/ALT/
00°L06°96¢$ [€10], 3500 pajeuinysy 00°667°cS [e10], S99 67  PINSS] SHULIdJ [EINUBYPN
009°€S 011$ LAOAONVHD  HIASVZITI FH STRIVHD LLRAVD SUANDISAA ANOZ LAOANOD LS NOSTEAN 618 NIWHDAW  TI0Z/07/C
PLLES 0r1$ LOOADNVHD  ATOMVO AWM ¥ T AWWIL STAVH 'ONITOOONONLLYHH LLINWNAE AN NTUNOT 86 NIWHOAN  TH0T/61/
SIS ors L0 AONVHD d/H SVINOHL SIMTT AVINET DNILVHH ¥ DNII00D VNITONUVD AAV HONVA TIRLLL +¢ NINHOTW  TIOT/O1/T]  [ReU
00r€$ N dWNd LVEH TIVISNI SUIEH VN VNVITAS ANV CANVAINOD HOIAMES SAMAVT 1S FIONRIMY 1 82T NIWHOHIN - TIOT/61/ZT Romenaapy
00898 €6Z¢ M LONA AVLNO FADNVHD VIHINAD ¥ O HdTOANV AM¥id NI ADAOAD NVHLVNOS 1S SIAVA 08¢ NIWHOAW  C10T/61/<C
§66°S$ 011§ LNO AONVHO d/H RICTTN AR "DNLLVAH ¥ DNIT00D VNITOUVO LS FLLVLS 60L NINHOAW  T10T/61/<]

0007118 001§ ANITSVO TIVISNI ONI SNOIHSV: AWOH TVAON ONITOOIFONLLVAH LLINIWNHE AN AA LAOINOD 001 NIWHOAW  TIOT/61/CL [eamealy
IS1T8 N4 ADVNAUAL SVO OV I SUIEH "SIAVA AT AININVH “ONI'NOD MV ¥ DNLLVAH SINVA a1 OMOSSMOIH Y6LE NIWHOHIW  TIOT/FI/CL e
0005 orts 100 FAONVHD OVAH NATIV VIANI ‘NOOVIN RN Y ONITOOD ONLLVAH SH1VA HIMON FAV 2471662 NIWHOAW  TIOZ/TI/CL [eaeynal
0Stes S AN LVEH DV 1T ANLLSIRIHD ¥ f INVITIM AN ONINOD IV ¥ ONILVAH SNV (R NVHYV 1T NIWHOAW  TIOT/II/T] [RoWedaoi
068958 ors OVAIN SYD TIVISNI AS'M TTIMOT HLINS [ONITOODFONLLYAH LLINIWNUE AN (3 WVHUVd OF NIWHOAN  TIOT/LOML  [eametadn

1500 39 adodg duwreN aweN uonedo] adA, e Arodeje)

pajewin)sy  JUWLId 10afoag RUMQ 103J2B13U0)) mg nwRg HuR  JuId
€10T/20/10 e 3rodayy Z10T/STTL 03 TI0T/YY/T1 a0y 3oday
22an0§ A PajIos

110day Arewrming SHWIRJ 0qUIo)



v ade

01 Jauo07

00°¢88°TILS [€30, 350D pajewinsy] 00°01T9% [0, 533 69 panssy spuLpJ
00°0SL°¢9T$ [10], 150D pajewnsyy 00°0v1° 1% [B310], $394 0l panss] SHWId  SulquInf]
150D Y adodg JwieN JweN uonedo] adAj, ae( Aroseie)
pajewrnysy  PULIdJ 109f01g RuUMQ) 10j0RI3U0)) g STLIIRER U JuIdd

€10T/20/10 21 110day

20an0§ Aq PajIos
110day Arewrung S J 0quIOT)

Z10T/STYTT 03 TI0T/9T/1T a0y 310day



1 aged

01 JouoZ

00°SLS' TS w0, seo de], 1drem Ol  :pamss sUONBIYHON
Alewruing
AR dVL LdM d MOV LNINIA NTAvVHH A9y v01 65010 6¢50 dVILIdLVA 07/0T/Tl yL61-TloCN
AR dVL LdM INAWIOTIATIA ANOLSYANIOD NT AYIEL 91010 99t0 dVIIILVM 0g/L1/T  Ss61-T10Tn
AR dV.L LdM HVIAVS ¥ NVIIEL YHLNAVd NTAYILL [ 1L LYO10 TLEOD dVLIdLVM 0z/LL/Tl  psol-Tiocn
0% dV.I LM dUVH dDA0I 'NIVdS A OJOISADIA 9¥LT S00¥0 ££50 dVLIdLVMA 0¢/L1/Tl  esel-TlocN
STIS dV.L LM AT AYVIN 2 0M L HIT QY AddVIN WVHLVEHO 3311 020 1250 dVILAdLVM QULI/TL  6¥61-C10CN
SClY dVLYHLLVM T 13990 YHLNAVI HA0D ADUH SYHLVM TCI 90010 19t0 dVIIALVM 4V Ivo1-c102N
AR dV.L LdM HVYOgIdd ® N SHTIVHO "dAOTI  HLNOS dd AANISHAOD 619 L00T0 Y50 dV.ILATLVM og/ci/cl 9Tel-Tlocn
STIS dVL IILVM 2 TIVANVY AVID I TAOH @I NOLNTAIVM §T9Y 90020 L190 dV.LAILVM 0Z/01/21  8161-C1020
AR dVL LIM AN ATIHAVM SYHANNVS  HLOOS dd AANISTAOD pes T20t0 veso dVILAALVM 02/S0/Cl  L681-TI0TN
AR dV.L LdM LHORINYIVD 4TTONT NIANV'I TIL MOAVHN INId <0l 9¥010 9¢¥0 dVLIHLVM 02/S0/T1 - 9681-C10¢N
YA dV.L LdM STIOTAA ¥ ¥AS ‘NIATVD "LNVID 1d ANV TIFHLAOS 561 2001029210 dVIIALVM 0/v0/CT €681-C10TN
AR dV.L LdM TVIOITdd 2 d VIOI'TV "SNITIOD @ NOSYAANHTH AT 0LS £0020 SO0 dVLIILVM 0T/v0/Cl 1681-C10TN
STIS dVLIILYM “DNI ‘HATVS 0ddV I NOLNTIIVM CTeS T 90020 STs0 dVILIALVM 0T/e0/1 1881-C10¢N
AR dV.LJdLVM "DNI "HATVS 0ddV @I NOLNTRIAVM 1561 90020 S¢S0 dVIJdLVM 02/€0/C1 6L81-C10TN
AR dVI ¥dLVM S NATAH "TTININd A dOOTTIH AVO 90020V LI90 dV.ILIddLVM 0z/0g/11T €L81-T10CN
AR dV.LI 1dm ALLAL ®(SILMND) THATVY HDId L1SIM NTJAHTID THA 101 6£010 200 dVLIHLVM 0z/LT/1L LP81-THOTn
CER | dey, JweN uonedo]| JaquInnN adA], e JoquuUNIN]
dej, Joad4y, PDUMAQ fpdoag Paxeg A3adoad uonedYNoN uoneIYIION  UOoneIYIJON

€102/20/T0 21ed 3odoy

j10doy] deJ, J9JBA\

Z10T/STUTL 03 TIOT/9T/LT 10y yrodoy



HENDERSON-VANCE COUNTY 911

NUMBER OF CALLS REPORT BY COMPLAINT (ALL UNITS)
TIME PERIOD:11/21/2012 09:00:00 Through 12/20/2012 23:59:59

TOTAL

5,513

DEPARTMENT COMMENT TOTAL COUNTY CITY STATE OTHER
DATA WITH NO DEPARTMENT 184 184
AFTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT County VFD Di 1 1
AMERICAN RED CROSS Other Dispatch 1 1
BEARPOND VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT ty VFD D 46 46
COKESBURY VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT Cou D Dis 25 25
CSX RAILROAD Other Dispatch 0 0
DREWRY VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT County VFD Disj 17 17
EMBARQ Other Dispatch 0 0
EPSOM VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT County VFD Dist 14 14
HENDERSON FIRE DEPARTMENT-STA 1 City Dispatch 298 298
HENDERSON FIRE DEPARTMENT-STA 2 City Dispatch 117 117
HENDERSON POLICE DEPARTMENT City Dispatch 2,924 2,924
HENDERSON STREET DEPT City Dispatch 2 2
HENDERSON WATER DEPARTMENT City Dispatch 15 15
HICKSBORO VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT County VFDD 24 24
KITTRELL VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT County VED [ 12 12
NORTH CAROLINA DEPT OF PARKS State Dispatch 0 0
NORTH CAROLINA DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION State Dispatch 5 5
NORTH CAROLINA DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLES |state Dispatch 0 0
NORTH CAROLINA FORESTRY SERVICE State Dispatch 8 8
NORTH CAROLINA MAGISTRATE OFFICE State Dispatch 0 0
NORTH CAROLINA MEDICAL EXAMINER State Dispatch 0 0
NORTH CAROLINA PROBATION & PAROLE State Dispatch 0 0
NORTH CAROLINA STATE HIGHWAY PATROL State Dispatch 48 43
NORTH CAROLINA UNDERWATER RECOVERY Other Dispatch 0 0
NORTH CAROLINA WILDLIFE State Dispatch 2 2
PROGRESS ENERGY Other Dispatch 7 7
PUBLIC SERVICE GAS Other Dispatch 2 2
RIDGEWAY VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT County VFD D 1 1
TOWNSVILLE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT County VFD Dispat 15 15
VANCE COUNTY AMBULANCE SERVICE (EMS) City & County Dispatch-actual 558 250 305 3
VANCE COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL County Disp 53 53
VANCE CO DEPT OF SOCIAL SERVICES unty Dispatch 0 0
VANCE COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT City & County Dispatch 4 4
VANCE COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT County Dispatch/FIRE 137 137
VANCE COUNTY RESCUE SQUAD Co 40 40
VANCE COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT County Dispat 1,781 1,781
WAKE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE Other Dispatch 0 0
WATKINS VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT County VFD I 22 22
TOTALS 6,363 2,442 3,661 63 197

~ A
Signature: CQ;{,R\,Q{ WY “\_,J, ;’;gl,/ Eij‘\,’-.f: <

WA _
b DDA B

Signature: | VUi N WU

Prepared by: Carey D. Thompson, 911 Databasé Coordinator
8] I ! R

Reviewed by Brian K. Short, Director
12/31/2012




HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Department (All Units)

First Date: 11/21/12012
Jurisdiction: HEN-VAN Last Date: 12/20/2012
Department Number
1 Data with no Department. 184
2 AFTO 1
3 ARC 1
4 BVFD 46
5 CVFD 25
6 DOT 5
7 DSS 3
8 DVFD 17
9 EM 4
10 EMS 558
11 EVFD 14
12 FOR 8
13 GAS 2
14 HFD1 298
15 HFD2 117
16 HPD 2924
17 HVFD 24
18 KVFD 12
19 PE 7
20 RIDG 1
21 SHP 48
22 STRE 2
23 TVFD 15
24 VCAC 53
25 VCFD 137
26 VCR 40
27 VCSO 1781
28 WATE 15
29 WILD 2
30 WVFD 22

Total: 5513

A call with multiple Departments assigned will be counted in the group total for each of these Departments, therefore such
calls will be counted more than once. For this reason, the total number of calls may not equal the sum of the group totals

12/31/2012 11:27:0¢ Page 1 of 1



HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: HEN-VAN

First Date: 11/21/2012

Last Date: 12/20/12012

Complaint Number
911HU 911 HANG UP CALL 74
ABAND ABANDONED OR JUNKED CARS 2
ABDOM-EMD ABDOMINAL PAIN OR PROBLEMS 10
ACC-PD ACCIDENT PROPERTY DAMAGE 93
ACC-PI ACCIDENT PERSONAL INJURY 29
ALARM ALARM RESIDENCE OR BUSINESS 295
ALARMFALSE ALARM FALSE 124
ALARMMED ALARM MEDICAL 7
ALLERG-EMD ALLERGIC REACTION / ENVENOMATIC 3
ANIMAL-EMD ANIMAL BITE / ATTACK 3
ANIM ANIMAL COMPLAINT/VISCIOUS ANIMAI 44
ARMED SUSP ARMED SUSPECT (MAN WITH A GUN) 15
ARRE ARREST 4
ASAG ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 23
ASMO ASSIST MOTORIST 65
ASSAULIP-EMD ASSAULT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT -IN Pi 3
ASSAULT-EMD ASSAULT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT 34
BACKPAIN-EMD  BACK PAIN (NON-TRAUMATIC) 9
BE MV BREAKING AND ENTERING TO A MOT( 52
BON BONDING 11
BREATH-EMD BREATHING PROBLEMS 82
BURG-IP BURGULARY/B&E IN PROGRESS 10
BURGLARY BURGLARY 82
CAR CARELESS AND RECKLESS DRIVER 18
CARDIAC-EMD CARDIAC/RESPIRATORY ARREST OR 12
CHASE CHASE 5
CHESTPAI-EMD CHEST PAIN 52
CHILD-ABU CHILD ABUSE OR NEGLECT 5
CHOKING-EMD CHOKING 3
CIVDIS CIVIL DISPUTE 69
COMTHR COMMUNICATING THREATS 4
CONVULS-EMD CONVULSIONS / SEIZURES 28
COURT COURT 2
DIABETIC-EMD DIABETIC PROBLEMS 13
DIRTRF DIRECTING TRAFFIC/TRAFFIC CONTR! 7
DISO DISORDERLY PERSON 76
DOMEIP/W DOMESTICE DISPUTE - IN PROGRESS 7
DOM-PROB DOMESTIC PROBLEM 101
DRUGALC DRUG OR ALCOHOL COMPLAINT 22
DRUNKDRIV DRUNK DRIVER 6
DVO DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ORDER 32
EMERG TRANS EMERGENCY TRANSPORT 2
ESCO ESCORT 189
EVICTION EVICTION CARRIED OUT 32
FALLS-EMD FALLS (SUBJECT FALLEN) 52
FIGHT FIGHT 23
FIGHT-IP/W FIGHT IN PROGRESS/W-WEAPONS 1
FIRE AL FIRE ALARM 19
FIRE BRU BRUSH/GRASS FIRE 13
FIRE CHIM CHIMNEY FIRE 2
FIRE ELEC ELECTRICAL FIRE 1
FIRE SMOKE SMOKE REPORT 14
12/31/2012  09:04:44 Page of



HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: HEN-VAN

First Date: 11/21/12012

Last Date: 12/20/2012

Complaint Number
FIRE STRUC STRUCTURE FIRE 19
FIRE VEHI VEHICLE FIRE 5
FIRE WOODS WOODS FIRE 3
FRAUD FRAUD/FORGERY 18
GASLEA GAS LEAK 4
HARR HARRASSMENT/THREATS 41
HEADACHE-EMD HEADACHE 6
HEART-EMD HEART PROBLEMS - AICD 5
HEMORR-EMD HEMORRHAGE / LACERATION 14
HOMEINV HOME INVASION 1
HRPD HIT & RUN PD 29
ILL-DUMP ILLEGAL DUMPING 41
INDEXPO INDECENT EXPOSURE 1
INSPECTION FIRE INSPECTION 40
INTPERS INTOXICATED PERSON 19
INVE INVESTIGATE -—- AT 916
IPV IMPROPERLY PARKED VEHICLE 8
JUV JUVENILE PROBLEMS 46
LARCIP LARCENY IN PROGRESS 3
LARC LARCENY - ALREADY OCCURRED 139
LIVEST LIVESTOCK IN ROADWAY 5
LOIT LOITERING COMPLAIN 6
LOST LOST PROPERTY 4
LOUD LOUD MUSIC 58
MEDICAL MEDICAL 12
MEN MENTAL SUBJECT 65
MISS MISSING PERSON 16
OPEN OPEN DOOR/WINDOW 10
OVERDOSE-EMD OVERDOSE / POISONING (INGESTION' 8
PDAMG PROPERTY DAMAGE ALREADY OCCUI 83
PREGNANT-EMD PREGNANCY/CHILDBIRTH/MISCARRIA 4
PROW PROWLER 42
RAPE RAPE 1
RECFPI RECOVERED/FOUND PROPERTY 17
ROBARM ROBBERY ARMED 3
RUN RUNAWAY 6
SHOP SHOPLIFTER 20
SHOTS SHOTS FIRED 93
SICK-EMD SICK PERSON 127
STABBING-EMD  STABBING / GUNSHOT / PENETRATINC 11
STOLV STOLEN VEHICLE 20
STROKE-EMD STROKE (CVA) 17
SUBINCUS SUBJECT IN CUSTODY 29
SUICIDE-EMD SUICIDE / PSYCHIATRIC / ABNORMAL 3
SUMMONS CIVIL / CRIMINAL SUMMONS 265
SUPSUB SUSPICIOUS SUBJECT 96
SURR SURRENDER 7
SUSVEH SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 93
TEST TEST CALL 81
Traffic Stop VEHICLE STOP 683
TRANSPORT TRANSPORT 1
TRAUMA-EMD TRAUMATIC INJURY (SPECIFY IN NARI 2
12/31/2012 09:04:44 Page 2 of



HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: HEN-VAN

First Date: 11/21/2012
Last Date: 12/20/2012

Complaint Number
TREEDWN TREE DOWN 1
TRES TRESPASSING SUSPECT 86
UNAUTHVEH UNAUTHORIZED USE VEHICLE 4
UNCONC-EMD UNCONCIOUS / FAINTING OR NEAR 32
UNKNOWN-EMD  UNKNOWN PROBLEM (MAN DOWN) 2
WARRANT WARRANT 232
WATER WATER RELATED PROBLEM 17
WRIT WRIT OF EXECUTION 9

Report Total: 5513

12/31/2012 09:04:44

Page 3 of



